FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 8/13/19 at 3:30 PM .
1504 3" Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Second Floor Conference Room

Forest
. Roll Call: Preserve
District

il.  Old Business: Committee minutes from July 9, 2019* pg 2 Rack Island County, tillnots
Ill. Public comment:
IV. Claims:*

FY 19

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $37,966.21 pg 5 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $68,233.26 pg 18

Liability Fund claims @ $4,339.68 pg 34 Loud Thunder Improvements Fund claims @ $13,120.48 pg 35

Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $3,010.16 pg 36 Treasurer’s Disbursements $45,596.40 pg 37

FY 20

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $47,945.66 pg 5 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $83,911.52 pg 18

Loud Thunder Improvements Fund claims @ $2,531.57 pg 35 Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $53.20 pg 36
Treasurer’s Disbursements $153,232.02 pg 38

V. Transfers:
FY 19 Transfers of Appropriation in the Forest Preserve General Fund & Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 39
FY 20 Transfers of Appropriation in the Forest Preserve General Fund & Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 42

VI. Resolutions:
Niabi Zoo Fund FY 19-additional appropriation of funds needed*pg 43
Niabi Zoo Fund FY 20-appropriations amendments* pg 44

VIl Ordinances:

Approval to lay on display for 30 days Schedule A of the FY 21 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General
Fund of the District, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Development of
Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund** pg 45

VIII Cther Business:
Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report for FY 18 pg 57 & Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 81

FY 19*pg 70 Jay Verstraete pg 96 & Todd Collins pg 94 — Indian Bluff report *
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 84 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 99
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 98 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 107

Lee Jackson —Niabi Zoo report * pg 103
* items are in members packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, September 10% at 3:30pm.



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JULY 9, 2019

PRESENT: Committee members - R. Simmer, K. Maranda, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, K.
Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle.

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; Lee
Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer, Auditor.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 3:30 PM on Tuesday, July 9, 2019, in the Park Office Loud
Thunder Forest Preserve in lllinois City, lllinois.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the June Committee meeting
minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the May Committee meeting minutes. Mr.
Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Forest Preserve General Fund
claims in the amount of $46,865.29, Niabi Zoo Fund claims in the amount of
$292,272.24, Liability Fund claims in the amount of $8,120.31, Golf Course
Improvement Fund claims in the amount of $153,857.67, Development of Forests and
Construction Fund claims in the amount of $1,138.00, Loud Thunder Spillway &
Improvements Fund claims in the amount of $12,173.91, Marvin Martin Fund claims in
the amount of $6.82, and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $19,729.20.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements.
Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson welcomed Ms. Angie Normoyle to the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee.

Ms. Normoyle thanked the Committee for the welcome.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in the
General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

July 9,2019 Page 1



MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General
Fund and Liability Fund. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution transferring from
unappropriated funds to the fiscal year 2019 Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution transferring from unappropriated
funds to the fiscal year 2019 Niabi Zoo Fund. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the low bid for the Indian Bluff Golf
Course cart path project.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the low bid for the Indian Bluff Golf Course
cart path project. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that the bid had gone out for only seven holes due to concern about
costs. Since the bid came in at less than what was expected, would like to add in two
more holes. That would get through hole number nine done. The amount set aside for
the whole project is $300,000.00, and if this bid is any indication, that number should be
plenty, perhaps there would even be some left over. If this goes through the
Commission on Tuesday, will look into adding the two holes.

Motion carried.
President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer for the Auditor's Reports.

Ms. Palmer stated that the fiscal year ended June thirtieth. As always, there are sixty
days to back date revenues and expenses that took place before the fiscal year ended.
On the upcoming payroll, there will be one day that has to be back dated to the old
fiscal year. It was a bad year for revenue due to the weather, but expenses have been
lower to try and compensate.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything he’d like to bring attention to in
his report.

Mr. Mills stated that the lake has been great for fishing this year. Trails have been a
particular challenge with all the rain and storms. There is one more sidewalk to pour in
the fall at the boat rental area. The boat rental has been picking up. The park received
a donation of plants from Hilltop for the park office. The local National Guard has
contacted me regarding doing a camping outing for their unit and their families. Would
like to give them a reduced rate on camping in Silva.

July 9, 2019 Page 2



There was consensus to allow the reduced rate, and include that in the routine reports
motion.

Mr. Craver stated that a few of the impatiens went to Indian Bluff.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything he'd like to bring attention
to in his report.

Mr. Jackson stated that the cat house doors and exterior of the new primate exhibit are
complete. The AZA Commission will make the decision on accreditation in September
in New Orleans. Pints for Preservation is August 23™, and tickets started on sale today.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he
wanted to bring attention to.

Mr. Craver stated that at the last commission meeting Commissioner Reagan asked
about memberships. That information is included in the reports. The new dock has
been installed at Loud Thunder. Fishing has improved. There have been many weather
related challenges for staff to address throughout the year.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve all routine reports for the District. Dr. Moreno
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
Adjourned the meeting at 4:20 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

July 9,2019 Page 3



Z€ Jo T obey WV BE:6€:80 6102/50/80 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny

00°6/5'c$ L UROSHUImpY - gy sy
(18'90£$) IBRIIROUOD SPIBING - DOPBY ¢
dd
LTE6 6102/62/40 6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 ¥P90TISZIO0  6T0Z INC SdW SdW SYIYL-1¥IM3 - SEE/0T
(80°00%) 610Z/0£/90  6102/92/0  6102/92/0 ¥b901SZT00 dd 6102 2O My SdiW SYIYL-1¥IM3I - SEE/0T
: {RMDRIUGT SPISING - HOPHG 119D 1af
[440]% ]  Bunpondng » Buguug - oosee
zToe 6102/62/L0  6102/62/L0 buguud 1axpded 6E£T-6TUd ONISVHDUNG SYTUL-LIMT - 2£EH0T
Sunexidng ¥ Buguid - oyrgso sBh
8E'0£7$ HEICT SHOLEBUNLALLD - GUTEe
- 61/6/8-61/01/¢
80961 610¢/62/L0 6102/62/20  6102/62/L0 uadp LEOTHTISE # 308 9/££0661£0 ¥YINTIID SN - 2£9£01
0S'S 610Z/0£/90 6102/92/20  6102/92/20 usdo : abeysod 90-6T0d  ANNS YYINID SYIUL-1¥IMI - §9EH01
08'8¢ 610Z/0€/90 6102/92/20  6102/92/¢0 uado dOTEITLSTIO0 dd 6T02-90¥IA  ANNJ TVYINTO SYIIL-1¥IMI - S9E40T
mﬁ@ﬁ&vmﬁmﬁmgov =~ BOTEG BRI 3
6£'858% 1 § @310Au; SIEI0L BRIAIDE JRUOISSDI0NE - GO IED & 10

uogeuoq uondy
6/°858 6102/0£/90 610¢/21/L0 6102/21/L0 uado Jonry - 900-d4014-61 C00ET SNOLLVOINNWIWOD JUIJANIW - bELLOT
SUOMAIBG [QUOISSOIG - 0D TES

66°6+9% T BERL] 90108} L OG0T tepun dinby 3 sioy HEWE - QO"PES R0 T
66°69 - 610Z/62/L0  6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 uado ssendwiod SS1¥8z019 d¥0D IYNOLLYNYILNI IHS - 29//0T
B00'TS sepun dinbg g ool grvg - [0 74

VYo xued 1oj - punos
08°001 6102/0¢/90 usado Sieluuasad uojjeb g1 £9¢€E AL7 S3ISNOHNIIASD dOLTUH - 06£01
senddng Bungraadn - DO°ZZS 119D 1l
80°+$ 15 1 aDI0AU;
80t 6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 uadp bunuud 1oj sodey 8ET-6TNS ONISYHDUNd SYIYL-1¥IMT - LLEVOT
soyddng aviyo - 311 0 Ao {

00°001% sjego ) Bungopn/ MUOHUN - 00T RIeD fan
i ONI
00°001 6102/62/£0 610z/62/L0 uadp  Burpop pue suiogiun TE€8LE  SA0OD ONLIYOS JA0N@3 N9 - €1£/01

Busern fuuogun - o0y imop 2 o

SS°T16'T$ S0 L slgeuny Wieoy ashopdl - 6o'E Yy A
1143N39 HLIV3IH
S6'60€ 6102/62/L0 6102/62//0 6102/62/L0 uado ddueinsul 3.0l d4 6120 9H3 J3A0TdWI SYIUL-1YIMT - 8SEH0T
1I43INIE HLTVIH
08°008 6102/0€/90 610¢/v2/L0 6102/v2/L0 usdp aoueINsU 3341304 d4 6150 aH3 JIA0TdIWT SYRUL-1¥IMT - 8SELOT
e 1I43N39 HLV3IH
e O8'008 ©TTTTeI0T/0E/90 TBT02/52/Z0 6T02/b2/Z0 uado ueINSU 2NBY  dd 6T90 gHI J3A0TdWI SYFUL-1¥IMT - BSELOT

Sigsueg uijeoy endoidiug - SOETY eep i
UORBASIUIIPY ~ T
BAIRSDIG ISTIOF - TE JUDLBC

BAIBSBLY 358404 - OLT puny
NOUIY S3I0AUT 3180 JUBUIASG I POIAISY 9NBq 179 g ong 938 0I0ALT UoSeay pisH SMes UONGLDSa] S010ALT “ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA

spomyy UpmoD purpmy ooy

1OLST
IAIISIIY

15310,]

BT/TE/£0 - 61/10/£0 sbuey 33eq snq ad10au]

1/9 Aq dv - seaywwo) |y " TIVI00T WS



€ 40 7 abey WY 8£:6£:80 6102/50/80 uo Ape3 pexs Aq umy

85°S 610T/£2/L0  610T/£T/L0  6102/52/L0 uado asoy Aem-g 960611 FIVYMQUYH NNINO - 0STE0T

66°C 6102/€2/L0 610Z/€2/£0  6102/€Z/L0 uado 19%seb xem pabuey 1/2¥S64L YIGWNT YOHONY - 58001

00°6¢ 6T0T/0€/90 6102/11/£0  610Z/11/L0 uado saiddns siedas Js Yor8IT FTAYMQYVH NNINO - 0ST£0T

689¢ 6T0Z/IT/L0  610Z/1T/20  610Z/11/L0 uado Wpinw pue ‘ados SPO6TT FIVMAYVH NNIND - 0STE0T
Jio pue ‘sjzzou

L¥'Sh 6102/1T/£0  610Z/11/£0  6102/11/£0 uado ‘1obuey asoy (p3s 1/88b6£L d38WNT HOHONY - S800T
o

€498 6T0C/TT/L0 610T/11/£0  6102/1T/L0 uado  pue ‘sayyoos Bng ‘aqn| 1/80164L U3IFWNT YOHONY - £S800T

0€°€02 610Z/T1/£0 610Z/1T/£0  610Z/11/L0 uado salddns Buiquinid 8762861 ONI mzu._<mm:o§> ._m_o< - ¢¥0001

ssaddng esuruonuRN/andsy - poEze

9/°612'T$ : spio, seyddng Bunessdy - 00 TrS 19D 10
00°S8€ 6T0Z/1€/L0 610Z/1E/£0  6102/1£/£0 uadp YW p8TEET QL7 WIIAX VEQ ONI XA13W - £96€0T
SESE TZSh # pae
2:6T/01/4'ymS jsausn
00’8 610Z/1€/£0  610Z/1E/L0  6102/15/L0 uado ejjoq " 61020120 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068K0T
56'6C 610Z/0£/L0  610Z/0E/L0  6102/0€/L0 uado oy 330y pue dsem 652611 TAVMAUYH NNIND - 0STE0T
9€'S6C 610Z/0E/£0  610Z/0E/L0  6102/0€/L0 uado 1oy [esalp zoL1Tt JTT WNIT0Y13d OTOW - $69.01
00°S/¢ 6102/0E/£0 6T0Z/0E/L0  6102/0€/L0 uadp shsy S6bLLT JNI S300Q - 588001
0r'89t 6t0z/ce/L0  610Z/c2/L0  6102/€T/L0 uado [ony [esaip 42704 1T WNIT0YUL3d OTOW - $69£0T
0£'b8E 6102/€2/L0 6102/€2/L0  6102/£T/L0 uadp [eny [esalp £pSTCT T WNIT0YULId OTOW - $6920T
Aepeq S3LLD avnd
56'79 6102/€2/L0 610Z/52/L0  6102/52/L0 uado uapieb pue ume| T6/ETOTOSE06T  IHL 40 AYILLYE JLVISHIINI - /95701
Xiw Jamoyuns SvYo
00°011 6102/€2/L0 610Z/cT/L0  6102/€2/L0 uado JA0p pue paiq 86180099  d17 SWIS /DNI S ¥V.LS Q109 - 895101
SEGE TZSH # P
: B2.6T/ET/9:204:Aiend
08'09 610Z/0E/90 610T/cT/L0  610T/€T/L0 uado alepa £T5099 YNVE LSIMAIW 1SUT - 068101
00°0t9 610Z/11/L0 610Z/11/L0 6102/11/£0 usdp  su0ISSaDUOD POOMBIY 8899 371 SGCOMQUYH HIVYIOA - SH8EOT
sentddng Bunessdo - o 7ZS 19D ¥
05°05£$ - Bunggops fusopun - 0p e b alao
ONI
05°0S€ 6102/62/L0 610Z/62/L0 610T/62/L0 uadp  Buipop pue suuopun 1€8/£  SAOOD ONLLYOIS u>o._eum¢m - €TLL01
Bunio/wuogiun - 00rpTd 19190 106060
09'6TT°p$ SERI0E Syysusy yyesy solopding - eIy
: A143N39 H1V3H
0T'eLE'T 6102/0£/£0  6102/0£/L0  6102/05/L0 ouesnsu Bl I 6140 GHI 33A0TdWI SYIUL-1YIMI - 85401
1143N39 HLTY3H
0T'eLET 6102/0€/90 QSN\E\B 6102/ve/L0 Sdueinsu amar 1 6150 8H3 33A0TdW3 SYTYL-L¥IMI - BSELOT
B . S S e - e A THANGS HEWVEH
0TELET aogm\g mSN?N\B 6102/vT/L0 muceac_ 859 1 6190 gH3 33A0TdWT SYIYL-1YIMI - 8SEHOT
S3BUSH UIROH oodoiiug ~ BUFETY HEISD 108D
SSMaEH - 08 Judwpeden o “mm
BAIBEDSef JEBIOS - TE 3
BAIDSBIG ISRIDG - @mw 2312 8]
WNOUY 3X0AL]  33B( JUSUIRE] 9380 PoAlesoy 3eq 15 o1Rg eng Sjeq Ni0Al]  UOSEDY Do SMEIS uonduds3(} 93I0AUT "ON S3i0AL JOPUDA
SPousfy KIunoy puesy yroy
uum.mwwmm
@%&mw&wm
BI/TE/Z0 - 61710770 obupy 338 BNy edInAUT 159104

1/9 E n_< = SPUWIWO) |1V TIVI00T WL




e Jo £ 9bed

WV BE:6€:80 6102/50/80 Uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

6T/TE/L0 - 61/10/20 sbuey S1E(J 2nQ 20ioAu]

1/9 Aq dv - sesniwwo) |1y “TIVI00 TS

00°€s 6102/0€/90 6102/€T/L0 6102/€Z/L0 uado 49M3s pue 1)em 6190 100TOLT NOLdWYH 40 39VTIIA - 828501
SB3IADS Auen ongng - GRS 1D einn
69°508% § SUOuIESURL FIEICL SUOEDIIBELGT - Bo7eg
61/82/8-81/62/1 NOLLYYOJY¥0D
97'10¢€ 6102/1€/L0  6102/1€/20 610¢/1£/L0 uadp 90T00009E068¥8E8 6180 9010000 SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIGIW - 618401
08'8¢ 6102/0€/90 6102/9Z/10 610Z/9¢/L0 uadp n_ww\mmﬁww\ﬁco T 610Z-90¥3A  GNNL TV¥INIO SYIUL-1MIMI - §9EH01
61/e/8-61/v/L T
66°'69 610Z/€2/L0  610Z/c2/L0 6102/€2/10 uado -mBNmo.meN.om\T\mom 6140 06£Z-96t Y3LINOAS - 0bZI0T
61/€/8-61/v/L T
€0°501 610Z/€2/L0  6T0Z/ET/L0 610z/€2/L0 u3do  -££b2£0-0292-961-60€ 6120 029¢-96t Y3ALINOW - ObZT0T
61/8¢/(-61/62/9 NOLLVYO4H0D
19°00€ 6102/11/L0  6102/11/£0 610¢/11/L0 uado 90T00009€06858E8  6T£0 9010000 SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WOOVIAIW - 618/01
SUGURIMNRLNIOD - 00'TE0
LT'E6T'T$ 51 O3I0AUT SIEI0L SROIAIDS JRUCISSRIOIG - DIFTED &
e s|ed p3 [epos
20'+0¢ 610Z/0£/90  6102/15/20 6102/1€/0 usdo aung - ST00-TINY-6T 8C1€T SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANIW - bELLOT
S|eD p3 jepos
ST°686 6102/0£/90  6102/11/£0 6102/11/L0 uado aung - ST00-1INY-61 €00ET SNOLLVOINNIWWOD JUIJANIW - bE//0T
SEHAIDE [PUOISESI0N] - D TEG 3G
8b°6/5% SRS} Bo10AUT SIEIC L sBsRYRIng DOOY - BOOTE pmsp pafgn
8519 610Z/0E/L0  6102/08/0 6102/0¢c/20 uadp SUOISSadU0D 3D} S00026ZZST 301 WNIWIYd Y3ADDVID JLLOYWY - €81001
SESE
TSy # paedigt/1//
96°'9% 610Z/€2/L0 6102/£2/£0 6102/cz/L0 uado 'SUDISSIU0D!5,uBMUDS £8959 JINVE LSIMAIW I1SHIH - 06801
GESE
TCSY # p1edI6T//1/9
86°ST 6102/0E/90 6102/11/£0 6102/11/£0 uadp *SUISSBOUCD s, uEMUDS £PPSLT9821 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SY - 068+0T
SESE -
TTSY # p1edi6T/11/9
96°tH 6102/0£/90 6102/11/£0 6102/11/20 uadp 'SU0ISSIU00 s, UBMUDS 92079 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068401
ERSVDY PO - DH'OZS 30 1oian )
90°£6E$ SUBi | 010Uy S0 000°T$ 18pun dinba B si004 fewss - go'prs e walao
66'CC 610Z/1€/£0  610Z/15/L0 6102/1€/£0 uadp 19s apeyq o:._wu T/9€108/ YIEWAT YOHONY - 158001
subis
£0°0€EE 6102/52/L0  610Z/52/L0 6102/€2/L0 uadp 10jusuwiRsINqWIRY  quiRl L6997 NISY313d T TIVHIIW - 9201
80014 sapun dinby ¢ sjool gows - o LB
16'6/b$ L BHOAUT S0, sanddng souneusyusery / nedoy - GOETS E19D ufun
- o e SOAOYB XSO PUR e
e mBETBE e 6102/0£/£0  ~6T02/0E/20 6102/0€/0 uado ‘sl 38WI0Y g dsem 1/v266LL YIGWMT YOHINY - 158007
sandddng sruRuanneN /seday - oorETg HERD 18I0
ABFAIHEIT ~ 06 weuedan o
BAIAESIG 38BI04 - T Judunedag
. SAIBEAL $58404 - OET puny
UNOWY SJIGAUT 9180 JUSWAB] 3354 EXYEREM 984 179 S1Q oNnQ  51eq SOI0AUT . USSESY PIRl STES UORALOSS] S310AGT "ON 9010AUT JOPUBA
ssouyy Usunos pospy yooy

PLOSIY
dAI3s1 g
gl 15050,




€ Jo p abed

WY BE:6£:80 6102/50/80 U0 Ae pels Aq umy

6L/T1/L-6T/T1/L

¥£°90T 610Z/0€/L0 610C/0E/L0  6102/0€/L0 uadp Japien 3yxe s)buls .w___w: 1000-0£906516 JNI STYINIY 17138NNS - $S6EDT

61/0c/9

-61/1/9 YoM
00°01C 6102/0£/90  610Z/11/20  610Z/TT/L0 uado - [eJua) amodepiod £6981d ONI HO3L Es_o m,wm $0T1001T

SJERIBY - DO'EES
95°85H’c$ 1 BB3tAIS AJInn MHnd ~ B4R
61/91/L ADYINT AVMVHLYH
06°C2S 6102/62/£0 610T/6T/L0  6102/62/L0 uadp - 61/1/L '80096-08589 1 6190 08589 JUTHSHY3E / NVOTUIWVYAIW - §9£L0T
61/91/L A9U3INI AYMVHLIVH
16°0b1 610Z/62/L0 6102/62/L0 6102/6T/L0 uado - 6T/T/L ‘Y00LE-18TS9 1 G6T90 18759 YIHSHUIE / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9L£0T
. 6l/8T/L- ASYINI AVMVHIVH
¥6°0b 610Z/62/£0 6102/67/t0  6102/62T/L0 uado  61/81/9 ‘9T0v/-0689€ T 6190 0S89E JUIHSHYIE / NYOTIIWVYAIW - §9££0T
61/91/L A9YINT AYMVHLVH
L6°0vb 6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 uadp - 61/1/£ '60020-18Z0€ I 96190 T8Z0E JYIHSHUAA / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9££0T
61/91/L - ASYINT AVMVHLYH
L0°6C 6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 6102/6T/L0 uado  6T/1/9 ‘b10L9-0bCTkC I 6190 ObCHC FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9££0T
61/61/L - A9UINT AVMVHLYH
€66 6102/6T/L0 610C/62/L0 610T/62/L0 uadp 61/61/9 !ST0/9-028€7 I 6190 0Z8ET JUIHSU3E / NVORIIWVAIW - §9££01
61/91/L ADYANI AVMYHLVH
LLL8 610z/62/£0 6102/62/0 6102/62/L0 uado - 61/1/L ‘$10£9-0T9EZ 1196190 0T9ET TYIHSHUAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9LL0T
61/91/L - ADUINI AVMVHLIVH
89°G¢ 6102/62/L0 610T/6C/L0 6102/62/L0 uwado  61/b1/9 ‘£10/9-00¥ET I 6190 00PET JUIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVGIW - §9£0T
61/91/L ADYINT AVMVHLYH
65°88 6102/62/L0 610Z/62/L0 6102/6T/L0 uado - 6T/1/£ {£10/9-06T8T 11 G6T90 0S18T TYIHSHYIE / NYOTUIWYQIWN - §92£0T
61/91/L ADYINT AVMYHLVH
sT1el 6102/62/L0 610Z/62/L0  6T0T/62/L0 uado - 6T/T/L '920£9-0v6LT 1 Q6T90 OH6LT JUIHSHUIE / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9/L0T
61/0€/9 - A9Y3INT AVMVH1IVH
16°T¢S 6102/0£/96  6102/92/10  6102/9Z/L0 uado  6T/pT/9 ‘80096-08589 I B6T90 08589 FUIHSHYIA / NVOTUAWVAIN - S92/0T
61/0c/9 - A9YINT AYMYHLIVH
26'0bb 6102/0£/90 6102/92/L0 6102/9Z/L0 uadO  61/b1/9 ‘bO0LE-T82S9 1 BETS0 18759 UTHSHYIE / NVOUIWVAIW - S9££0T
61/0€/9 - ADYANI AVMYHLYH
86°0t 6102/0£/90 6102/92/L0  6102/92/L0 uadp 61/b1/9 ‘60020-T8Z0E I 6190 T8/0€ FAIHSNY3E / NVORIAWYAIW - S9££0T
61/0g/9 - ] ADUINT AVMVHLVH
L2748 6102/0€/90 6102/92/L0  6102/9T/L0 uwado 61/p1/9 'PT10/9-0T9ET I 86190 OT9ET JUIHSIYIE / NVOTUIWYAIW - S92£0T
61/0€/9 - A9HINI AVMVHLYH
0Ebb 610Z/0£/90 6102/92/t0  6102/92/L0 uado  61/b1/9 ‘£10£9-0618T I B6T90 0ST8T FUIHSHUIEA / NYOTIIWVAIW - §92/0T
L e R erlogfo- . ... e ... ADYINT AVMVHIVH
$8 mSN\om\oo mSNBN\B  6102/92/L0 usdp 61/b1/9 oNQB 0b6/T 1 6190 OV6LT TUIHSYY3E \zﬁzm_szez 59//0T
SBOAIBS AN 2and - BO° L0 1ERD 1laD
HBAMBLIHY - mm upupedan ong
BAIDSVU ISBIOL - TE I :
BRIDSBLS I5VI0G - HET DUNY
JUNOUIY S3IGAU] 918 JUsWAR] 312( PoAISd3aY Aeq 19 3180 oNQ 9318} ODI0AU]  uGSE3Y DiSH EPEH UORAUDS3(] DI0ALT *ON SM0AU] JOPURA
szouryy dsno(y puepy 1oy
PLOSI
&?wum&.mmm

61/T m,m,.a - B1/10/20 SBuRy 318( ST BNOAUT 15010,]

Aq dv - mwwuu_gn:ou IV - T1VA00T N4




Z€ jo g abey

WY BE:6£:80 6102/50/80 U0 Ale3 pDeIS Aq uny

1/9 Aq dv - seenwwo) iy "TIVA00T WA

IONI 3DIDV.L ANV 1Ive 441D
0’16 6102/v2/L0  6102/b2/L0 6102/¥2/L0 uado SuoIssadU0d Jieq Sb809 NOZYVD vYaQ ANV 1AVOUVIN - 989201
sjejuay
09'66C 6102/b2/L0  6102/vT/L0 6102/v2/L0 uado 120q Joj sareyd oned 0159¢ ONI SQYYN3IW - 26£20T
00°p11 6102/0€/90  6102/11/20 6102/11/£0 uadp SUOISS3dUOD Jleq 2919 YIANNHL ANOT--HSYD ALLYd - 60T
09°St 6102/T1/L0  610Z/11/L0 6102/11/20 uadop SUoIssadU0D jieq 87809 YIANNHL ANOT-HSYD ALL3d - 644101
sonddns Bunssado puss WO - YRy Ba0y
SEET6'b$ LBnoauy oL sagddng Bunesadn - oo'7re ¢
91'beS‘T 610Z/11/L0  6102/11/20 6102/11/£0 uado I°n} [esaIp 86¢C1C1 JTTWNIT0Y13d OTOW - 69701
0S°189°T 610Z/T1/L0  6T02/T1/L0 6102/11/L0 uadp seb papeajun 62121 1T WNITOUL3d OTOW - #6901
0196 81SH #
piedi6T/eT/9 senddng
€L°9¢L 6102/0€/90  6102/11/0 610¢/11/L0 uadp bunessdo!spieuaus 9%/T79 JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SYIH - 068501
SbS6 8ISb#
pieai61/6// (deim
poomadiyAnsaloy
96°0€£¢ 6102/11/L0 6102/11/L0 6102/11/L0 uadp uos-pnH 8£906 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
sagddng Sunusedn - GOTTY e
0S'05£$ 1 PRRE] 20104 SEI L BUBROI /RO - 00'BTH )
ONI
05°0SE 6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 uado  Bunop pue sluiojiun I€8/E  SAOOD ONILYOS INOTA - E14/01
mmﬁw@m,‘wm%n&ma: - 80Py mep
ABPUML PR - 1§ 1uSu
LT°1L0'ST$ a30AU;
18°zees \
1
X4 6102/0£/L0  6102/0£/£0 6102/0€/20 uado ¥¥901SZT00 6107 INC SdW SdW SYIY1-1¥IM3I - 5€£/0T
{s6") 610Z/0£/90 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0 uado ¥¥901SZI00 I 6702 2O MY SdW SYIYi-1¥3IMI - SEE£/0T
¥smiuir
61°T0€E 6102/11/L0  6102/11/L0 6102/11/L0 usdQ 8d1uss ajsem 610Z Ainc S6bE6SC ONI 3USYM WNINNITIIW - T16Z0T
’ ENPRLAR0D SPISING - 05'PHe 1TIB0 ek
00°65¢$ T sudndEsuRi} 9104u] sieie . adisesgaaam B - g0 rye
) SCES 0TSY # piedipT/
00°65¢ 6102/0£/90 6102/11/£0 6102/11/L0 uado 61/97diys1quid vyd] 61026190 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥14 - 068H0T
sdsIBGUIBLI g sang - DP9 IRIep D
£L°61$ - SRI S0A SIEICL SIR3UDY ~ BO°HEY 1R Dalag
STES 0¢Sh #
B o B - PIB36T/1T/2!96RIONG - LT e e
66 T i o 6T0C/TE/L0 ~ 6102/1E/L0 6102/1/L0 uado fenbiq:sjboon 116PTET LN JINVE L1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068401
SPEIUaY - GOPGED HDRp Laln
SRAMIRELT ~ 06 U
BAIBEOIY ISBIOS - 78 U
SAIDSBAS 1880 -~ OET Puny
WNOUIY S310AU] 838 JUDWIABY 3183 PoAISY ANEq 179 Bg 9ng oJeq IJIOAL] | UOSESY [EN SMIES UoRdUdS3( IIICAL] ON DI0AUT JGPUSA
ssouy Anmony povir poy
PLOSI
@b&%w&u&
61/1€/£0 - 6T/10/£0 sBuey s1eq anq ai0AU] 15310,



Z€ 4o 9 abed

WV B£:6£:80 6102/50/80 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

T (NYWSSIW
00°0+9'T 6102/0€/90 6102/11/L0 610Z/11/L0 uado uoipadsuf weg - 00'ZEETO06T A4INAE0L) d¥0D DIWI - $88LOT
SbS6 8ISH # P
1e3.61/6/L uonensibay
0s°0¢ 6102/T1/£0 610Z/11/L0  6102/11/L0 usdo 1e0g°UNG 11 NLIST JANVE LSIMAIW 1SUId - 068401
SbS6 8ISY # P
1e2!61/6/£ ‘uonensibay
0S°0¢ 6102/11/L0 610Z/T1/L0  6102/11/L0 uadp 3e0g@"ING 11 JY91S1 JANVE LSIMAIW ._.mxm_ 068401
SIIAIDE [BUDISSDIONL ~ BIITEG
€6°2LL$ HOALY SEIG L SRSRandg POUY - QOU9ZS
00°86 610Z/1€/£0  6102/1€/£0  610Z/1€/L0 uado SUOISS3U0] 31 CTEETT 0D 3DI IADIMVH v8a AL 9'T'W - 069201
OT1 IDVYIAIG dM
09°SET 6102/b7/L0  610T/vT/L0  610T/bT/L0 usdp  suoissaduod abesanaq ¥61TZ0b6  / ANVISI XDOY 4O V10D-ISd3d - 6Z6/0T
0S°vS 6102/b2/L0  610Z/vT/L0  610T/b2/L0 uado SUOISSBIU0D 3} C69TTT 0D 3DI IAPIMYH vaA L1 9T - 06901
L0°€6 6102/0€/90 6T0T/TT/L0  610Z/1T/L0 uadQ  suOISS30UD WL 31 6T0Z90 QWY WIANNHL ANOT-HSYD ALLId - 64bH0T
JT139Vd3A39 dM
00°SET 610Z/11/L0 610Z/11//0  6102/1T/L0 uadQ  suoissadu0d abesanaq 85261066  / ANVISI XJOY 40 V10D-1Sdad - 6Z6£01
00°£91 6102/11/£0  610Z/1T/£0  6102/T1/L0 uado SUOISS30UAT 31 $ZOTTT 0D 301 IAINMYH vaA QLT ST - 069/0T
0S'¥S 610Z/11/£0  610T/T1/£0 610T/T1/L0 uado SUOISSa2U0D 301 99TETT 0D 321 IAINMVYH VE8A AL 9'TW - 06901
SbS6
8ISt # pae0igT/c/
98'8¢ 6T0Z/TT/L0 6T0Z/11/£0  6102/11/L0 uadp /!suoissaouodipewiem SH1E89 JINVE L1SIMAIW ._mxm 068+01
SBEBADRHIG [0S - DO'CTS HIOD 110
66°69% oAl 001 sopun dnby g spoug, BEuS - 00VES
66'6¥9 6102/62/£0 6102/6C/L0 6102/62/L0 usdo sizindwod SSTH8201g dd0d ._<zo:.<zxm._.E IHS -294401
SO0LS sepun dnby g Sjony geNS - DIYIS :
26°0£S$ L saddng sounusmep Jnudey - 00°E2g e Delin
SbS6 8ISk #
p1edie1/pz/9'saiddns
[A°943 610Z/0£/90 610Z/1E/L0  6102/1E/L0 uado Buiquiniq’iouuod  zp0'99157198S ANVE 1SIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068+0T
ONI
PTH91 6102/0€/L0  6102/0€/L0  6102/0€/L0 uado SiS)y pue ‘Y0 ZO6TST-£SZ0  STYOLS IALLOWOLNY ATIIFYO - BEGZOT
asempiey buippng
9C’6 610Z/0€/£0  610Z/0£/L0  6102/0E/L0 uado pue jjup Auosew 8/0SHT NAYMQUYH 989 - SOTO0T
00°S¢E 610Z/11/£0 6T0Z/11/L0  6102/1T/L0 uado Wdn 0862¢€ INI dJODIDVIE E.U il - $09€0T
sonddng srusuonanp/ seday - oo'Ezy
0¢" ommw mumw,ﬁmg Suneisdo s %nm -~ HUTES
S . . S— e e IONI-IDIDVL-ONV A TvE 441D
ow mn 6102/0€/£0 mSN\om\B mSN\om\B uadp SUOISSBOU0D Jleq 92609 zom_~_<u vaa >m_v_z<n_ 13UVOUVI - 989/01
soedns Bunpindo wUds 1908 - WETTTS HEIND 1880
EETHTY nmﬁ 16 eupedsg
SAIBBC L JSBI0L - 7 Judit
BAIBSBL I5BI0G - ET DUNY
WHOUY 30I0AU]  51B(; JUSIAEY D18() PoAIeISY 38d 179 12 o] 938(] S0i0ALT  UGSEOY DioN Shes UoRdiDS3( Si0AL] "ON 9910AU] JOPUBA
ag0usg K30y puspsy yooy
PLOSIT
3AJ3831g
SU/TE/L0 - 61710720 sbuey ojeq sng adj0au] 15310,

1/9 Aq dV - S991IWW0) |V FTTVI00T I




€ Jo £ abed

WV BE:6£:80 610Z/50/80 uo Alie3 peys Aq uny

61/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
¥0°L2 6102/0£/90 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/9/9 ‘$10b9-000£0 116190 00040 FAIHSHY3E / NVORIAWVAIW - §9/L01
61/8/L ADYINI AVMVHLVH
[4 VA2 6102/0€/90 6102/61/£0 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/9/9 ‘STO¥9-06/90 116190 0690 FAUIHSHYAE / NVOTIIWVAIIN - S9//01
61/8/¢ ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£6°0E 6102/0€/90 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/9/9 ‘$10$9-08590 17 6190 08590 FUIHSHYIG / NVORIFWVGIW - §9//0T
61/8/L ADY3INT AVMVHLVH
S0'9¢€ 6102/0£/90  6102/61/£0 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/9/9 ‘€T0$9-0£€90 11 6190 0££90 FATHSNUIA / NVORIIWVAIW - §9//01
61/8/¢ ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
89°S¢ 6102/0€/90 6102/61/L0 6102/61/£0 uado - 61/9/9 ‘TI0¥9-09190 1716790 09190 FHIHSHYIG / NYORIIWVAIW - S9/L01
61/8/L ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
0L°eE 6102/0€/90 6102/61/£0 610¢/61/40 uado - 61/9/9 ‘$10+9-05650 11 26190 05650 JUIHSHY3G / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9/£0T
61/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£8°98 6102/0£/90 6102/61/0 6102¢/61/L0 uado - 61/9/9 'ET0¥9-01£50 11 B6190 0b£50 FUIHSNY3EG / NVOTHIWYAIIW - §9//01
: 61/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
6+°66 6102/0£/90 6102/61/L0 6102/61/40 uado - 61/9/9 '€0019-04¥50 11 ©6190 0450 THIHSHYIG / NYOTUIWVAIW - S9LL01
61/0c/9 ADY3INT AVMVHLVH
(1] o : . 6102/0€/90 6102/61/L0 610¢/61/40 usdp - 61/9/9 "TT0$9-02€S0 11 26190 0zeso FAUIHSHY3G / NVOTYIWVAIWN - S9LL0T
61/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLIVH
¢9'0S 6102/0£/90 6102/61/10 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/9/9 ‘0T0¥9-0TTS0 11 6190 0TTSO JUIHSHYIG / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9./01
61/0¢/9 - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
€0°6ST 6102/0€/90 6102/61/L0 6102/61/£0 uwdo 61/9/90 ‘2T0¥9-00640 L1 ©6190 006+0 FUIHSHNYIG / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9//01
61/0c/9 ADYINT AVMYHLVH
88'911 6102/0€/90 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/9/9 ‘(T0¥9-069%0 11 26190 0690 JYIHSH Y39 / z<uEm_2<n_§ -89.401
SaMALEE AN onong - 00 ZE9
78'eS7'1$ 1 B00AUE SIRI0 L SHORRIRMMUWIND ~ 0O'TEY 10n
61/51/8-61/91/L
€9'989 6102/0€/£0  6T0Z/0E/L0 610Z/0€/40 uado £ 569 0b01-56Z 60€ 610 OVOT-S6/ 181V - 112001
61/6/8-61/01/1
80961 6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 6102/62/L0 uadp LEOTHTIGS # 10e 9/E€0661£0 ¥YINTIID SN - 2/9¢01
11°0LE 6102/0£/90 6102/92/L0 6102/92/40 uado dOCEITLSTIO0 L16102-90¥3IA  ANN4 TVY3NID m<ux._.§m_>>u - S9EH0T
SUDREDIHRURIOTY - DO°7L0
8S°€C1'p SEI0L SRDIALRG JRUOCISSDI0N ~ BIFILD ¥
1D P3 [ewos
[44 174 610Z/0£/90 6102/1€/£0 6102/1€/£0 uado {unt - 9100-111Y-61 0ETET SNOLLVDINNIWWOD FUIJANIW - VELLOT
[eD P3 [eos
L0°¥86 6102/0£/90 610T/11/L0 6102/11/L0 uadp aung - 9T00-L11Y-61 GSO0ET SNOLLVIINNWINOD FYIHONIIW - YELLOT
N4 eo
+0°8¢C1 6102/0£/90 6102/11/L0 610¢/11/£0 uado  ouym - ¥100-LT4-61 900€T SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FULHANIW - bELLOT
S BIpBI [eJuY ‘
STTIT'T 6102/0€/90 6102/11/L0 6102/11/£0 uado jeog - £T00-L4-61 +00ET SNOLLYDINNWIWOD umr_ozmz - bELLOT
SINAIRT RUOISSBIOS - BOTES HSIBD ¥ 00
AO[RMHLY BROT - T8
BAIREDAe 358404 ~ TE 3
SAIBEBA 380404 - HET pUn4
UNoUY 8XI0AL] 318 JUBWIAE]  538() PoAeIoy NEq 179 80 ong 838 IVOALT  Uo585Y DIOH EGH UDRGUOSS(] SOICALT "ON S2I0AUY JOPUSA
srouiyy Aennsy purpy yooy
LIS
SAIISIT
6T/1€/40 - 61/10/20 abBury 3387 ang w310 AU 15210

1/9 @ dV - seapwwo) |y "TTVI00 TN




Z€ 40 8 abed WY 8E:6€:80 610Z/50/80 uo Aue3 e1s Ag uny
61/L1/S
00°066°T 6102Z/0£/90 6102/92/L0  6102/92/L0 uado aoiAIas Jedal jom TH2ST 0D diNd 8 ONIGWNTd SHVO - £4620T
£9°TZ1 6102/11/£0 610Z/1T/L0  610Z/1T/L0 uado doiss Jjedas d1n £70€6 0D AY3ilvg B IMIL STHONH - 88TZOT
SbS6 8IS ,
, # piedlel/p/z i hedas
be'z8t 6102/11/L0 610Z/TT/L0  610Z/11/L0 uado J10jour’s paebaos) 220129 MNYE LSIMAIW LSUI4 - 068401
SbS6 8ISH
# pledigT/p/s nedas
96°'SkC 6T0¢/11/£0 610Z/TT/L0  6T0C/TT/L0 uadp lojouwr’s yaebao.) £TSTHY INVE LSIMAIW .F.mm 068401
FauwuDILIel ¥ saedey - SO'RES IEIOD Y
LT'0ET'CS semadng A Mg - 80 LED e
61/8/L 11 ADY¥IANI AVMYHIVH
0€'s8 6102/61/£0 6102/61//0 6102/61/L0 usdo - 6T/T/L ‘v00TS-1660F  G6T90 T650F FUTHSHYAA / NVORIFWYAIW - §9££01
61/8/L 1 AD¥INI AVMYHIYH
£0°2S 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 uad0o - 6T/T/L 'SOOVH-1E68C  G6T90 TE68C FAIHSNY3G / NVOIUIWVAIW - §9£L0T
61/8/L 11 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
+6'+9 610Z/61/L0. 6102/61/L0 610Z/61/L0 uwsdo - 6T/1/L '0VOSE-TLOTT G670 TLOTT UIHSHYIF / NVOTUIWVAIN - §9££0T
61/8/L 11 AD¥INI AVMYHLYH
¥9'eL 6102/61/L0 6102/61//0 6102/6T/L0 uado - 6T/1/£ '99TET-0£480 Q6190 0EL80 JUIHSHYAA / NVORYAWVAIW - §92/01
61/8/L 1 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£6'8C 610T/61/L0 6102/61/L0 6102/6T/L0 usdo - 6T/1/L ‘E10¥9-0vZSO  G6T90 O¥LSO TUIHSHYUIA / NVOIMIWVAIW - §92£0T
61/8/L 11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
LT'EE 6102/61/L0 610Z/61//0 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/1/4 ‘€00T9-0/4S0  G6190 0/¥S0 FATHSHYIA / NYOTUIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/8/L 1 ADU3INT AVMVHLYH
££'8T 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/T/L ‘TTOV9-0ZESO Q6190 0ZESO FUIHSHY3G / NVOTUIWVAIN - S9£/0T
61/8/L 11 AD¥ANT AVMVHLYH
£8°9T 6102/61/L0 6102/61//0 6102/61/L0 uado - 6T/1/ ‘0TOH9-0TISO  G6T90 OTISO JYIHSHYIG / NVORIIWVAIIW - §9//0T
61/8/L 1n ADYINT AVMVHLVH
10°€S 6102/61/£0 6102/6T/L0 6102/61/L0 uadO - 61/T/L ‘TTOK9-006V0  A6T90 0060 FUIHSHUIG / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9£Z0T
. 61/8/L 1 ADUINT AVMVHLVH
96'8€ 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 usdo - 6T/T/L '£T0¥9-069¥0 96190 06940 FUIHSHYAG / NYOTIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/8/L . ADYINT AVMVHLVH
26°SST 6102/0£/90 6102/61/£0  6102/61/L0 uad0 - 61/9/9 ‘b00ZS-1650F 1126190 1650 FUIHSYYIA / NVOIUIWVAIW - §9//0T
61/8/L ADYINI AVMYHLYH
pECE 610Z/0€/90 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/9/9 ‘80069-1€90€ L1 6190 TE90E FUIHSHYAA / NYORIFWYAIW - S9/Z0T
61/0/9 ADYINT AVMYHLVYH
01951 6102/0€/90 610T/61/£0 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/9/9 'S00VH-1E68T 11 6190 TE68C FAIHSHYAG / NVORIFWYAIW - S9/£0T
61/8/L A9dINT AVMYHLVH
2861 610Z/0£/90 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 uad0 - 6T/9/9 ‘0bOSE-TLOTT 11€6190 T£0TT FAIHSNYAA / NYOUIWVAIW - §9£Z01
: - 61/0e/9 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
76°L1C 610Z/0£/50 6102/61/L0 6102/61/L0 uado - 61/9/9 ‘99TET-0£¥8C 11 €6190 OEHR0 JuIHSYY3E / zSEquE S9/701
SUBIAIBE mwm@@ S804 - OUI28
@punyl poey - 18 gaedag o
BAIBEVIg JSBI0L - ZE 3
FAIDBLG I5RI0Y - BET DU
WHIOWIY S310AU]  S1B( 3usiAe] 2180 POAIDITY 3eQ 179 1] 9Nl o1e(] o0ali]  uoSE3Y PioH SMIEIS aonduos3ag I0AUT "ON SDI0AU] IODURA
OULY Kol poRET Yooy
ISLISICY
9AJISIg
BL/TE120 - shuey 818 o0 e3oAU] um@k@&

,5 a« mwmﬁ_ssou Y ' T1VI00T A




€ Jo 6 abeg

WY 8E16€:80 6102/50/80 UO Ape3 pesg Aq uny

88'0zE 6102/v2/L0  610Z/b2/L0  6102/bT/L0 uado Py _wmu_m €121 ITTWNIT0Y13d OTOW - #6901
any
vT'6¢ 6102/2/L0  6102/v2/L0  6102/b2/L0 uadp pue ‘sbuods ‘sabepueq 99%bb1 FAYMAQUVH 988 - S0T00T
00°80€ 610¢/0£/90  6102/21/20  6102/21/20 wado uiejd 3303 uvalB £8/6  DNI NOLLDNYISNOD INIIQTY - 1£9£01
om
00°Z8 6102/0€/90  6102/21/20  6102/21/20 uado Jjes tejos CSCLT ONINOLLIONOD MILVM AGHDY - S88/01
wddng Bunpando - Hzze ; ;]
66'62% L oMoayr SRI0,; ssuddng 92150 - 00Tz
206y “NI
666 6102/21/£0  6102/21/20  6102/21/10 uadpo Slio! leuLdBY  100-2h7SSHO S1ONA0YUY 301440 HOANILLIE - 15£90T
. sByddng so0 - ppTze Hs
06'+8Z'v$ 211 8308uU; NRCL sgeung uimey eskopheg - prety
— 1143N39 HLTVIH
0€'8Zv'1 6102/0€/£0  610Z/05/20  6102/0¢/L0 uadop soueinsul saudl g1 61/0 gH3 JIA0NAWI SYIUL-1NIMI - 85ELOT
AI143N39 HITVIH
0£°8TH'T 610Z/05/90  6102/b2/20  6102/v2/20 uado SoueInsul sBMR gl 6150 GHI F3A0TdWI SVIYL-14IMI - 8SELOT
AI43N38 H1TVIH
0£°82h'1 6102/0£/90  6102/b2/20  6102/v2/L0 uado Soueansu amar g 6190 gH3 JIAOTIWI SYIUL-1NIMI - 85EH0T
BUsH yyvon sadadhug - SOCTY 2213p welan
Hug umpul - 7263
S6°9b£‘614 SIEICL JBRURYL DROT - 16 JuBtuedag gng
1€°24E1$ S [RIGIENNOD BPISING ~ 00'PB 10 [EEG g
- : 90IAIBS BISEeM Jopuny ) 60T£Z6100 SADINY3S QIrTY
- 65°9£E 6102/T€/L0  6102/1€/10  6102/1€/L0 uado Pnot 6107 AIng 000 /1138 40 SIDIAY3S JIENdTY - Cr4£01
DIMIBS DSEM Japuny) 6T£T€6100 SIDIAY3S @3y
65°9€€ 6T02/1E/20  610Z/1€/L0  6T02/1€/L0 uado u:w._ wSm ﬁ\%_v< 0040 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JIIENdTY - T1LL01
61/91/8 - 61/£1/L
€955 6102/v2/20  610¢/v2/t0  6102/ve/c0 uado  aojAses Lere Aundas £0SH66£0/ SONIQTIOH SN 1av - /17701
SbS6 815k
# P1eDl6T/1/ losemyos
uoeAssss
0Sb+9 6102/0€/90  6102/11/20  6102/11/20 uado ¥'sAsoinypunoibduwer 6ETELS9 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYIS - 068501
IRIDRIUOS SPISING - 00449 1e19p olan
Sy'ses 1 uy SIRIC) SIRWRY - DBGEY :
61/1€/L-61/1/L NI OZH
Sh'SE 6102/T1/L0  610Z/11/20  6102/11/L0 uadp [BuBs Jsuonipued  61/0 09042z SBY / 1¥0dNIAVA 40 NVOITIMD - 018701
‘ SIEIIBY - 0O'BEG 1219 1390
£1°6/6'$ SI9I0) BaueOuIRlY ¢ saedey - 00°eE perep w2ing
0Z'SEr 6102/0£/L0  6102/06/20  6102/0E/L0 uado  Jopesy Hzegz sedas TZ8€T-10 HUNL AITIVA Y3ATY - ZzbeoT
BIUTLBREYY ¥ saeday - BUREY 1P welnp
opunyy onot - 54 wsaiedar ang
BAIDSRIY JEBIOS - TE S md
BAIBSBAY J5040E - pOT pun.g
WNOWY 3JOAL] 318G WBWiARd B32q PoAlIsy 9j8q 15 91RQ 9N  83e(] S0oAUT RN SIEIS UoRAUSS3q 3D10AGT *ON SD10ALT JOPUBA
stouny Uienoyy PUREy X0y
1PLgSI(Y
SAIISILJ

15010,

61/1€/40 - 61/10/70 sbuey 31eq ang e010AU]

1/9 Aq dv - seeywiwo) fjy “TTVA00T WA




7€ 40 01 abed WY BE:6€:80 6102/50/80 o Ape3 pels Ag uny

ded jany pue
8b°64T 6102/vT/L0  610T/bT/L0  6102/bT/L0 uado  ‘uid ‘Buuds Wy PAMS ST/Z£TSd 02 INIWJIND3 STYING - £2590T
saseasbap pue
‘uono} d1und IdueSP (dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
09'8C 6102/42/L0  610T/vT/LQ  610T/vT/L0 ‘ud Aages 191dnod  HITZHOANOS SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+2001
T (d1nd3 8 INIVd JALLOWOLNY)
0b'L2 6102/ct/L0  610T/€T/L0  610T/€T/L0 g0 1ESZHOANOS SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842001
_ YOOALNO NYOIMIWY
86'v91 6102/21/£0 6107/21/L0 6102/21/L0 plousjos 06TEZZT  LVIYD / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
YOOALNO NYDRIFWY
80°tY 6102/21/L0 610T/2T/L0  6102/21/L0 lind ysnd TETECTT  LVAUO / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - 55590T
6C°L 6102/0€/90 6102/Z1/L0  6102/21/L0 Jequin| T165€ ONI SQYYNIW - 26£20T

sopddng soususpni fuedey - 80778

16°926% L SBiidng oupURELISL dous 6d ~ §
678C 8tSy # pie
3'61/02/9-oslpueydisiy
doys
Y6'ITT 6102/0£/90 6102/¢1/L0  6102/21/L0 uado 014 ‘Buipoos Adwis TSE0T ANVE 1SIMAIN LSUId - 068401
628¢ 8¢Sy # ple
2!61/12/9'asIpueydian
L6'P18 6102/0€/90 6102/TT/L0  6102/21/L0 uado doys oid‘Jpuysnoy €1££69L06 JNVE 1SIMAIN 1SYId - ommvoﬁ
segddng ssipueiSw doug 0id - S PTE #0190 D
/8'09+'8$ : segpddng Bugessds - o9'72s _
88°C€0'T 6102/1€/L0 6102/1€/L0  6102/1£/L0 : uado SIUDJIMS 19p0ISP 98SSPE ONI N3SIT0 YNHLYY - 668401
aseq uo
00°68 6107/0¢/.0 6102/0€/0 6102/0€/L0 uadpo  a:nBy yjob auo-ui-ajoy 01/80°61 QTHOM AHAOYL - 6S9€£0T
S3dVOSANYT 3¥33a
€0°LPT 6102/0£/L0 6102/0£/L0  6102/0€/L0 uadp  sjednwayd 3s4nod Jiob  T00-T0L642E6 NHOC Wi 3dVISANYT 3NOILIS - H0S20T
S3dVISANYT ¥33a
£5°SH 6102/0£/L0 6102/0E/L0  6102/0€/L0 uadp  sjednwayd 3s1n0d 4106 T00-£9¢807E6  NHOC WM 3dVISANYT INOILIS - #0S20T
T# Y9SN sauld Aig pue
61°6£0'1 6102/0c/L0 6102/0£/0 6102/0€/L0 uadp ‘usasb ueld 2303 sadns 8/L6 ONI NOLLDNYLSNOD INITa3Y - 149401
: ISTHYIINT ¥31AL vEd O
00°00S'T 610Z/0€/£0 6102/0£/£0  6102/0E/L0 uadp  sjednuayd 3sinod Jjob EETPS ..<zQ._.<z~m_._.zH ANTEYILSYW - 9PLL0T
) S10nA0Yd
0S°L16 6102/0€/£0 6102/0£/20 6102/0E/L0 uadp  sfediwayd asinod Jjob S0Ly JUNL IVYLINID INLLVYOH - £8600T
§8'721°C 6102/0£/£0 6102/0E/L0  610T/0E/£0 uwdo  sjediwayd as4nod Jjob NI-6¢59610 S10NA0YUd MBA - S65S00T
SAdVOSANYT 4330
9°69 6102/62/L0 6102/vC/L0  6102/vT/L0 uadD  sjediwayd 3sun0d o6 100-TT/£0626 NHOC Wy4 3dVISANYT ANOILIS - +0STOT
1€°£0L 6102/b2/L0 6102/v2/L0  610T/vT/LO ) uadp seb papeajun ETLT oM z:m._Oth o._oz #6901
saphing wmméma@ BIYZLE
BAIBSV L JSBIOL ~ T HDUL
BAIDBBAG ISBWI0G - GEY D
TAOULIY S3I0AUT | G1B(] JUSHIABY  B180] poMadey 3eq 179 28] 9N 018 OJI0ALI] | UOSEDY DIOH SAIEIS GORAID33(] 9i0AL "ON SDI0ALT JOPpUIA
sgousy Kywno(y puspy Yooy
PLIsIq
SAI3SAL]
GT/TE/20 ~ 61710740 sbuy 21e0 ong adwau] Al

1/9 Aq Y - SSSIWWOD IV FT1VI00TINS




T€ 40 1T abeg

WY BE:6€:80 610Z/50/80 Uo Apeg peyg Aq uny

08'8¢ 6102/0£/90 6102/9¢/L0 610¢/92/L0 uado dOZEITLSZIO0 41 6T0Z-90YIA ANNd IWY3INID SYIl- .Em>>m - S9EH0T
EUOREINUNNOD - 06'7E0
88°6/7'1% TSR SO0AUT SBHAISG [PUOIBSBINIG - OO TES I {on
S|eD p3 fewos
0£°00¢ 610Z/0£/90  6102/1€/0 6102/1€/40 uasdo  aung- £100-9114-61 bETET SNOLLYDINNIWWOD JUIJANIW - bELLOT
¢9'98 6102/vT/L0  6102/b2/L0 mSN\vN\B uado 30IAIBS [omo) doys €969STIWET € ON NOLLVNOJY0D SYIND - 168401
SIeD p3 jeros
96°266 610Z/0£/90  6102/21/L0 6102/21/L0 uasdo  sun(- £100-9I14-61 T00ET mzoEOmz:zzou mxr_oz:z - bELLOT
BAMAIBG [BUOISSRI0AG - DO TG
9€°gecs V& CL SBEDAIG POOY - G097 S 1EIEp wafan
wee 610Z/1€/L0  6102/1E/L0 6102/1€/L0 uadQ suoissadu0d asnoy gnp 9/PTTIEEERS SIYOLS Q004 F3A-AH - 80ZZ0T
£0°'bE 610Z/0£/£0  6102/0€/£0 610z/0¢c/L0 uadp suoISsaIUCD asnoy gnp 9152E£7908¢ S3Y0LS 4004 33A-AH - 80ZZ0T
0€'1€ 6102/vT/L0  6T02/b2/L0 6102/ve/L0 uadp suoissaduod asnoy gnp LELVITSO8Y SIYOLS Q004 I3A-AH - 807Z0T
0s', 6102/¥2/L0  610Z/v2/10 6102/v2/L0 uadp suoissaouoy asnoy gnp 88411908 S3Y0LS 4004 33A-AH - 80ZZ0T
08°0S 6102/b2/L0  6102/ve/L0 6102/¥Z/L0 uddp suoissaduoy asnoy gnp 62£59/508F STYOLS Q004 FIA-AH - 807201
89'Th1 6102/0€/90  6102/€2/L0 6102/€2/L0 usdp suoissaduos asnoy qnp £907€£97€£8S SFYOLS 4004 JIN-AH - 800t
£9°6€ 6102/0€/90 6102/€2/L0 6102/€2/20 uado suoIssadUOD asnoy gnp bLp665208y S3YOLS 4004 F3A-AH - 807Z0T
EISDNG pOOS - 01076 12 W0 1380
9b"9£0'c$ sy senddong apurusump famdey - 00'ezs e Ralap
—_— YOOQLNO NVORIFWY
€£°89 610Z/0€/L0  6102/0€/L0 610z/0¢c/c0 uado slaysem PEBEEZT  1VIYD / INIWAIND3 TIVM NVA - 655901
YOO LNO NYOIYIWY
0S'041 610Z/0£/£0  6102/0E/L0 6102/0€/£0 uado leip abeb-naoe 99TTEZT  LVIUS / INIWJINDI TIVM NVA - 655901
HOO0ALNO NYOTYIWY
€0°90¢ 610Z/0€/£0  610Z/0¢/£0 6102/0€/£0 uado I vomysno COTTECT  1VIUD / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - 655901
Joq ¥00QLNO NYOTYIWY
£9°€61 610Z/0£/L0  6102/0€/L0 6102/0¢/20 usdo  puenu “Agynd ‘sieq POTIECT  1vUD / INTWHINDI TIVM NVA - 565901
S}9AU
£0°16S 610Z/0€/L0  6102/05/0 610Z/0€/£0 uado pue ‘siaysem ‘synu 95965890€6 INI S12NA0Y¥d NOSMYT - 052901
0+'89¢ 610Z/0£/L0  6102/0€/0 610¢/0€/L0 uadp agnjne 6,00t Q17 SYINLIV XILOYAAH - - ¥26/01
6’6 6102/0€/L0  6102/0c/L0 6102/0€/£0 uado diempie buipjing SL8vHT FAYMAIVH 988 - 501001
(dIND3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
£6°SS 6T0Z/0€/L0  6102/0€/10 6102/0€/20 uado SIBNY  ZZEBHOANOS SNOLLMIOS HSINI4FY 01Ny - - 842001
SOAILPRQ pue HOOALNO NYORIIWY
L1°9S/ 610Z/42/L0  6102/b2/L0 6102/v2/L0 uado  ‘jedesq ‘axef D J3jjo4 yosvzeT .cm_mw / INFWAINDI Tvm NVA - §55901
Jajw
96201 6102/b2/L0  6102/bC/L0 610Z/v2/L0 uado  dwep pue ‘;addups- 61/11/£ 0€89¢ ONI SQUYNIW - 26/201
aam pue
617791 6102/b2/L0  6102/be/L0 6102/b2/L0 uadg ‘yo “Jauesp Mjoyp/qed £6/9¢ uz_ SAYYNIW - 26£201
sayddag sHIRURINER / ndey - gorore o 03
g mmmxmw - fm wausedss ang
BAIREDI] ISBIOS - 71 ; 1850
. BAESBAL WOS - BET puny
WNOWY S3I0AUT B18(] TUDWIAGY ~ 378( POAIISY 3eq /5 S1Q ong  Bleq DAL UosEsY PPN SHES UoHALOS3q S0IOAL] "ON S9ICAUT IOPUBH
SOy Kszﬁéd PUrBL w0y
12 rﬁ&@
10 - 61/10/£0 sbuey s8¢ ang 2310au]

&@ Aq dv - seenuwo) iy : “TIVI00TINA




Z€ Jo 71 obed

WV 8€:6€:80 610Z/50/80 U0 Ape3 pes Ag uny

3] 2I0A

7y

00'965'11$ : SPGB g $BNY - GOTTYE R0
00°96T'TT 610Z/1€/L0 6102/1€/L0  6102/1E/L0 uadp  [emaual jenuuy 4sogy L15SbE ONI N3STD UNHLYY - 668201
1€9¢
veSh # p4edi6T/TT
00°00t 610Z/0£/90 6102/C1/L0  6102/21/L0 uwadp  /9'diysPquBW 'YYSID 691LT8 YINVE LSIMAIW GNE 068+0T
sl LINGIUBnl Y SENG - DOV
0S°21E$ ; ™ LSImIusY - BUIBES
00°0ST 6102/0€/£0 mSN\oQB 6102/0€/L0 uadp (ejual twu L_\om NI-E£0E20 ITISUYD 109 WB W - TELL0T
6T/1€/L- NI OZH
0S'Z 610Z/21/L0 6102/21/L0 6102/T1/L0 uwdo 61/1/¢ [e3uas Jasuadsip 9/pLTH0 S8 / LYOdNIAVG 40 NVYOITIND - T80T
Hnjg ueipuy
00°0 6102/0E/90 6102/21/L0  6102/21/L0 uadp - [®uas amodeyiod 96981d ONI HD3L NIVYQ 9388 - $0T00T
NOLLY4IDA434
00°S8 6102/0€/90  6102/TT/L0  6102/T1/L0 uadQ Juda ulydew ) 8RO9ONNCGT B ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV VBY - S0000T
BIRYUDN - OO'EEY 1P wuo,nw&
00°009°'1$ BRITUORANK | SuBdIY - QUBES 1RD 1RG0
Jeydse
00°009'T 610C/0€/£0 610C/0E/L0  6102/0E/L0 uwado  w Syden [y pue |eas L16§ ONI 3dRIAS 8 W3S - 895701
Fppupiel B saedsy - OUYRES IRBp
10°£0£'1$ 1 BDI0AUE 5 AN DHONY - BOTLES
61/L2/9 - ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
£0°9/LT 610Z/0£/90 6102/11//0  6T02/11/L0 uadD 61/62/S ‘91059 -0+208 €I 6190 0bZ08 JUIHSYYAA / NVOTHAWVAIIN - §9£Z01
61/izlo - ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
S6°'ST 6102/0€/90 610Z/11//0 6102/11/L0 wdo 61/62/S ‘07059-0T964 81 6190 0196/ FUIHSHY3E / NVORIAWVAIW - §9/201
61/Lz/o - ADY3ANT AYMYHLVH
T LT 6102/0€/90 610Z/T1//0  6102/11/L0 uadp 61/62/S ‘21059-00b62 41 6190 00¥6/ FUIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVQIWN - §92£0T
61/L2/9 - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
vL'SE6 6102/0£/90 610Z/11//0 6102/TT/L0 uadp 61/62/5 ‘01059-0616Z €I 6190 06164 FATIHSYYAG / NVORIAWVAIW - §92/0T
. 61/L2/9 - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
80°z€ 6102/0£/90 610T/11/L0  610Z/11/L0 uwdo 61/62/5 ‘21059-0868L €I 6190 0868 FAIHSHYAA / NVOIYIWVAIW - §9££0T
61/L2/9 - A9YINT AVMVHIVH
Lv8E 610Z/0/90 6102/11/20  6102/11/L0 uadD  61/62/S ‘11059-0/48/ €I 6190 04L8/ FUIHSHUIE / NVORIIWYAIW - 92201
61/¢/L ADYINI AVMVHLYH
sz's 6102/0£/90 6102/11/L0  6102/11/L0 usdo - 6T/£/9 £1089-0/ETT €I 6190 OLETT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTUIWYAIW - §9/£0T
SBIABG AN MG - 05750 1e welag
1£°859% BUSREHUIRLUGD - 85768
) 61/62/8-61/0/L NOLLYYOJY0D
66'b6E 6102/1€/L0 610Z/1/£0  6102/1£/L0 uado Nmmooo\owoo%\vwmm 6180 7920000  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIQ3W - 61807
61/6/8-61/01/L
T6'vET 6102/0€/L0 6102/0€//0  6102/0E/L0 udd0 € I8E TZ/S-66L 60€ 6T/0 TZL5-66/ 181V - 112007
SUBHEHUNLALDDY - GO7E9 o3 3
g uepul - o6 unwiuedss on
SAIDBO 17 ISBAOL - TP T
FAIDSRLG ISVI0S - BET DUy
NOUNY 3DICAUT 312 JUDWIAS] DJBC PoAISY 318J 19 ARG SN SR 9NoAu] SME)S UORALDS3(] 9)iCAL] *ON ODiCALT JOPUDA
Spouif IRy PURST Yoy
: LasI(q
&kh@m&&&
BL/TE/20 - 61710/20 obuey 81 uw@h@m

.:w S dv

mwmﬁ_EE@U v - 11v3A00T N4




CE 40 €1 abed

WY 8E:6€:80 6102/50/80 U0 Ape3 pes Aq uny

£(8°'116'68% 3] BRIBERIG 189404 - 0OT vmf
8116588 Of DAIDEDAS ISRICH - 7L
Mlmj S0 IS ADUBLIOY - £6
8E'91$ S SBOIARS AV 2uORd - oo mmn G
61/21/L - ADY3INT AVMVHLVH
8€'9T 6102/¥2/L0  6102/v2/L0 uwdo 61/¢1/9 ! ‘PT0bL-0904€ ¥A 6190 090/ FRAIHSNY3E / z<u§uz<o=z - §94L01
BaMALRG AV OO - 00 /E0 woien -
+6'£55$  BEIAIBG [EUOBSBION - DTS IRk
: SIMIDS B)SBM E£VS0£6T00 SADIAYIS QIrmv
46’92 6T0Z/1€/£0  6102/1€/L0 6102/1€/£0 usdp  @dueLiog 610z IsnBny -00b0 /1139 40 SIDIAMIS rand3y - zr/L01
sduerloq LE6VT6T00 SADIAY3S a3rmy
£6'9L2 6102/%2/L0  6102/b2/L0 6102/¥2/L0 uado 20IMBS Bjsem 6107 Ang -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS onand3y - /o1
SOUBIDG RUBISSIIOIE - 00TEG 50 1 Y
00'szes sie ) seyddng Bunwiedn - gorzrs e
00°5¢Z 610Z/1€/£0  610Z/1€/10 6102/1€/10 uado Yhw £8CEET QL7 WIAX vaa qu x>._mz - £96£01
sanddng Bunwsde - aezes >
) AV BV - 0
EE6IT /b i,: dag uepug - g6 wouniedsg g
% YI0 SPUY JDUI0 0} BISURIYL - TT'T66 &
—_— QNN INTWIAOUIIWI
SLTU 6102/0€/90 6102/£2/L0 6102/€7/L0 £0°LbE TE-TEE  S9R)1006T/50 29 'd’'d SYRYL-1YIMI - Z9€10T
ANNS LNIWIAOUIINT
00°0£2'T 6102/0€/90  6102/52/L0 610Z/€/L0 usdo €0°LbE 68-7E-TEC  S9R4URDBT/SO 39 'd’d SVRIL-LYIMI - 296401
) GNNd INFWIAOYIWI
SL'609'T 6102/0€/90 6102/£2/L0 6102/€2/£0 uado €0°LbE TE-TEE  S334J10D6T/90 J9 'd'd SYFYL-14IMI - 29€H0T
GNNd INIWIAOYIWI
00°886'C 6102/0€/90 6102/£2/L0 610¢/cz/L0 uado €0°LbE 68-TE-TEE  S9341eD6T/90 J9'dd mﬁ«h L43IMI - 29401
SPUnY B30 0] BsuLa) - 1T 166
00°000'9% IOAL SIBIC L BOU'S$ sea0 puassdinby w youy - DOEGL Eewp Polog
— - 40JeD {nj X1 - ¢xp H00ALNO NYOIIWY
00°000'9 6102/0€/90 610T/£C/L0 6102/€2/t0 uadp X1 #n | as93q uyor 94SL6TT  LVAYD / INFWAIND3 ._._<>> NVA - S56901
Q0854 ssao luatmdinby 9 yew - oy 892 12350 1
b2'86C% € SUBIBESURI] S010AU] SIOL EIIRenU0] BRINING - DDPYO FEED wi
= . a1
E€TES 610Z/0E/£0  610Z/05/L0 6102/0€/£0 uadp ¥90152100 6107 AINC SdIW SdW SYIYL-14IMI - 5E€/07
(ov'6) 610Z/0€/90 610Z/92/L0 6102/9¢/L0 uadp ¥¥901SZT00 91 6107 2O MY SdiW SYUL-1¥3IMT - §£€/01
3VIAIBS J)5EM -
168°v5¢ 6102/21/20  6102/21/10 6102/21/10 uado 610z AINC ynig ueipur £T1265C ONI 31SYMm zazzm._.:z - 116201
RRIDRLHOD apEmg - oo THY ey
Y HRBUL - 26 Eaﬁrz n&w
BAIBSDIG 36804 - TE Judunedag
BAITBALG 180404 - me. pun.g
NOUIY S3I0AUT 918 JUBUIABY 3380 PaAI5Y NET 179 2180 ong  S1Bq HI0ATT UG58y PPN ST, USHRAUSSS( S0AL “ON S0T0AL] JGDUSH
ssouy Kiwsiogy puegy §r0H
LS
SATISIIG
6T/1E/L0 - 61/10/70 sBuey 21eq ang sv0au] 15910,

1/9 Aq dv - seeniwwo) |y *TIVA00T W4




Z€ Jo 1 9bed

WY 8E:6£:80 610Z/50/80 U0 A3 els Aq uny

10°29/%

——————e

bE'95$

g
SUDPIRMUNMBRUGT - 8P ES

Fiusay epady v was

bE'9S mSN\mN\B 6102/9Z/L0 dOTESTLSTIO0 ZN 6107-90¥3A  ANNH TVHINIO SYIUL-1MIMI - S9EH0T
SUGRRIRHRIBUGS - BOZES :
00°St$ L SHIHAISE RUOISSBI0E - BITED I
. ThTLTsy
‘61/9/L ‘9seqejep
00°St 6102/22/L0 610Z/ze/to  6102/2Z/L0 uadp  422)UnjoA !sonisIBloA 08€262 ANVE LSIMAIW L1SHI - 068501
SROIAIBE PIUDINSRINIE ~ GH'YED H2I I
8E'S/LTS 14 L DO/ SSSRUDING POOY ~ JUDTE ¥T
Sjewiue
0b'9sT 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0  6102/92/L0 uado Y} yum Jsepjeaiq 109713 H3M ONIY3LYD SIOATdg - £89/01
TrTeLTISY
‘61/91/9 ‘sayddns
86'81 6102/0€/90 6102/22/L0  610Z/22/L0 uado dwe> ‘pewem £781€9 INVE Guzez 1S¥I4 - 068401
S3seYBMG PO - O0'9ZS
0£'99% T L DOEE epun dinby 5 1901 BRINS - 00'PLG |
0£99 6102/92/£0 mSN\mN\B 6102/92/L0 usdp  aaup piey doydey-jeof 68v652019 dd0D TYNOLLYNYILINI IHS - 29£/01
000°1S Jepun dinby g SY00L geS - GUTFTE § K
65°€Zb$ ssyddng Bupvisdy - po7IS I
eTLesy
'61/6/L ‘saiddns
LT°19 6102/2z/L0  6102/TT/L0  610T/TT/L0 uadp  uogednps ‘pewlem S19569 NYE LSIMAIW LSYH - 068401
reeLesy
‘61/b/L ‘sayddns
10°¢61 6102/¢2/L0  6T02/T2/L0  6102/2Z/L0 uwado  uonednpa ‘pewlem 881059 JINVE LSIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
LSy
*6x1/91/9 ‘seyddns
£6'¢L 610Z/0£/90 6102/22/L0  6102/zT/L0 uado dwed ‘pewfepm £52109 ANVE LSIMAIW LS4 - 06801
whTLesy
'61/91/9 ‘sayddns
LS'bS 6T0C/0E/90 6102/22/L0  610T/TT/L0 uado dwed ‘pewjem $SHTT9 JINVE LSIMQAIW 1SYI - 068401
eeLesy
'61/91/9 ‘seiddns
16°2h 610Z/0£/90  6102/7¢/L0  6102/TT/L0 uado dwed ‘peuiepm 6810€9 ANVE Pmuzéz GNE - 06801
saddng Bunssadn - poyzes
Sauaay wﬁmumaww w8 supiboig GOF 44~ L5
00°0% 1 SSIBUBEY IS0 O I0IURLL - 717166
61/1/L ZN
00° 6102/0£/90 610Z/01/£0  6102/01/£0 ‘Xej Safes aung ‘YA 61/9 086T#Jd 00Z I8VIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96401
‘ so13ualy SOYID U SOSURIL v TITTES 5
BAIBEB I 158404 ~ Nm SAALY g
BOZ G - TET Puny
JUNOLWY BJI0AUT  31eQ JUDWIAS 318 poatesay 32 179 22 ong  Bled SJICAU]  uOSEDY DioH SHIELS UORALOSa(] IiCAL] "ON 9D10ALI IGDUDA
ST 11 ‘m«: #nO puwpEy jroy
wum,ﬁwmﬁm
A8
SL/TE/20 - 61710470 shuey sieg o 8 2310AUY uw@.m»wmm
1/9 Aq dV - se3wwo) |Iv :11VI00TWA




ZE J0 T 9bey WY BE:6£:80 6102/50/80 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny
L89€/7Sh
‘61/02/9 ‘sayddns

Lt'801 6102/0€/90 6102/42/20  6102/bT/L0 uado [ewiue !uozewy 1206262 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068501
L89ELTSH ‘6T/61/9

19°ch 6T0Z/0E/90 6102/b2/L0  6102/b2/L0 uado ‘sueaq ‘uozewy 858£665 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHH - 068H0T
L89€ELTSY '6T/L1/9

911 610Z/0E€/90 6102/v2/20  6102/bZ/L0 uado  uajedas Ay ‘uozewy 9920+£8 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068601
L89ELTSH '6T/LT/9

T6°LET 6T02/0€/90  6102/b2/20  6102/vZ/L0 uado ‘paas paig ‘uozewry $99016€ JINVE ISIMAIW 1SYH - 068501
, LB9ELTSY ‘6T/b1/0

L6°LY 6102/0£/90 6102/v2/L0  6102/bT/L0 usdp  ‘salddns jewsue ‘oay S/1509 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 06801
L89ELTSY ‘61/51/9

S6'6% 610Z/0E/90  6102/b2/L0  6102/v2/10 uado  ‘sayddns jewiue ‘o)ag 0SZE€9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068601

£T°T60°T 6102/22/L0  6102/2z/L0  6102/2T/L0 uado 20npoJd Jewue 0bET086ET VYMOI 0DSAS - $08/0T

$O'1LE 610¢/¢2/L0  6102/72/L0  6102/zT/L0 uado npoud jewiue 9ZLb086ET YMOI 0DSAS - $08/01

£9°'658 6102/22/L0  6102/22/L0  6102/2Z/10 uado 2onpoud [ewue 01066£6€T YMOI 8@% - $08L0T

DONSANI

SL°TET 6102/22/L0  610z/z2/t0  6102/z2/L0 uado sButreys suid g¢ 019 3 IN3Y) STHOV DONSANDT - $OE9OT
TeLe9esh

. !61/81/9 ‘sayddns .

66°69 6102/0€/90 6102/22/L0  6102/z2/L0 uado  |ewue ‘wnuenby soy £56S8T JINVE 1SIMAIW LSUIH - 068H01
€E08LZSH ‘61/61/9

00°92 610Z/0£/90  6102/zz/L0  6102/72/L0 usdg I fewue ‘pewiem STH209 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068501
€€08.ZSt ‘61/61/9

76°SE 6T0Z/0€/90 610¢/22/L0  6102/2Z/L0 uado ‘sjueid !s;amo L7889 JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SYH - 06850
£€08LZSb ‘61/01/L ixa

05°05 6102/¢z/L0  610Z/22/L0  6102/cz/L0 uado  jewnue ‘sbruq puysig £0v569 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 06840T

(59°2¢) 6T0T/L1/L0  6102/L1/20  6102/L1/L0 uado 191p [eunue-ypan £/9012 INI TTIW IRIIVYd YIS - 2201

09°S6 610Z/TT/L0  6102/11/0  6102/11/£0 uadp pues TTLL0LT ONI SN3SI3HL - 516701

(S6°cp) 6102/11/£0  610Z/11/20  6102/11/£0 uado  @onposd [ewue-ypaso LbbS6L6ET VMOI 0DSAS - £08/01

05269 6T0T/11/L0  610Z/11/L0  6102/T1/L0 uado 2onpoud fewiue 60€T6/6€T VMOI ODSAS - 08701

66°€2C'T 610Z/11/L0  6102/11/L0 6102/11/£0 . uadp 2onpo.d jewiue C0TE6L46ET VMOI 0JSAS - #0801

£8'985 610Z/T1/L0  610Z/1T/0 6102/11/L0 uadp 2npoud jewiue 8b098/6€T YMOI 8m>w - $0820T

DONSANTT

SL°TET 6102/11/£0  6102/11/40  610Z/11/20 uado s,buieys suid g¢ 049 3 INY) STV uov_mozm_ - b0£90T

: DONSANIT

SLTET 610C/T1/L0  610Z/1T/20  6102/T1/L0 uadp s,Buineys auid g¢ 66£9 3 INTX) STAOV OONSANIT - H0£90T

ST'6Lb 6T0Z/T1/£0  6102/11/20 6102/T1//0 uado 1P jewiue 6815¢ 0D 4334 NOSYIANY - 606£0T

seudidag Bugesndp - OO HERD ;
JuBurOULE W 84T jpunuy GOZ 42~ 50 31008
BAIRGD5of Y4 TE dunuiedag

. MMM Mwﬁ.&m

WNOWY B3I0AU] 918(] JUBLUAEY EEAEEREN %Neq 15 g eng  ele( SDIDAUT UGBSy EN SMes UORAUSSS(q SDI0ALT ON 33i0AL] JOPUSA

LIPS 41 YHET) pOREST ¥roy

Mww.\wi.wmﬁ.,
/20 - 61/ 10/20 sbuey sy IDNOAU]

1/9 Aq dV - seeqwon 1y TIVI00TINA



€ 40 91 abed

WY 8E:6£:80 6102/50/80 U0 Aleq pels Aq uny

£89ELCSY
‘61/S// ‘sayddns

68'19 6102/ve/L0  610Z/¥T/L0  610T/bT/L0 uadp  [ewue 13314 B wuey 60€09ST JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
L89ELTSY
‘61/5/£ ‘pooy a16pnq
09°26S 6102/b2/L0  610T/¥T/L0  6102/bT/L0 uado ‘pooy paig uosiueH 960S6 JNVE 1SIMAIN LSHId - 068401
£89ELTS5Y ,
‘61 /b/L ‘soyddns
0+°06 610Z/¥2/L0  6102/bC/L0  6102/vT/L0 uado lewyue {wo>*AMayd 881565861 ANVE 1SIMAIN 1SHIH - 068401
[89ELTSY ‘61/v/L
66'8 610Z/b2/L0  610T/vT/L0  6102/bT/L0 uado !synuead ‘uozewe He9ty JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068401
£89€/TSY
'61/b/L ‘poom
v1E 6102/b2/L0 6102/vT/L0  6102Z/bC/L0 uado pappalys ‘uozwy 920€T0L JINVE 1SIMAIW L1SHH - 068401
L89ELTSY :
o ‘61/€/L ‘934 pia0d
90'81 610Z/v2/L0  610Z/b2/L0  610Z/bT/L0 uado uoISUdXa !uozewe LO0VL0LY JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068401
[89€LTSF ‘6T/E/L
90'8t 610Z/v2/L0 610T/bT/L0  610T/bT/L0 uadp ‘xopadoy ‘uozewy £990€£S/ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥H - 068401
L89ELTSY ‘6T/E/L
68°L8 610Z/v2/L0  610T/¥T/L0  6102/bT/L0 uado ‘o1 Ages ‘auiin C18¢89T MNVE 1SIMAIN 1SHId - 068+0T
LBOELTSY ‘6T/2/L
96°08 6102/v2/L0  6102/v2/L0  610T/vT/L0 uado ‘puess jsiw ‘uozewe £$99¢59 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
LB9ELTSY ‘6T1/T/L
05'91 610Z/v2/L0  6102/v2/L0  6102/ve/L0 uado !saunud !uozewe 9C9LEL JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840T
' L89ELSY
!6T/1// “yuawpa|ddns
Zcott 610Z/v2/L0 6102/2/L0  6102/v2/L0 uado SppRIASUL ‘UsZBWY be8ELST JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L89€/LTSY
‘61/82/9 ‘udamps
8's9 6T0Z/0£/90 6102/¥2/L0  6102/vT/L0 uado Mopuim {uozewry 050/1/8 JNVE ISIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068401
L89ELCSY
) '61/8¢2/9 “swaiddns
§6'9¢C 610Z/0€/90 6102/v2/L0  6102/b2/L0 uado 3PSl {Uozewy 99869¢8 JNVE 1SIMAIN 1S - 068H0T
/89ELTSY 61/8Z/9
04011 6102/0€/90 6102/¥T/L0  6102/vC/L0 usdo  ‘seydjed Ay luozewy S99HESE YNVE 1SIMAIN 1SUI4 - 068401
£89€LLSY
'61/02/9 ‘“uswaiddns
apidasul
61°€CT 6102/0£/90 6102/v2/L0  6102/b2/L0 uado ‘sueaq ‘uozewe ETPIEBT JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHH - 068401
saddng Bungasds - g7z HERD WG
JUDWHIALT R SR PUNUY 007 44 - 80 uduueds
BAIBEV I I8VI0Y ~ T JUDIULIBESG
BUY Rl - TET Pund
WIADWIY O31I0AU]  5:E(] JUDWUAR D38(] PoAaIoy SEg 179 3iB( o] o4e() ooi0AU]  U0SEDY Piayd SMPS UDHIJLOS3(] 90i0ALT "ON SDIDAL] JODURA
spourf Kino)y puvp] yooy
LIS
JAI3831g

g

L/1g/s

1/

e
i

L0720 Shuey 31B0 9N 9I0AUT

- &1
Aq dV - se91WWOo) ||V 1 T1VI00T WS

15330



€ 40 £1 9beq

WV BE:6€:80 610Z/50/80 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

L89ELTSY ‘61/CT/L

5L 610Z/¥2/L0  610Z/%2/L0  6102/vT/L0 uado ‘Aesds Aip ‘uozewe £7869%5 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SH - 068H0T
L89ELTSH
‘61/21/¢ ‘seyddns

16091 6T0Z/v2/t0  6102/ve/L0  6102/ve/L0 uadp [ewiue !spreuaiy 10846551 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYTH - 068401
, £89ELTSh ‘6T/11/L

$6°SS 6102/bT/L0  6102/b2/L0  610Z/b2/L0 uado ‘sden Ay ‘uozewy 1S8€€8T JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£89€/T5k
‘61/11/¢ ‘svjoue

0S°£21 6102/6T/L0  6102/¥T/L0  610T/bT/L0 uado 4opasy ‘sonday Apns ¥9/+89 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
£89€LTSY
‘61/11/L 'sypo|

16°8¢ 610Z/¥2/L0 6102/bT/L0  6102/v2/L0 uado  uoIsIA ‘sabed woisnd £68bET JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068401
L89ELZH '6T/0T/L

06°ETT 6102/bT/L0  6102/b2/20  6102/vT/L0 uado  ‘suibboy Al ‘uozewy #1085 JINVE ISIMAIW 1SYI - 068H0T

£89ELTSY ‘61/0T/L v

S6'bS 6102/v2/L0  6102/bT/L0  6102/¥2/L0 uado  !suibb3) Ay ‘uozewe 812259/ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068+01
L89ELTSh '61/6/L

€5°8L1 6102/v/L0  6102/b2/L0  610Z/v2/L0 uadp ‘ssyddns jeunue samo| 8ESHT JINVE 1SIMAIW L1SYI - 068401
L89ELTSh
‘61/6/L ‘soyddns

8v'/ 6102/¥T/L0  6102/b2/L0  6102/vT/L0 uado [ewiue ‘uozewe TI8EE/L JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 06840
£89ELTSY '61/8/L

80T 6102/v2/L0  6102/bT/L0  610Z/b2/L0 uadp ~1aqy) 3e0 {uozewe SEPL086 INVE 1SIMAIW LSYHH - 068401
L89€LTSY '61/L/L

09691 6102/¥2/L0  6102/b2/L0  6102/v2/L0 uadp ‘sdwej ‘uozewe 68502/ JINVE 1SIMGIW 1SHId - 068501
£89€LTSY ‘61/L/¢

81°ST 610T/bT/L0  6102/b2/L0  6102/v2/L0 uadp  ‘shoj joued ‘uozewe 1+8601/ JINYE 1STIMAIW 1SYI - 068H01
LB9ELTSY
‘ '61/5/, ‘soyddns

79'18¢ 610Z/¥C/L0  6102/bT/L0  6102/b2/L0 uado [ewiue ‘Yewjem 6+8£89 INVE L1SIMAIW LSYH - 068401
L89ELTSY ‘61/9/L

61°201 610Z/b2/L0 6102/b2/L0  6102/v2/L0 uwdo  liouw Apdes ‘auln 66Lb69C INVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£89ELTSH
'61/5/£ ‘Buippaq

86°0C 6102/b2/L0  6102/bT/L0  6102/b2/L0 uado aYjeus ‘uozewe S98198¢7 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI - 068501
[89ELTSY

18024 6102/v2/L0  610Z/v2/L0  610T/¥T/L0 usdo ‘61/9// ‘ssow ‘uozewe L228THY INVE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 068501
L89ELTSH
‘61/5/¢ ‘soyddns

0b"$9€ 610Z/v2/L0  6102/bT/10  6102/b2/L0 uado  |ewiue o3 g wuey LbS6SST JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068501

ssigddng Bunesedy - 00'776 1m9n 1efag
UMUYDLT R 2107 IBUBUY 007 g4 - BO unwsueds
BAIRSDIS 18B104 - 7T JuD <1

_ 997 GBI - T£T Duny

WNOWY a3I0AUT  318(] JUSLUAE]  318( POAIRISY 312 /9 L ONG  81eg WIOAUT  Uss5EaY POl BB UDRGLOS3(] SDI0ALT ‘ON S2I0AUT JODUSA

atouryy Aoy puvpsy ooy

PLOSICY
@?nwwwhmm
6T/TE/L0 - 61/10/£0 SBury 180 an() i0m JSAG ]

1/9 Ag dv - seepiwus

¥

W TTVI00T N




TE 40 81 dfied

WY 8E:6£:80 6102/50/80 U0 Alied Deis Ag uny

00°8/b% S B
s9pddns
00881 6102/0£/£0 6102/0€/L0 6102/0€/L0 doys ‘sajewud puxiu 0S18¢€ ONI SAYYNIW - 764201
00°06¢ 6102/L1/10 610T/L1/L0  6102//1/L0 sa4p Jojeb Yoisjony S91Z£000T NI FULL VMOI NY31Sv3 - 204501
seniie g srusudiuinp /aedoy « MIVERY BRSO 1Ny
8T 6¥8'7E$ ; 10AL - seididng Bunguadn - ¢
04°€6S 6102/0€/.0 6102/0€/L0 6102/0E/L0 20npoud jewiue 0£60T86ET VMOI OJSAS - +08401
0L'v1 6102/9¢/t0 6102/92//0 6102/92/10 PIp-sbieyd osiw  1-9Z/H086€T VYMOI OJSAS - b08£0T
9Z'10L 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0 1oIp [eunue LSYB086ET YMOI oum>w - #0801
DONSANI
[YAr4 X4 6102/92/(0 6102/9T/L0 6102/97/L0 s,bumeys auid g¢ 6T+9 3 IN3X) STHIV OOMSANIT - +0E90T
S8°L6+'T 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0 610T/92/L0 19Ip jewiue ££8012 DNI TIIW INEIVYd ¥3LSDE - TLELOT
6v°0ct 6102/92/L0 610T/92/L0 6102/92/L0 JoALU ‘eluOWWe 0EESSSTT 0D HOVH - £Z8101
ONI
97°652'91 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0 19pJ0 Jeawt 0bSZE0 ONDIOVd WASYYEIN TVHINID - 8EE00T
68ESETSH ‘6T/1T/L
iy 6102/b2/L0  610T/bT/L0  610T/¥T/L0 x1 [ewue !suddiblem £001£061 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068701
68ESECSY
‘6T/01/L ‘suLiomjied
64'8¢ 6102/b2/L0 6102/¥T/L0  610T/vT/L0 uado ‘aulpaqui LSLETSHOT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
68ESECSY
161/b/L ‘swiomjeaws )
LT°€9¢E . 6102/b2/L0 6102/vT/L0  610T/vT/L0 uado  ‘uned 3L jeH dot €L1549 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068101
68ESECSH
'61/92/9 ‘suuomypes
65°6C 610Z/0£/90 610Z/vC/L0  6102Z/¥T/L0 uado ‘auipaquil 8THISHOT JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
68ESECSY
‘61//61/9 ‘s1xpU
60°62¢ 610Z/0£/90 6102/b2/L0  610T/vT/L0 uado  ‘wed 1@uD) JeH dof 61€9 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1A - 068401
68ESETSY ‘6T/ET/9
85°CLT 6102/05/90 6102/vT/L0  6102/¥T/L0 uadp  xt [ewiue !susdiblem €0ET906T JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SUH - 068401
6¥Z0VTSY '61/92/9 4
00y 6102/0/90 6102/¥C/L0  6102/¥T/L0 uado  [ewue !Bnig PLsIa 00€£299 MNVE 1SIMAIN 1SHH - 06801
£89ELTS¥ ‘6T/T1/L
‘2uiA 3@ sejjed
8T'TH0'C 610T/¥2/L0  610T/bT/L0  6102/vT/L0 uadp  ‘pajwiun suopexdsy COPEY9 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSUH - 068401
£89¢-L2Sb ‘61/61/9
S0°LbT 6102/0€/90 6102/bT/L0  6102/v2/L0 uadp  JaIp |ewiueiAIBS O]g £LLST0E JNYE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068b0T
/89€LTSb -61/T1/L
96'SE 6102/¥2/L0 6102/bZ/L0  6102/¥2/L0 uadp ‘saded anssy ‘uozewy £0069€8 JINVE ._.mu>>o=z Emr_ - 068401
sepddng Bunpindy - GUITEe
JUSUWRELAT i SR PUNUY 00 g4 ~ wm
BAIBSDIL 1600 - mm
BUZ KGRI - me N
TUNOUIY SI0AUT | S18(1 JUDWABY 9i87] poatosay 3124 179 3180 oB(]  Oje(] 9I0AL]  u0SBYY DioH SHEIS UORAUDSa(] 90i0AL “ON S0I0AL IOpURA
SPOuL(R] 3oy puRsy Y0y
PLOSI
JAXISAIJ
20 afy H231 B3E0 SN aM0AUT MW@M@W

seolHuo) |V -T1VaA00TW4




7€ J0 6T abeg

WV BE:6€:80 6T02/50/80 U0 Ape3 pes Aq uny

L8975k
!61/b1/9 'suonewan
00°'S6 6102/0€/90  6102/vT/L0  6102/bvT/L0 uado ‘uoijewan 3194 2D /T6169 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSUI4 - 068+0T
YIINTD IO
££°01T'9 610Z/0£/90 6102/22/L0  6102/22/L0 uado SBIIAIBS I9A 820405 AYYNDIILIA ATIWVS TYWINY - 045901
Y31INID VD
£1°0S0°€ 6102/0E/90 6102/z2/L0  6102/2/L0 uado SIIAIBS JoA aunp 15080S AYVNDYILIA ATIWVS TYWINY - 045901
Y¥IINTD ]IVD
08°299 610Z/0£/90  6102/72/L0 6102/72/L0 uado SIDIAIBS JOA 955808 AYVYNDIILIA ATIWVE TYWINY - 0/b90T
IOIA43S
00°0€ 6102/0£/90  6102/0T/£0 6102/0T/20 uadp SBIIAIDS JOA ¥8TH9T AYYNIYILIA QOOMIVO - SH620T
[RERTY=5
00°0€1 6102/0£/90 6102/01/L0 6102/01/£0 uadQ  -}20}-100p AusIAPOIG £98TH INI XJ07 S8N JYOANILI3E - b/8/01
BOAIDG IRUGISSBINA - GOTIED 0y
00°528% SOREINEY ¥ Butivag - 60'0ES IS 10
68ESETSY
‘61/€1/9 ! Aou
19ju0d pued L)
00°s¢T 6102/v2/L0  610Z/b2/L0  6102/v2/L0 uado SIPIIM Wiy jisso4 61€T9 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
: L(BIELTSH
‘61/11/£ ‘uonensibau
00°00L 6102/vT/L0  6102/v2/L0  6102/b2/L0 uado dduaIRYuod ! yzZy 1-0086019 JNVE LSIMAIW - 068401
UOREINDS g Bunaeag - oy
$9'00£'c$ S=I0L 000°TF sepun dinby g 200 HOWS - BY'PTS B0l 10840
LBIELTSY ‘6T/1T/L
ob'seL't 6102/b2/L0  6102/b2/L0 6102/¥2/L0 uadp !An 20uBy ‘uey ‘uozewe 99p£0TL JINVE ISIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
L89ELTSY '61/01/L
60°252'T 610C/bT/L0  6102/v2/L0  6102/bT/L0 uado ‘dwnd jood ‘neyuad 8TH9008e ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥ld - 06801
£89ELTSY '61/8/L
66°6E 6102/b2/L0  6102/bC/L0  6102/bT/L0 uadp “Jun 5/e !uozewe 204529 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068H0T
L89ELTSY ‘61/S/L
00062 6102/b2/L0  6102/¥2/L0  6102/bT/L0 uado ‘() uey ‘uozewe S0v1599 ANVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
LBOELTSY ‘61/E/L
8T°€E 6102/¥2/L0  6102/ve/L0  6102/ve/L0 cmno‘ ‘unb 3ydess ‘uozewe ¥2eTeTo JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068H0T
LB9ELTSY ‘6T/E/L
66°LET 6102/v2/L0  6102/bT/L0  6102/b2/L0 uado ‘|puusy ‘uozewe ££20810 JANVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068501
€E08LTSY ‘61/¥1/9
‘dwnd ajqissawgns
66'CS 6102/0£/90 6102/22/L0 6102/TT/L0 uadp ‘19914 3 M_.:nmu_ #0199 ANVE LSIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068H0T
saijddns
00°691 610Z/L1/L0  6102/L1/L0  6102/L1/L0 uado doys ‘dwnd ajbes 86/9¢ ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
BUo'1$ sopun dinby 1 sjooy HRg - 00'prg i
JUBUHOLIUG P BT [RUHUY 007 4 -
SAIREBLS 18 1
. ¥~ I8 pung
JUNOWIY SHOAUT S3BQ JUSWAB] BIB(] DoAY S91Ed 179 2120 ong  SIB( SJI0AL]  UDSE5Y PIBH SMEBIS UOHAISSS(] S04 "ON S010ALT JOPUBA
B NJNW u\.,,w”«wwnwy‘.w mwsﬁ.wum,uﬂ‘“
2L0SE(
A
3 z Py Alm 4
6T/T€/40 - 61/10/20 abuky 2100 eng 9210aU] 15340,

o

1/9 Aq dv - sea;

HHUWOD IV S TT%Z 00T WA




€ 40 0Z abeq WV BE:6£:80 610Z/50/80 U0 Ape3 pes Aq uny

oogoes 2ol - GO'GEY
6T/11/8-61/S1/L INI 3DIAY3S
00°0ST 6102/(1/L0  610T/L1/L0  6102/L1/L0 uwadp  JsauiRlued abelols Aey 8698 3NVHD ANV 39VYO0LS T-V - §68£0T
: 61/1/8-61/5/L |eAuas ONI 3DIAY3S
00°0ST 6102/01/£0 6102/0T/L0 6102/01/L0 usdp  JsauRjuod abe0ys Aey 91998 ANVHD aNY m_ws_o._m T-v - 5S8/01
SIRIUDY - OOTEED
¥8°08¢$
JuSWLSINqUIIRA
L1°861 6102/92/L0 6107/92/40  6102/92/L0 uado  3DUAIRYUOD YI03S)00Y quiRa Juod TITHYOW NNAT ATIIEWDI - TH6£0T
£89€LTSY
‘61/01/L ‘pooj-1ajsueqn
S¥'9 610Z/vT/L0  610T/vT/L0  6102/bT/L0 uado lewiue !spjleuogoin 98499 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
£89€/TSh
‘61/01/L ‘pooy-sajsuen
LL1E 6102/62/L0  610T/vT/L0  6102/bT/L0 uado  Jewue !soyuey so7 206299 JANVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
L89ELTSY
‘61/01/L ‘pooy
€L 610Z/b2/L0  610Z/vT/L0  6102/¥C/L0 uado  -sasueq jewue o) 008+S9 JANYE LSIMAIW L1SUI4 - 06840T
£89ELTSY )
‘61/01/£ ‘pooy
[7An¢ 6102/¥2/L0  610T/ve/L0  6102/b2/L0 uado  -saysuen [ewue Yojd 67H99 ANvE hmu\sez ._.mmm - 068+0T
IBAREL ~ YREY
£CTHS$ 3 i SUCHEHUMUINGTY - DIZEY
$S°LT . 6T02/0£/90 6102/92/L0 6102/92/£0 uadgo dJCE91/SCT00 ZN 6T0C-90¥3A  ANNA TVYINID SYIUL-14IMI - S9EH0T
L89ELTSY
‘61/6/L ‘nedas yed .
60'+1 6102/¥¢/L0  6102/vT/L0  610T/vT/L0 uado 4oy Buiddiys ‘x3pag GET0E6 JINVE LSIMAIW LSYIY - 06801
L89ELTSY
‘61/6/¢ ‘hedas ped
¥T°6T 610¢/vT/L0  6T0T/VC/L0  610Z/bT/L0 uadp  Joy Buiddiys Hx3 pady 90049 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€0£97SY
'61/02/9 udwdiys
9b'0Lp 6102/0£/90 6102/72/L0  6T02/ZT/L0 uadQ [ewiue x3pa4  98€0/THETOE6 JANVE 1SIMAIW ._.mmm - 068401
SUBGEUMUBICY ~ BITES
£E'€ES0TS L SEDIAIDS JEUOISEBI0LE - DIVEEG 103 s
LB9ELTSY 61/9/L
6S°6VE ’ 6102/¥Z/L0  6102/vT/L0  610Z/v2/L0 uadg ‘Muewem Aeix ‘punog $6695C JANvE .Bw>>n=z .me 06801
SIDIAIBE JRUDISSHIOI ~ BOTISY {
JUDUERIDLAE] B 0L BUHUY 807 44 - g0 tet
SAIBSUAY JRICL - 7
a4 mﬁwm - 3EY
WNOUIY BOI0AU]  S18(] JUBWAEG  D180] PoAlsIay SIEq 175 D180 N S1eq oMi0ALT  Lu0SE5Y DIoH SIS UORAL0S 3¢} S0I0AL] "ON 9D10AU]
BPORUTY .muumw:v\.v PUREY YO
PLOSI(]
JAI3831]

6T/1£/20 - 61710720 obuey s1e 2n( 90AU]

/9 Aq dv - seenwiwio) iV 1 T1vI00 TS




CE 4o T 3bey

WY BEI6€:80 6102/50/80 U0 A3 peys Aq uny

LL8YSTSP '61/9/L
‘asipueyassw doys Y6
89'6Ep 6102/cz/t0  6102/22/L0  6102/22/L0 usdo  ‘ysniy piedos moug 071 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
LL8YSTSY ‘6T/p1/9
‘asipueypisw doys
[4- ¥4 6102/0€/90 6102/22/L0  6102/22/L0 uado  yib ‘Bunpoos Adwig T-$0T2 ANVE LSIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068+0T
LL8YSTSY ‘6T/ET/9
‘asipueypiaw doys
16'092 6102/05/90  610Z/22/L0  6102/22/L0 uado Wb ‘ydasor usydais CTOETEBNI JINVE I1SIMAIW LSUI4 - 068601
LL8YSTSY
*61/ST/9 ‘ssipueydiaw
£€°045C 6102/0£/90  6102/22/20  6102/22/L0 uadp doys Y16 e 8SYOPTTIS JINVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068+01
rbTeLISh
61/b/L 'suysy
ESPIY 610Z/0£/90 6102/22/L0  6102/72/L0 uad0  yels 'sa9L13pIoysny 8€098/ JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
00°6ST 6102/0£/90  6102/22/L0  6102/22/L0 uado  asipueydsaw doys Yi6 SZ108000C ONI NOISN4 NOLLYAYISNOD - 8£6/0T
SS'vLL'y 610T/£1/£0  6102/41/L0  6102/L1/L0 usdo  asipueydsaw doys Yib 66£T901NI ONI ALT3AON aNVISI moo_._z - 060401
sapddns ssipueysIsw dous 119 - go 78
€1°6€$ T SuCaoesussg S0 sappddng Bunesdy - porre Hees maf
LL8YSTS ‘61/11/L
‘p402 duoyd ‘;asnoses
£T°6E 6102/2e/L0  610Z/22/L0  6102/72/L0 uado oy soyddns ‘pewiem S081S9 JINVE 1SIMAI ._.mmm - 068401
seyddng Sugvade - og 7ES
Y9'STT$ BOH0AUT S0 seRddng SO0 - 00 TES oW
- 3D1340 NIIMHOYH/30I440 SMIHLLYIW
¥9'S1T 6102/L1/L0  6102/L1/L0  6102/L1/L0 uado ade) ydwoas 0-601S411 >1_¢m2x0m-mm§w._,_<._. - €££9201
seHdng 800 - §OTTLS 1
HORRIFHIAUDY - g1
' 161°'19% SOT ¢ FEBURIDLILE 8 2400 [RUAUY 007 44 - O IR
00°8£9°'T1$ Z: qw..% ..... ném 5% 1ea0 Buyepowoy Bupung - ooz IRp ﬁaﬁ 3
00°8€E'TT mﬁow\ﬁm\no 610Z/1€/£0  6102/1€/L0 uadp 13foud s100Q 3snoyze) €0 079¢ NOLLDMYLSNOD S31S3 - 00EHOT
Jios doy INI ONLLYAVDXT
00°00€ 610Z/0€/90 610Z/62/10  6102/62/L0 uado  -Ngiyxe arewnd paxiw 86106102 ¥ ONDIDMYL z<zn_oou H - 928101
00058 43a0 Bugiepoivey Buipnng - 00°05/ 1ewp
00°Sb$ 21} BOIBALY si0 L sdissquIBu g $o04 - DO 7P
- 8¢S1HCSH
‘61/51/9 ‘dysiaquisiy .
00°St 610¢/22/t0  610z/¢T/L0  6102/22/L0 uado MZWV NZwY  94358014va JINVE LSIMAIW LSUH - 068+0T
SOHISIBGUIBUL B 590G - DO 740 HEID 3
IUBURMOLIUT P BIET [RUHUY 007 44 - 90 woumede
SAIRES I ISBI0H ~ 78 Uy ;
SOF WG - 1T pung
S1eQ JuswWAR]  )eg PoARSeY  S1Bd 1D 28] 900 o3e( SOIOAU] | U0SESY BISH SAIETS UDHALDSS] B010ALT *ON ODI0AUT JGPUBA
stowny sy puv iy ooy
IDLISIq
dAI3821g
C61/10/20 sbuey 31eQ BNQ oioAU7 1833104

dV - S981WWoT |y “TIVI00 T




7€ J0 77 aBed

14V BEI6E:80 6102/50/80 ue Aue3 peIS Aq uny

$1500) pJeH [e100s

09°£69 6102/0€/90 610T/1€//0 610Z/1€/40 uadQ 3unt - £900-YYWZN-6T 990€1 SNOLLVOINNWIWOD UIJANIW - $EL£01
uoneuLyuo)
jrew3 uuo4
00°0SS 610Z/1€/L0 6T0T/1E/L0  6102/1€/£0 uadO QM - 0900-UYINZN-6T 690€1 SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FYI4ANIN - bE££0T
uoppund
UONEJYNON 1ISqIM
00°SZ¢ 610Z/1€/£0 6T0T/1€/L0 6102/1€/£0 wdo - 6500-4VYIWZN-61 0/0€T SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANIN - bELL0T
) Ang
VIA3W 610 avOM
0s'crL's 6T0Z/1E/L0  610C/1€/£0  610Z/1€/L0 wdo - £V00-UVIWZN-6T 890€1 SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIJANIW - bELLOT
) (5741744
'61/2/L ‘99) |rUULIDY
00°€ST 6T0Z/0E/90 6102/¥T/L0  6102/¥T/L0 uado ‘auuo) asemied (114: 144} MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068101
LL8bSTSh
!61/9/¢ ‘vondudsgns
66'v1T 6102/22/L0  6102/CT/L0  6102/2T/L0 uado 3pd ‘aqopy £SE0/L6ESOT MNVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068101
SBMAIDE IBUDISSSIOIG - DOUIES RIS 1R
99°'1£0'1$ A O BSSTUDING POSH - DUOTE RER
SL'EPT 6102/9Z/L0 610T/92/L0 6102/9T/L0 uado Ja1em uojjeb g scrTLes ONLLNATY1SIA NOSNHOC - LT€Z0T
LL8YSTSY
'61/21/9 ‘Aojuaaul
99'1C 6102/0£/90 610¢/ez/L0  6102/T/L0 uwadp 404 [eaw ‘saor Addey 66 ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
S£'891 6T0Z/LT/L0  610T/L1/L0  610Z/L1/L0 uado Ja1em uojjeb g 6bETLTL DNLLNETALSIA NOSNHOCL - Z1£20T
GL'ESS 610Z/11/L0 6102/T11/L0  6102/11/£0 uado 1o1em uojjeb § 11eesLeL ONLLNERILSIA NOSNHOC - £T£20T
SLEVT 610Z/11/L0  610T/T1/£0  610Z/11/40 uwado Jajem uojjeb ¢ 68ccLLL ONLLNARI1SIA NOSNHOL - £LT€E20T
o saseysing povd -~ BHGLE 10803
66°661% L OO0 S mpun dinbl g 8100 S - QUPES
L
£8VSTSH'6T/0T/9'43]j04
Bop joy-suoissaduo)
66'661 6102/0c/90 6102/22/L0 6102/2T/L0 uadp 210)5 JuRINEISGIM G99819TH MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
000'TS Bpun Gind3 R NOoL BRUS - HOKIS {
Ob'EEL LTS spejo ;. sondidng esipuenunn doys 1D - $OLZ
LL8YSTSh
‘61/6/L 3sipuerprow
0£°0L6"¢ 610Z/0/90 6102/22/L0 610Z/TT/L0 uadp doys 116 T WX ZHOSPTTIS MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£18¥5TSP ‘61/6T/L
‘asipueydsows doys
¥9°1€9 610Z/0£/90 6102/22/L0 6102/2T/L0 uadp Y6 ‘spodwy pu3 ppom 9988£001 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sauddns osipumpput doUs P - 7S HE8p 1087
sopRasiulny - g1 REARMEN
SAIDSS I JGBI0E - 26 2SR
CUY KR - LT funy
TUNOWIY SOIGAU] | 31B(] JUDWIABY Bi8¢; poAdaay 5eq 179 100 oh(]  Oje( o0iDAU] | ubseoy DijoH SMES UOTAUDS3(] 90i0AU] “ON 90I0AU] IOpUSA,
SPONLY th&.wsnw pruy Yooy
ISLIISI(]
JAXISAIY

770 9huey S0 SNG O3I0AUT

- SO} ||V - 1T1VI00TIWd




€ Jo £7 obeg

WY BE:6€:80 6T02/50/80 U Ape3 pejs Aq uny

1/9 Ac 2FHWWOD IV Ti¥200T N4

59°'19% Bungeogdng g Bunuig - 0o°sep s
£L8bSTSH
*61/8/£ ‘saumd
S6'% 6102/2e/L0  610Z/2T/L0  6102/Z2/L0 uadp 1dope ‘susaiblepm 9€95/9 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 06801
LL8YSTSE ‘61/02/9
86'8C 610T/0€/90 6102/2Z/L0 6102/2Z/L0 uadQ ’sassed uien “uugersip sbeege JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H01
LL8bSTS '61/b1/9
aLle 6102/0£/90 6102/ze/L0 6102/22/L0 uadp ’s3d0n Sjuld “QuUdeISIA 818088 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
Buzenydng ¢ Bunvug - porege g few
£8°'89'1T$ 1 EOAY SIS ARy - pygga
TTLT9TSh 61/bT/9
!I910H dsu] yzy
19°195 610Z/0£/90 6102/22/(0 6102/22/L0 wdo  ‘ssasdx3 uug Aepioy 08052 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYI - 068+01
TeLTITSY ‘B1/b1/9
. . 90y dsu] yzv
19°198 6102/0£/90 6102/2z/L0  6102/22/L0 uado  ‘ssaudxg uug AepijoH 6405/ JINVE ISIMAIN 1SUI4 - 068401
q2LE9TSh ‘61/vT/0
‘9104 dsuj yzy
19°195 610T/0£/90 6102/2Z/L0  6102/2Z/L0 uado  ’ssaudxg uut Aepioy 8/0SL JNVE .Gu>>9_z 1S4 - 068401
ARy - 60°EED
Lbp09% ¢ SHoAUT $ :
¢9'z8 mSQcm\wo 6102/92/L0  6102/92/L0 uado dDZEITLSTTO0 ZN 6102-9043A  GNMd TYYINID SYIUL-LYIMT - S9eH01
6v20veSk 61/11/L
‘sauoyd fJautayuy
69°L8¢€ 610T/bT/L0  610C/bT/L0  6T0T/vT/L0 uado ‘wooelpaus 1-€601+9 JANVE ISIMAIN 1S4 - 068401
LL8bSTSY *6T/0T/L
61°'S 6102/¢z/t0  6102/eT/t0  6102/2E/L0 uadp  ‘Buiddiys 1dopy N\mn_m\: 909+€9 INVE 1SIMATIW LSUI4 - 068401
61/0£/9
!19)9u1 abeysod
16'8CT 610Z/0€/90 6102/11/0 6102/11/L0 uado “lamod asepind  61/9 SS#UQ 00z BSz--:m<u ALL3d - 96£H0T
SUSIEDMIMBNOD ~ OO/TEY 819D ¥
60°8ZE 1S HeAUY SEI0) SEHAIG [RUDISSBINA] - 0O7TES FRI0D Tsfar
. uoneAIdsald 10y Sjuid
00°000°C 6102/1€/L0  6102/1€/£0  6102/1E/L0 uado 6102 - 8500-YYWZN-6T TL0ET SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JYUIJANIW - bE££0T
Yd pue |epos
00°009'9 6T0Z/1E/L0  6T02/1€/L0  6102/1E/L0 uado  AINC - G500-YYWZN-61 £90€T SNOLLVOINNWWOD FHI4ANIW - bEL/0T
spJeD diysiaquisiy ,
00°ssge 610Z/1€/L0  610T/1€/L0  6102/1E/L0 usdo - 8400-UVIWZN-61 S90€T SNOLLVDINNWWOD JMI4ANIW - bE£L0T
: SENALDE (BUOISSBION ~ BHPTLY K .
voORRASIIBLRY - 0T wauiedsg gng
BAIDERE] 368304 ~ TE upuUn
DOZ G - TEY puny
WNROWY SDIOAUT 918 JUOLIAE]  338(] POARISY 3G 179 2RQ NG 938 VIGAUT | U0SEsY Doy STIELS UoRdIRsSaq SicAUL "CN 90I0AUT IGPUBA
sty pmosy purpy ooy
PLISI(
SAXISAT
5T/T6/20 - 61 298] ANG 2IN0AU] 15310,



Z€ Jo 7 abed

WV 8€:6€:80 6T07/50/30 U0 Aue3 pelg Aq uny

05°96H'9¢ € o - PRIV
_ 1143N39 HLTVAH
01°$15°C 6102/1€/£0 6102/1/£0  610Z/1€/40 uado aduemsy; 9d31d)  ZN 6T£0 8HI 33A0Td143 SYIL-LYIMI - 8SELOT
1T43N39 HLTV3H
0T'TL6'T 6102/0€/90 610T/bT/L0  610Z/¥T/L0 uado aDueinsul sauR1 ZN 6190 8H3 J3IA0IIWNT SYIUL-1¥IMI - BSEVOT
3143N39 HITVAH
02'146'T 6102/0£/90 610Z/v2/L0  610T/¥T/L0 usdo aouesnsut saads  ZN 6150 8HI JIA0NI mﬁﬁ.b_m_am - BSEPOT
s}peuss uesy cedordug - OOYELY
SFauRuBINeR /8Rnoed - wM
0£'6£0'v$
00°6TL'c$
61/1/L N
00°61£'E 6102/0£/90 6102/0T/£0  6102/01/L0 Ixe| sajes aunf ATl  61/9 086T#d 0oz Esz--_._m«o ALL3d - 96£H0T
mﬁﬁ»mwmw« R0 OF BPURdE - 21ESS
6E'TLT'b$ S SR SHOAUL HER: RRPRGLOY IDBING - BOPEY ISP T
9T’ 148 610Z/0£/90 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0 pHO0TSZIO0 ZN 6102 Z0 MY SdiN SY3d1-143IMI - SEEL0T
LL8¥STSY '61/0T/L
: {05 Jleyoeaym/ialjons
00°€S4'T 6102/0£/90 610Z/22/L0  6102/22/L0 uadp aung :6nga)0025 1Z1£061TD XNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI - 068401
LL8YSTSP
61/12/9 ‘ssaid Auuxg 12432
£T°9%p 6102/0£/90 6102/22/10 6102/2/L0 uwdo % Ae ‘dnosd WiD -GICNIIETAYW MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8YSTSH6T/TTI9 %
AeyppEaym/jjons
00°Z6¢'T 6102/0£/90 6102/22//0 6102/T2/L0 uadp  Aep/judy !6ngis10005 /SET€9 MNVE 1STIMAIW LSHIH - 068H0T
£L8¥STSY
61/81/9 ‘% J0)e|nwiis
00'6 610Z/0E/90 6102/22/L0  6102/C2/L0 uadp Aews !Buisea} 080  OLOSTHLIbTH MNVE LSIMAIN rﬂ_m - 06801
M«Lawr«&,ﬁﬁm@ SPBING - GHPPG
66°687'1$ 05 BIRIUDY - OD'GEY
6¥Z0VISk ‘61/1/L
‘|ejuay Jua)-Aned
00'S6S 6102/b2/L0  6102/bT/L0  6102/¥2/L0 wdo  swndeq SUY WY pEE68b ANVE LSIMAIW LSUIH - 068401
L18VSTSP
‘61/5/L ‘ased) aulydew
66'6TC 610Z/22/L0 610Z/72/L0  6102/TT/L0 uado abejsod !samog Asulld  966V6TEOTE MNVE LSIMAIW LSYUId - 068101
L18YSTSY
‘61/57/L%9sN0Y
aounog-1ybiu Ajuo
00°'SLp 6102/t2/L0  6102/22/L0  610C/22/L0 usdp ssaquIBW Ung T Ul iY 661998 MNVE _.m:sez h..»_m - 068401
SIEIGH - BUSES
BOGRASIRLRY - aw H Iznmxw
BAIDET I IS804 - 2T
D07 ﬁﬁm ~ TE PU
DU aB0AU] G JUSUARY  2I20 POAIBISY 3180 15 2R BN 9le( SMICALT  LOSEDY DIdH SMIEIS uodiNsS3q 3DN0ALIT "OfN S2i0AUT OPDUBA
SPOULY AP0y puesy yooy

MDY BIRLT SN0 DDI0AL

mwwuu_:‘_sou (Y - T1YV200TIW4

o

PLOSI(
JAIISILY
1S3I0,]




€ J0 GZ vbed

WV 8£:6£:80 6702/50/80 U0 Ape3 peIs Aqg uny

v0'b 6102/21/£0  6102/21/£0  6102/21/L0 uado saljddns Suiqunid 1287861 ONI SYFIVSIIOHM T3aV - 2H000T

e 610C/21/£0 6102/21/L0  6102/21/L0 uado saljddns Guiquinid ¥787861 ONI SYFVSTIOHM 13aV - 260001
) SMas ‘siadeds

06°19T7 610Z/T1/£0 6102/1T/L0  6102/TT/L0 uadp -3jod esawed pueA jom 86/99£66 0D A1ddNS WAYI-YILSYWOW - £T/70T

20601 6102/11/L0  6102/11/£0  6102/11/40 uadQ ouod aAjeA-sped ujen £020Z0 ONTINLIVLNNYIA SIATY IONVHD - BHEODT

(dINd3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)

18°C 6102/0£/90 610Z/0T/£0  6T02/01/£0 uado  3jpuey MOpuM-BPZEW  9TZSHOANOS SNOLLNIOS HSINI4IY oS< - 852001

sagddng souvussle Fomddoy - oorErg &
69°£89'v$ S0 senddng Bunwsedo - 00'zzg e 0

solddns

ET'H9 6102/0E/L0  6102/0E/L0  6102/05/20 usdp  doys ‘sajewind paxiw 0S18¢ ONI SQYYNIW - 26£201
yaoes|q ‘1900

Vig74 610Z/0E/£0  6102/0€/20  610Z/0€/£0 uadp  asn ur-sayddns doys £79LE ONI SQUYNIW - 26£201
S|omao} Jaded ﬁ._w:__r_MU

1£'862°1 610Z/0E/£0  6102/0E/0  6102/0/£0 uado ;ua_cmw-mw__ﬂamw .““o;m 18E9€T 0D ATddNS NY31S3IM LVIUO - 9£9T101
nse) P/i1oM

6T 6102/0€/90 610Z/TT/L0  6102/22/L0 uado “2liqey Buplojuis. 0ST€E INI SQUYNIW - 26£20T

80°c8 6102/z2/L0 610Z/22/L0  6102/TE/L0 uadp sayddns asoy TTELE ONI SQYYNIW - 26201
£102CSP
‘61/81/9 'siy uaboyed

0b'£8T 6102/0€/90 610T/TT/L0  6T02/2T/L0 uadp  auwioq poojq ‘uozewe ETY6LES JNVE ISIMAIW 1SYIH - 068501
£10THCSh
: ‘6T/€/L ‘qing By

bE'66 6102/22/L0 6102/22/L0  6102/2T/L0 uadp  juedsalony ‘uozewe 88118y JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 06801
ET0THTSH
‘61/0¢/9 ‘'sasse|6

T0°Sh 610T/22/L0 610Z/zT/L0  6102/72/L0 uado Ayayes luozewe 75706 INYE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
9€049TSh ‘61/61/9

76'€8 610Z/0E/90  6102/2z/L0  6102/Z2/L0 uadQ ‘satddns doys ‘uozewry 8186009 INVE 1SIMAIW LSYH - 068501

20°109 610Z/L1/£0 610Z/L1/(0  6102/L1/L0 uadp iy £899%b 0D YILTH HLIWS - b6/£0T

09°1S/°1 610T/L1/£0  610T/LT/L0  6102/L1/L0 uado h._Mé £191T1 I WNIT0U13d OTOW - +69£0T
soljadns

£0°601 6107/L1/L0  6102/LT/L0  6102/L1/0 uado doys ‘dwnd dj6ea 85/9¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 264201
sauaneq
‘sqouy ‘synodsumop

1€°191 6102/£1/L0  6102/L1/L0  6102/L1/L0 uado -saljddns doys LTTLE ONI SQUVNIW - 26£201

9T'1T 6102/L1/£0 610Z/L1/L0  6102/L1/L0 uado sayddns doys  8H69£T1OWTI 0D TYNILSVS - 0b600T

TAYMAUYH

6+'9¢ 6102/11/L0  6102/1T/L0  6102/11/L0 uado sAa) ‘adey uonnen sgeeee 3NTVA 3NAUL YOAFYL - b£GE0T
J9AD}

Y6'EL 6102/11/£0 6102/11/£0 6102/11/L0 uado 'sbes-sayddns doys 0Z19¢ ONI moxémz - T6L201T

souddng maxwumaa HYZZS HERD 3

WROLY SIOAL]  21E( JUSUIAE] 5380) PoAISY 318G 775 BQ onQ 938 SII0AU]  UBSBsY DIy SHes UOBdIDSa( SIIOALT BN S310AU]

/40 sbuey 210 8y ©

S

av - m@@ﬁm:hwmm

61/1¢

Y -TIV300



Z€ 40 97 abed

WY 8£:6€:80 6107/50/80 uo Ae3 pes Aq uny

¢9'99
65982

£Tsrs
€8y

61°€21'9%

007005

61°€/8
00°0S.'y

$9°066%

IR
6v°LET
(6bv£T)
9406

()% 74
66°69

089

ST'9%
98¢
¥0'181
00°9¢
9e°es

6102/0£/90
6102/0£/90

6102/0€/90

3

6102/0£/L0

610Z/v2/L0
6102/0£/90

6102/1€/£0
6102/0£/£0
6102/0€/£0
6102/0€/90

6102/v2/L0
6102/0€/90

6102/0£/90

6102/0£/90
6102/22/L0
6102/te/L0
6102/z2/L0
6102/L1/10

61/cz/9 - ADU3NI AVMVHLYH

6102/11/£0  6102/11/40 uado  61/62/S ‘8000S-0EETT ZN 6190 OEETT FAIHSHY3E / NVODIIWVAIW - §9££01
: 61/22/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
610Z/11/£0  6102/11/L0 uadp 61/6Z/S ‘9TOLE-0LLY0 2N 6190 0450 FUIHSHY38 / zﬂu_mm_\?n:_z §9//01

SBOIAIBE ARIIN DHaRd ~ DL

HEIC L SUGIRSIUNLLEIGY ~ (Y7L

6102/92/L0  6102/9Z/L0 uadp dDZEITLSZTI00 ZN 6T07-90U3A  ANNJ TVHANIO m<mm.¢._.mm>>m - G9EH0T
SUBREIUMAIANGY ~ HOTES U i

SHIASST PUBISSII0N] - HO'ILS ¥

$

saman SHOLVDOT ALNNOD
610Z/0E/L0  610Z/0€/L0 usdp  punoibiapun 33e30| SEE-6T -TUL VEA NYWINHAW 3V - £68£01
6v20PTSH
'61/1/L ‘Buphoai/ysen
6102/b2/L0  6102/b2/L0 uado 'seoaG J4anday  7609£706LTTE YNVE 1SIMAIN 1SUI4 - 068+0T
6102/01/£0  610Z/0T/L0 uado [eAOWDS 334} 61479 FUYD IULALD 930 - THTE0T

SRNAIDY IPUOINSTI0sE ~ BOVTED

segddng SSuBuNWBK L Hudsy - 00 Ly |

ape|q pue ‘teq 07 YOOALNO NYOTUIWY

6102/1E/L0  610Z/1€/L0 uado ‘e dy ‘uleyo mes Speg8ceT  Lv3uO / INIWAIND3I TIYM NVA - §SS90T

(dI1ND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)

6102/0€/£0  610Z/0E/L0 uado Aseqieq-yana Yooisjooy  T606H0AU0S SNOLLN10S HSINI4IY OL1NY - 8+2001

(dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)

6102/0£/£0  6102/0E/L0 uado wn@l  9/p/004005 SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8¥Z001
juswded Jo )sai

6102/62/L0  6102/6T/L0 uadp  -Ajquasse pod an-ar 1-9£56-20 44NL AITIVA ¥3IATY - TCrEOT
68£SETSH ‘6T/1T/L

6102/¥2/L0  610Z/vT/L0 uwado  ‘uied Aeids ‘s,pmon THEET NVE 1SIMAIW 1SAIH - 068401

6102/22/L0  6102/22/L0 uadp  393ys djeuoquedijod 9Z51€ DNI SAUVNIW - 264201
9£0£92SY ‘61/L2/9

610Z/te/L0  6102/22/L0 uadp  ![98Is {981 WIRISOM 641129 SNVE 1SIMATIW 1SYH - 068401
9€£0/9TSk
!6/9z/9 ‘soyddns

610z/ee/L0  6102/22/L0 uado doys 394 B _M__E 196529 NVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
saijaans

6102/2z/to  6102/2T/L0 uadQ Ypouaq asnoy 18> £H0/LTTIOWT 0D TYNILSVS - 0+6001

(dInd3 B LNIVd JALLOWOLNY)

6102/Te/L0  6102/T2/L0 uado Japers-pn dwnp  HZEBKOANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINIZ3Y O1NY - 852001

(dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)

6102/2z/L0  610Z/2T/L0 uado yog-nedas ueyoig  GZESHOANOS SNOLLNOS HSINIZTY O1NY - 852001

ajpuey Joop ‘1Y (dInD3 B INIVd IALLOWOINY)

6102/L1/L0  6T0Z/LT/L0 uadO |10 ‘oYY Jle-UeA MOYS  9669L0AUQS SNOLLMIOS HSINISFY oS< 852001

gonpddng mémmﬁmmmk&%mum mw b

B8OZ ﬁﬁﬁ - FE puny

FNOWY 330AUT 3}

UoWAB] 238(] poAsIoY Neq 1/

0720 sbuey Bleg ang <

1/9 Aq dv - mwwﬁ._EEau IV -T1VA00TW4

3180 PG 916 SOIOAUT  U0SE3Y DIoH SMES UONTIDS3(] 92i0ALI "ON 9JI0AUT JODUDA
spou] A3noly pues] 00y
PLIsIyg
2aX381g

m 1S9H0.]




Z€ 40 £ °bey

WV BE:6€:80 6102/50/80 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

sabaeyd paxydayd pue
SIISUDPUOD e paysem

00°Ss8 6102/0€/90 610Z/0T/£0  6102/01/L0 usdp  -sJueuBUEW jRNUUE 64905 0D AQvyg 1€ - 90£201
¢6'801 610Z/0£/90 6102/01/£0  6102/0T/L0 uadp  u1e ou-asnoy s 03P €808 02 AQVY8 I - 90£201

’ FoUTUBIWILK R Suedsy - DY aLs 3

ot'612'6$ SI0ALT L FRBIANS AR MONd - G729
JIMIS 46190
SL'SL0°C 610Z/1€/£0 610T/1€/£0  6102/1£/L0 uado 61/ST/L - 61/51/9 100600608 AITIVA TVOD 40O 39VTIIA - 928€0T
26790

S£°540°C 6T0Z/0€/90 6102/92/£0 6102/92/L0 uado Iomas 100600605 AITIVA TVOD 40 39VTIIA - 928501
61/LT/9 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
0g°zs¢e 6T02/0E/90 6102/€2/0  6102/E2/L0 uado  61/62/5 ‘b00S9-1EEKT ZN 6190 1E€PC FAUIHSNYIEA / NVOTUIWVAIN - S9//0T
61/Lz/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLIVH
69'96 610T/0£/90  6102/11/£0  610Z/11/20 uadO  61/62/5 ‘TT0E9-0S¥52 2ZN 6190 0S¥S/ FUIHSHY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9//0T
61/tz/9 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
| 254D 6102/0£/90 6102/1T/£0  6102/11/L0 uwdo  61/62/ ‘010£9-0b2S. ZN 6190 0b2SL JHUIHSHY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - 597701
61/L2/9 - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
£9°99¢ 610Z/0E/90  610Z/T1/20  6102/11/£0 uado  61/62/ ‘610£9-0£05/ ZN 6190 0£0S/ FUTHSNYIEG / NVOTIIWVAIW - $97/0T
61/Lz/9 - ADYANI AVMVHIVH
4 W4:14 6T0Z/0E/90  610Z/1T/£0  6102/T1/£0 uado mﬁ\am\m -0T0E9-0T9%L ZN 6190 019/ FUIHSNYIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//01
61/l - ADYIANI AVMVHLVH
1S'vLS 6T0Z/0E/90 6T0Z/TT/L0  6102/11/L0 uado 61/62/5 ‘610£9-006b2 ZN 6190 00bbL FATHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92/0T
61/2/9 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
£0°8L¢ 610Z/05/90  6102/11/0 6102/11/L0 uado  61/62/ ‘LT0£9-06TH. ZN 6190 06THZ FATHSHY3A / NVOTUIWVAIW - 9701
61/L2/9 - ADYINI AVMVYHLVH
LT0bb 6T02/0£/90  6T02/1T/L0  6102/11/L0 uado  61/62/S ‘8T0£9-0LLE¢ 7N 6190 0£4EL FUIHSNYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9//01
61/(z/9 - ADY3INT AVMVHLIVH
SLET 610Z/0E/90 6T0T/T1/L0  6102/11/L0 uado  61/62/5 ‘£10£9-095E2 ZN 6190 095€/ FAIHSYY3E / NVORIAWVAIW - §97/01
61/LT/9 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
§S0°¢e 610Z/0€/90 6102/11/L0  610Z/11/L0 uado  61/62/S ‘L10£9-0562L ZN 6190 0€62/ FAIHSHYIE / NVORYIWVAIW - $9//0T
61/Lt/o - ~ ADYINT AVYMVHLVH
§9°LT 6T0Z/0€/90 6102/11/20  6102/11/L0 wad0  61/62/5 ‘910€9-0247L ZN 6190 0¢LeL FAUIHSHYIG / NVORIIWVAIN - §97/01
61/2/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
96°6ST 6T0Z/0€/90 6102/1T/L0  610Z/11/L0 usdo  61/62/ ‘80089-0£8TH ZN 6190 0E8IY FAUIHSNUIF / NYORIIWVAIIN - 597701
61/L2/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£€°559 610Z/0E/90  610T/11/£0  6102/11/L0 uado  61/62/S ‘YOOET-TREOL ZN 6190 T8E0H FUTHSNYAG / NVORIAWVAIN - §97/01
. ) 61/2/9 - ) ADYINI AVMVHLVH
bE'86t 6T0Z/0E/90 610Z/TT/L0  610Z/11/L0 uwado  61/62/S ‘60058-0SSZE ZN 6190 05S.€ TAIHSHYIG / NVORIIWVAIW - S97/01
61/L2/9 - ADY3INI AVMVHLVH
€5'v9¢ 610Z/0£/90 6102/T1/L0  610Z/11/L0 uado  61/62/ ‘T00HT-TE0LE ZN 6190 T£0/E FATHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - $9/£01
61/L2/9 - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
0L°sc1 6T0Z/0E/90 6T0Z/11/0  6102/11/L0 uad0  61/62/S ‘b00bS-TLITE 2ZN 6190 TL11¢€ FUIHSHY3G / z<uEm_>_<o§ - G9L/01

SPRIAIRE AN MIGRd - 0O°LED 19D VBTG

FURUDIVIRR /SBAROES ~ 8T )

BAIRSDLE 388104 - 71
BOy we - L puny
Ul S1BG JUSWIAE]  318q) poAleISy 3IEG 179 2IQ enq  o1e( DIBALT LSe35y PISH SMES UoRALDSS( SHI0AU] "ON 9210AU] JOPUSA

4 dV - so9]3i!

- 61/10/20 sbuey o &

souyy dysensy presy ooy

.nf
««~»

520,



€ Jo 8Z afz2d WY BE:6£:80 610Z/50/80 U0 Ape3 pess Aq uny

61/82/9 ‘wiay

13yeads uoneaiasuo) ZN
6+°0LE 6107/0£/90 6102/01/L0  6102/01/£0 uado  ‘uoisng uogeAsasuo)  61/9 mmo:ﬁ& 00z _mSz--_._ms All3d -96£H01
BRI ¢ ST ~ BV TES ! a0

95°2e$ L SUNBNDARG PO0Y ~ BIFSTE §E0

THeTLTSY '61/L2/9

‘leaw toxeads 'suo)
96°¢E 6102/0€/90 610Z/22/L0  610Z/22/L0 uadp |49 B Jeg aSNOH oA 61-0900/9 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401

SDRBUDMNY BOOS - BHGTS
UDNEAIDSUO] ¥ YDIRBERY 007 ecdoc ang

0L9vE"vb$
00°ETIT'0T$

[etulue DS3WOp pue
. sieo sejjed ‘suguesenb
00°€TT’0T 6102/0€/90  610Z/1T/L0 . 610Z/TT/L0 uado e YoM [esLndsP S589S 0D JRi1D3N3 mE._ O v - 20z001

BE5PIS-BD0YS SInPRASRUY ~ BUTESL IFI9 )

vS'€8L$ FEIDBIUOT BOSING - GOPPe
ZN
¥S'€92 610Z/1€/£0 610T/1€/L0  610C/1E/L0 PHO0TSCI00  610C INC SdiW SdiW SYIUL-1YIMI - SEEL0T
00°s9 610Z/0€/£0 6102/05/L0  6102/0€/L0 {onuod 153d ApjRam 81848 SNOLLMIOS 1S3d Q3DNVAQY - 840001
00°S9 6102/22/L0 6102/22/L0  6102/Te/L0 103u00 353d Apjeam 00948 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d G3DNVAQY - 8#000T
00°S9 610Z/11/£0 6T0Z/1T/L0  6102/11/L0 [onuod 353d ApjRam ThELS SNOLLMIOS 1S3d d3ONVAQY - 8%0001
00°STE 610T/TT/£0 610C/1T//0  610Z/11/L0 jos3uo2 353d Ajpuows 81¢LS SNOLLNIOS 1S3d G3DNVAQY - 8+0001
FERIDCHOT SDISING - OO VHG R0
05°826'G$ P01 DOURUDIHYLE B SUEGSY - QUIBED
jendsoy 8
00°vey 6107/1E/L0  6102/1€/10  610Z/1E/£0 AyssNp Ul sulesp Jeap $9z8zt ONI HO31 NIVYa 9388 - $0T00T
pa)sal
pue |10 JaSudpUod NOLLVYIOAT4IY
0s'¢0t 6102/92/t0 6102/9/L0  610Z/9T/L0 uadp paueap-19za34y Ul Yjem £9210T B ONINOLLIGNOD dIV V8Y - S00001
sauapeq adedal
0S¢ty 6102/11/£0 6102/11/L0  6102/11/L0 uadp pue sueda: oipes 289144 NOLLYYOdY0D WODOYY - SZTE0T
00°S6T 6102/0£/90 610Z/1T/L0  6102/11/L0 uado Jie OU-SUOISSADUD #8205 0D AQVYE (- 90£Z0T
Jedas
8£°09¢€‘C 6107/0£/90 610T/TT/L0  610Z/11/L0 uado uap jjom Aq jsued L89S 0D JIY1D313 3111 O LdY - 202001
Jo3eupojyo-dwind
08'pET 6102/0€/90 610Z/0T/L0 6102/0T/L0 uadQ  Pody |EDILBLD ADIAIRS 1v2L9 ANIWAINDA OZH NOSNHOL - 249401
Jiedas
00'52€’1 610Z/0£/90 6102/0T/£0 6102/01/L0 uadp Wun >/e wieq ajend 1590G o ESE I -90€201
SOURUDNER ¢ SARdDY - DOREY g
BOUBLBFUIL Y /FSIPORG - BT 1B
BAIBES I JSBIOS - ZE Judun ;
007 HEI - TEY puny
JUADWIY 0OI0AUT  518(; JuUolUARy D180 PoABITY BRI 318 oh  o1e(] oui0AL] | unSeaY Plod EEEN GORALOS3(] 90i0AU] “ON S0i0AUT JOpUIA
srouiyy Xnoly povsy Yooy
PLOSI
A3
BL/T18/20 HEY 21 S adioau] J52E0]

1/9 Aq dv - see1HWIWO) ||y TIVI00TIS




€ Jo 67 9beg

WY 8€:6£:80 610Z/50/80 U0 Ape3 peis Ag uny

8Lbb1°251$ 6€T s
8L'bb1'2514 6€C
GE'09$ € s ) .mmmw ; nomﬁﬁawmmu% URIETIDY 00F - um ﬁc
6.'ltL3 F4 : ,Eo i S0 SBOIAIBS IRUCISSDIOI - O'TLO & wmn;
61/82/2 ‘quipy
J9xyeads uoneAsasuod ZN
0€°/s€ 610Z/0€/L0  6102/08/£0  6102/05/L0 uado ‘Bunoj euuy  67/7 Z89T#Dd 00Z 19VIN -Im<u E..._ - 96EH0T
SEDIAIDG JRUCIEEDIONS ~ BT
HORRAIBSUOD xu%mwmm :
BAIRC
Z m.m&m.m - I£T punyg
WNOUY S3ICALT  91B(] JUsLUARy 5180 POAIBISY EG 175 218Q SN0 O1B(Q 9OAL] | UGSESY P3N SMeg UORdIDSS( SII0AL] "CN S01GALT IGPUBH
Y Kyunnry purpsy %30
12LISI(]
12830
6T/TE/20 - 6T/10/£0 SHUSy 2380 anq 2310AU] 35310,

1/9 Aq dv - sa23wwo) v -

D0TWA




Z€ 40 o€ obed

WY 8£:6£:60 5102/50/80 uo Apeq pels Aq uny

89'6EE'b$ L SUT G181 SAIDEBAS ISBIOH - £LT T
89°6£E'v$ L BAIDSOAG 1BBIDI - 28 :
89°6E£€"v$ L Loanunansuy - 9L
61/0c/9-61/1/9 O11 SIALLVLLINI
00°1T1 610Z/0£/90 6T02/9¢/L0 6102/92/L0 uado S§320 punoibxypeq ¥8LHbT  AL33VS W04 WIALINID TYNOILLYN - 976/01
6T/0E/b-61/1/¥ D71 SIALLVILLINI
00°8p1 610Z/0£/90 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0 uado s¥I3Yd punosbypeq 6CCEPT  AL3d4VS WOd ¥IINID TYNOLLYN - 926401
61/1£/c-61/1/€ 11 S3ALLVLLINI
00°158 610Z/0£/90 6102/92/t0  6102/9Z/L0 uado Sy punoibyoeq EPSCPT  ALIAVS YO ¥3UINTD TYNOLLYN - 976401
6t/1e/er-61/1/e1 DT SIALLVLLINI
00°vL 610Z/0€/90 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0 uado $}28Y2 punosbypeq 1S00PT  AL3dVS W04 ¥IINID TWYNOLLYN - 9Z6/0T
61/0€/11-61/1/11 D11 SIALLVILINI
05°81 610Z/0€/90 6102/92/t0 6102/92/L0 uado syYd punosbyoeq PLEGET  AL3HVS YO YIUINID TYNOLLYN - 926/01
81/1£/01-81/1/01 D11 SIALLVILINI
05°81 610Z/0£/90 6102/92/L0 6102/92/L0 uado S¥I3Y> punosbyeq C098ET  AL34VS Y04 Y3UN3ID TYNOLLYN - 9Z6/01
juawesinquie) JONVINSNI
89°811°¢C 6102/0£/90 610Z/21/L0 6102/21/L0 uado  swiep dwo)d SIHOM 6190 quids DM ALTIGVIT SY3UL-L43IMI - TZEPOT
BOURINEUY - DOYGED 12190
BAIDEVLS I5BI0L ~ TE 3
SUT QEr] BAIBSRAY IBRICS - £LT DU
SIIOAUT | 91 JUBUALY D38() PoAlbIsd  S18q 1D 31 oG 5380 SOI0AUT  U0SE5Y PN SIS TOnIDSSq S0AUT "ON SOI0AUT ETETY

I
i
—
oo
oy

cy Fep e e
/40 - 61710740 sbue

AqQ dv -

mwwuﬂﬁEQU HY - TIVA00TINS

syouyyy Apmory puepy Yoy

1SLSI(]
3AI3SAJ

1S3I0,]




€ 40 1€ 9bed

WV 8E:6€:80 6102/50/80 U0 Ape3 peis Ag uny

S0'259'sT$ si=io; Burduwie g Aesqpdg sepunyy pooy - ogg
S0°759'S1$ SIEIC ;. BAIEDIG PIVI04 - 78 juvuned

[5'1£5°2$ SEI0L DOOS TS IDA0 DIDRUSRINT « DO°28/ 18)
| YAPX4 2 610Z/1€/£0 610Z/1E/L0  6102/TE/L0

98'€01'? 6102/¥2/L0  6102/v2/L0 6102/b2/L0

8v'0Z1'c1$ LaooAuT o160 55015044 Ui HOROROSHOT - 067S8/ 10D
70'SS8'y 6102/0£/90 6102/¥2/L0 6102/v2/L0

o°'592'8 6102/0€/90 6102/21/L0  6102/Z1/L0

ap o

ofosd Aemypds

uadp - jem anem Joj Jaquiny 016L€ ONI SAQYVYNIIW - 26£20T
uado [lem aAem 6LCLE ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
GBI'GTS A0 BANDRASRAIY - 045 £0¢ e1on Dal

He T
L

SODIAIRS UOINASUO)
uado pue Buippig 6107 sung S/S05T0 ONI STLVIDOSSY ANWALS - 958/01
oload 91 (NVIWSSIW
uado  uonewpqeys Aemiids - 00'6/TT008T AYIWY0H) d¥OD DIWT - H88/0T

$SI501g L VOLIDTIIBUST ~ DO°GZ #RIep g
BAIDEBI] 168104 ~ TY Juniedag
Buidwien g Avmypudds ABPUILYL PROT ~ GO pung

WNOWY SHOMIT  918Q JUSWIAB]  B18( PoAlbIsy  55Ed 175 S oNd  o1eq SOOAL]  UOSESY Pion

SMels UDHTIDSS(] SIIBAUT "ON BOI0ALT JGPUBA
stoury o]y pury ooy
1PLOSI(]
JAIISTIZ
) 153001




7€ J0 7 dbey WY 8E:6£:80 610Z/50/80 uo ARl peis Aq uny

bL 1111928 SUOEDESURL ) POAUT ; i ANADY 1B2 A |B35K JOUg = «
9E'€£90°eS 3107
9€"£90°E$
9£°£90'c$
paloid ¥
91'be 6102/62/£0 6102/67/L0  6102/6T/L0 uadp  youneieog Jyand v00SHT TIVMQuVH 989 - SOTO0T
pafold yog
b0'62 g10z/62/L0 6107/62/L0  6102/62/L0 usdp  Ypuneqjeog Jgnd 92051 TUVMAHYH 898 - S0T00T
pe bl 610Z/0E/90  6102/vT/L0  6102/v2/L0 uado paloud |ejuas e0q 8WSS0CT NI ONINIW 32D TIIW - 8ZZ£01
76°S6€ 6102/0€/90  6102/bT/L0  6102/T/L0 uado pafoud |ejuas je0q aWpS0TT ONI ONINIW Y3THD TIIW - 82££0T
§2°655 610Z/0E/90  610Z/vT/L0  6102/v2/L0 uado afoud [eyuas 1eoq 98LYE XIW AQV3d NHVH - 828101
STHI6'T 6102/0£/90  6T0Z/bT/L0  610T/vT/LO uado palosd [eyuai Jeoq LThLYE : XIW AQY3Y NHYH - 88101

GUIGTE IOAD BIOANEYNE ~ DTLDL BRI D
DAIREDL JEBIOS - 2
pung UL A - 909§

TIROLIY SOIOAUT  SHBQ JUDUIAR]  B1e0] pomeddy 9184 1/ 9180 ond  9ieQ oNi0ALY  UGSEDY DIoH TSI TOBAID59(] SOAL] “ON 9010AL] TOpUSA
spougfyy S3enoly pues] Yooy

PLOSI(
SAIISILY
15930,]

/0 - B1710/70 shupy BIB(1 203 8DI0AU
; { i i

..:w Aq % SPORIWWOo) {iV :1T1VI00TINd



SIALE OF ILLINUIS = ‘ THE COUNTY BOARD 8/13/2019 Oid FY19
* 8S SESSION
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES. '
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 | 32 92 873.00 | 7/2119 | AWD 1,374.53
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 | 32 90 873.00 | 7/219 | AwWD 277.60
Mercury Payment Systems 130 | 32 | o1 873.00 | 7/519 | AWD 772.38
Ewert-Treasurer Niabi Zoo 130 | 32 10 991.74 | 7/24119 | 3152 27,000.00
IL Department of Revenue 130 | 32 92 991.12 | 7/24/119 | 3153 25.56
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 | 32 92 526.00 | 7/30/19 | 3154 10,278.61
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 | 32 92 991.12 | 7/30119 | 3154 838.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 | 32 92 522.00 | 7/30/19 | 3154 66.77
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 | 32 10 873.00 | 7/219 | AWD 4,962.95

Total 45,596.40

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER



S1A 1L OF ILLINULS * THE COUNTY BOARD 8/13/2019 New FY20
* 8S SESSION

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ.  DATE CK# AMOUNT
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 991.12 7/29/19 | 705827 1,686.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 7/29/19 | 705827 6,960.04
IPARKS 133 32 636.00 | 7/26/19 | 705826 139,993.00
Fuhr Excavating 335 32 763.00 | 7/26/19 | 705825 4,592.98
Total 153,232.02

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT '
MEEMBER

MEMBER
MIEEMBER

MEMBER
VMEMBER

MEMBER

VIEMBER



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$ 5,722.00 from 130-32-90411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$ 300.00 to 130-32-10632 Communications
$ 65.00 to  130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$ 47.00 to  130-32-10991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo
$ 2,900.00 to 130-32-90 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$ 500.00 to 130-32-90 522 Operating Supplies
$ 25.00 to  130-32-90 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$ 750.00 to  130-32-90 631 Professional Services
$ 175.00 to  130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$ 300.00 to 130-32-90 639 Rentals
$ 260.00 to  130-32-90 642 Dues & Membership
$ 400.00 to  130-32-90 644 Outside Contractual
$ 18,670.00 from 130-32-92411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$ 1,000.00 to  130-32-91411.00 Salaries & Wages
$ 100.00 to  130-32-91 522 Operating Supplies
$ 200.00 to  130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$. 50.00 to  130-32-91 526 Food
$ 4,300.00 to  130-32-91 631 Professional Services
$ 1,100.00 to  130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$ 700.00 to  130-32-91 644 Outside Contractual
$ 1,300.00 to 130-32-92411.00 Salaries & Wages
$ 300.00 to 130-32-92412.00 Overtime
$ 20.00 to  130-32-92 412.10 Seasonal Overtime
$ 1,500.00 to  130-32-92 522 Operating Supplies
$1,000.00 to  130-32-92 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$ 750.00 to  130-32-92 631 Professional Services
$ 350.00 to 130-32-92 644 Outside Contractual
$ 6,000.00 to  130-32-92 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$ 1,240.00 from 130-32-91 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$ 1,240.00 to  130-32-91 873 Credit Card Fees
$1,145.00 from 131-32-07 522 Operating Supplies
$275.00 to  131-32-07 413 Employee Health Benefit
$525.00 to  131-32-07 526 Food
$15.00 to  131-32-07 630 Training & Education
$325.00 to 131-32-07 633 Travel
$5.00 to 131-32-07 635 Printing & Duplicating

Revised
- $22,010.50
$ 2,680.00
$ 12,176.00
$ 27,000.64
$ 219,914.00
24,265.00
14,165.00
18,750.00
7,625.00
2,570.00
555.00
3,592.00
82,846.00
234,312.00
20,605.00
14,350.00
3,400.00
18,965.00
19,461.00
9,225.00
286,935.00
4,597.00
20.00
64,195.00
22,000.00
17,635.00
2,775.00
13,925.00
47,745.00
5,240.00
$3,606.00
$6,650.00
$3,710.00
$125.00
$325.00
$5.00

AP PRPAPDPAPDAPAADAANPLPANADAONANALANNASD



$260.00
$260.00
$10,200.00
$1,025.00
$500.00
$440.00
$8,235.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,500.00
$1,500.00
$11,148.00
$116.00
$90.00
$3,646.00
$110.00
$1,225.00
$700.00
$1,685.00
$143.00
$3,320.00
$113.00
$917.00
$100.00
$432.00
$887.00
$967.00
$23.00
$8.00
$890.00
$2,849.00
$286.00
$440.00
$1,328.00
$88.00
$1,177.00
$72.00
$2,363.00
$1,932.00
$305.00
$5,576.00
$534.00
$378.00
$43.00
$2,216.00
$2,036.00
$831.00
$4,187.00
$875.00
$730.00
$220.00
$43.00
$187.00

from
to
from
to
to

to
from
to
from
to
from

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from

131-32-07 414
131-32-07 639
131-32-08 412.00
131-32-08 412.10
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 633
131-32-08 631
131-32-08 411.00
131-32-08 632
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-10 411.00
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-10 412.10
131-32-10 521
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-10 526
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 634
131-32-10 633
131-32-10 638
131-32-10 644
131-32-18 412.10
131-32-07 414
131-32-07 521
131-32-07 522
131-32-07 524
131-32-07 631
131-32-07 632
131-32-07 633
131-32-08 414
131-32-08 523
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 632
131-32-08 638
131-32-10 414
131-32-10 522
131-32-10 524
131-32-10 632
131-32-10 634
131-32-10 635
131-32-10 642
131-32-18 414
131-32-18 521
131-32-18 523
131-32-18 524
131-32-18 632
131-32-18 639
131-32-18 644
131-32-RC 522
131-32-RC 526
131-32-RC 632
131-32-RC 633

Uniform & Clothing
Rentals

Overtime

Seasonal Overtime
Small Tools & Equipment
Travel

Professional Services
Salaries & Wages
Communications
Seasonal Salaries
Salaries & Wages
Transfer to Other Agencies
Seasonal Overtime
Office Supplies
Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Food

Professional Services
Publishing

Travel

Repair & Maintenance
Outside Contractual
Seasonal Overtime
Uniform & Clothing
Office Supplies
Operating Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services
Communications

Travel

Uniform & Clothing
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Training & Education
Communications

Repairs & Maintenance
Uniform & Clothing
Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Communications
Publishing

Printing & Duplicating
Dues & Membership
Uniform & Clothing
Office Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Communications

Rentals

Outside Contractual
Operating Supplies

Food

Communications

Travel

$1,190.00
$260.00
$14,300.00
$2,525.00
$15,535.00
$6,111.00
$158,697.00
$506,658.00
$2,964.00
$122,301.00
$206,149.00
$180,915.59
$216.00
$1,128.00
$99,395.00
$14,154.00
$177,340.00
$3,865.00
$2,760.00
$701.00
$20,360.76
$213.00
$273.00
$0.00
$3,174.00
$187.00
$865.00
$952.00
$317.00
$3,560.00
$13,501.00
$15,249.00
$2,058.00
$1,636.00
$7,912.00
$853.00
$8,553.00
$8,167.00
$7,351.00
$3,560.00
$6,024.00
$8,216.00
$1,072.00
$7.00
$24,922.00
$2,314.00
$729.00
$3,313.00
$10,715.24
$775.00
$646.00
$577.00
$843.00



$1,313.00
$2,292.00
$149.00
$45.00
$1,753.00
$3,865.00
$6,598.00
$5,060.00
$3,780.00
$290.00
$10,113.00
$288.00
$135.19
$135.19
$1,200.00
$1,200.00
$625.00
$500.00
$125.00
$1,312.71
$128.51
$1,184.20
$2,458.00
$2,458.00
$589.65
$119.82
$469.83
$26.50
$91.16
$896.39
$80.46
$19.36
$84.34
$53.79
$764.81
$4,014.72
$821.90
$556.18
$301.00
$91.00
$254.30
$349.74
$5,301.21

from
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
from
to
from
to
from
to
to
from
to
to
from
to
from
to
to
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from

131-32-08 411.00
131-32-08 631
131-32-08 639
131-32-08 642
131-32-10 644
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 631
131-32-18 637
131-32-18 638
131-32-RC 631
131-32-18 763
131-32-08 522.00
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-07 411.10
130-32-10 411.00
130-32-10 413
131-32-08 411.00
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 642
131-32-08 411.00
131-32-10 632
131-32-18 638
130-32-92 411.10
130-32-92 413
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 632
131-32-07 411.10
131-32-07 412.10
131-32-08 411.00
131-32-08 412.00
131-32-08 412.10
131-32-10 411.00
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-10 412.00
131-32-18 413
131-32-18 412.00
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-08 766
131-32-18 523
131-32-18 411.00
131-32-18 411.10
131-32-10 522.GS

Salaries & Wages
Professional Services
Rentals

Dues & Membership
Outside Contractual
Operating Supplies
Professional Services
Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Professional Services
Infrastructure $2000-14999
Operating Supplies
Transfer to Other Agencies
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Salaries & Wages
Employee Health Benefits
Salaries & Wages
Operating Supplies

Dues & Membership
Salaries & Wages
Communications

Repairs & Maintenance
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Employee Health Benefits
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Operating Supplies
Communications

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Overtime

Salaries & Wages

Overtime

Seasonal Overtime

Salaries & Wages

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Overtime

Employee Health Benefits
Overtime

Seasonal Salaries

Building & Remodeling
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Salaries & Wages

Seasonal Salaries
Operating Supplies-Gift Shop

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 20th day of August, 2019.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$505,345.00
$160,989.00
$4,784.00
$210.00
$22,113.76
$36,365.00
$24,240.00
$112,561.00
$41,930.00
$973.00
$16,758.00
$235,051.00
$180,780.40
$50,629.19
$148,182.00
$45,189.00
$504,720.00
$235,551.00
$335.00
$503,407.29
$7,479.51
$43,114.20
$284,477.00
$84,969.00
$121,657.56
$235,670.82
$2,105.83
$50,602.69
$8.84
$502,510.90
$14,219.54
$2,505.64
$206,064.66
$121,657.56
$335.19
$68,398.28
$1,178.10
$67,388.18
$353,160.66
$25,013.00
$189,857.30
$51,896.74
$104,696.21



WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as

follows:

Amount

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

10,000.00
10,000.00
15,000.00
10,000.00
10.000.00
5,000.00
8,000.00
10,000.00
25,000.00
5,000.00
8,000.00

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

from
to
from
from
from
from
from
to
to
to
to

Transfers of Appropriation

Appropriation #
130-32-10 644
130-32-92 768

131-32-07 411.00

131-32-07 413
131-32-08 412.00
131-32-10 764
131-32-RC 633
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-08 767
131-32-18 763
131-32-RC 991.12

Description

Outside Contractual

Machine & Equipment over $5,000
Salaries & Wages

Employee Health Benefits

Overtime

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999

Travel

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Infrastructure & Improvements over $15,000
Infrastructure $2000-14999

Transfer to Other Agencies

Rock Island, lllinois on the 20th day of August, 2019.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised

DR PRAPAOPHANALN

17,940.00
57,000.00
69,807.00
13,681.00
14,000.00
20,120.00

2,000.00
64,720.00
25,000.00

5,000.00

8,000.00



RESOLUTION
Zoo Appropriations for FY 19

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the Fiscal Year 2019, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $10,345.91 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$55.61 131-32-07 632 Communications
$3,300.43 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
$199.08 131-32-10 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$835.04 131-32-10 631 Professional Services
$82.62 131-32-10 632 Communications
$571.10 131-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$3,179.00 131-32-10991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies
$47.38 131-32-18 632 Communications
$2,075.65 131-32-18 637 Utilities

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 20" day of August, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



RESOLUTION
FY 20 Appropriation Amendment

WHEREAS, amendments are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 due to
a decrease in appropriated revenues for Zoo Concession, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are not necessary for the expenses to be
incurred for the 2020 Fiscal Year, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $153,200.00 be decreased for the Niabi Zoo
Fund #131 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$153,200.00 131-32 362.59 Zoo Concessions

$59,900.00 131-32-10411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$15,000.00 131-32-10 522 Operating Supplies
$6,000.00 131-32-10 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$70,000.00 131-32-10 526 Food ‘

$2,300.00 131-32-10991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 20" day of August, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission - Forest Preserve Commission



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District General Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for
and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the
thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts of the said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation

Classification
Objects & Purposes

Salaries & Wages $1,138,210 $-0- $1,138,210
Personal Benefits 280,530 43,740 236,790
Uniforms 6,200 6,200 -0-
Operating Supplies 379,280 379,280 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 -0-
Professional Services 169,765 169,765 -0-
Public Utilities 36,400 36,400 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 93,655 93,655 -0-
Infrastructure 33,500 33,500 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 156,330 156,330 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 115,000 115,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 16,500 16,500 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 122,720 122,720 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25,000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,586,930 $1,211,930 $1,375,000

Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $1,317,119

Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION

Real Property Tax Levy $1,375,000
OTHER INCOME $1.211,930
$2.586.930
TOTAL $3,904,049

$(2,586,930)
$1,317,119

Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A"
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2021

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and



roucrdniion, shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of
we County of Rock Island, linois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
nawspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Panean

Pubiished

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI ZOOLOGICAL
PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
AEAINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF

L 2027, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION OME: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid
or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts are listed and
totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Uhjects & Purnoses Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation

Salaries & Wages $1,395,725 $417,537  $1,055,000
Parsonal Benefits 296,500 290,188 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 6,700 9,380 -0-
Operating Supplies 503,435 611,572 -0-
Zoo Animals 15,000 15,000 -0-
Professional Development 12,500 13,190 -0-
Professional Services 405,685 171,763 -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0-
(Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 275,000 265,000 -0-
Interest on Bend Issue 78,900 85,638 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 218,655 208,655 -0-
TOTAL $3,347,500 $2,292,500 $1,055,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $1,066,826
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,055,000
OTHER INCOME $2,292,500
$3.347,500
TOTAL $4,414,326

$(3,347,500)
$1,066,826

Fatimated Exgenditures Contemplated Per Schedule "A"
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2021



SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Pasned

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



S CREDINANMCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

ZFCTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
maney to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
Cietrint IMRF Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or
meurrad for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and
ending the thirtieth day of June 2021. The specified amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Retirement $312,000 $7.000 $305.000
Total $312,000 $7,000 $305,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $287,729
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $305,000
Other Income $7.000
$312.000
TOTAL $599,729
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(312,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $287,729

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2021

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District Liability Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or
incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and
ending the thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Liability Insurance $170,000 $0 $245,000
Total $170,000 $0 $245,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $340,917
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $245,000
Other Income $4,280
$249.,280
TOTAL $590,197
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(170,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $420,197

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recerdation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2021

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, llinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District FISSA Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the
thirtieth day of June 2021. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation
are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
FISSA $194,400 $5,275 $189.,125
Total $194,400 $5,275 $189,125
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $247,719
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $189,125
Other Income _$5,275
$194,400
TOTAL $442,119
“stimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(194,400)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $247,719

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
FISSA Fund
Fiscal Year 2021

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JuLYy
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of
money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve
District Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of
Rock Island County, llinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2021.
The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

SCHEDULE "A"
Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
DFCI Fund $350,500 $500 $350,000
Total $350,500 $500 $350,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $146,140
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $350,000
Other Income _$500
$350,500
TOTAL $496,640
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(350.500)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $146,140

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a
copy thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and
recordation, shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
the County of Rock Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2020

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



€71 Jo T abed

WV EE:TZTT 6102/80/80 UO JaAeI) yor Aq uny

87°658'1€ 08 TE L9 89'255'9¢ 00’ (9'T21'S 00'000€E 00° 00°000c€ s394 doys oud 80'/tE
00"0SS'sz €01 (00'szv'2) 00°5£8'1£ 00 00 00°05+'69 00 00°0S+'69 sassed uosess ynig ueipug $0'LbE
0T'S6E'6TH +8 02°£0€'0L 08'2bE'zTLE 00 145982/ 00'0S9'2ht 00 00°0S9'2hb $39J 4106 Ynig ueipu] £0°/bE
Hnig uelpur - 76 Juawipedag gns
+0°055'821$ %58 18°/8£'61$ 61°29€'801$ 00'0$ Yb'L6T'vT$ 00°0S1'821$ 00°'0% 00°0S1'821$ S|EI0L Jepunyy pnot - 16 Juauniedsag qns
00 +++ (00°02) 00°02 00 00° 00 00" 00 syasse |eyided Jo sojes 01°Z6€
06'€L2' €L SS01E'C SH'681°9 00 00°0£6 00°00S'8 00’ 00°00S’8 Sajes Jaquuil 10°26€
0002 +++ (00°089) 00°089 00 00 00 00' 00 $801nos 33eAud 4 suonnqLIue) 0T'+9¢
S1'98¢’6 59 10°29%°€ 66'2£5"9 00 $6'656'T 00°0000T 00" 00°000°07 SUOISS32U0D JUJ 380q punyL pno S5'29¢
0S°120'2Y L 00°6+2°01 00 TSZ'bE 00’ 0084201 00°000'St 00° 00°000°SH S|ejual 3eoq Japuny| pnol $S'29€
00°599'T ot 00°682'1 0011 00 00° 00°000C 00° 00°000°2 UORBAJS3Y Ja3jays 1apuny| pno €5'29¢
00 0 00°002 00 00 00° 00°002 00’ 00°00Z $934 welboid MBS 153104 L0°LYE
00°€0b'y [\ (00°£09) 00°£58'% 00* 00’ 00°0SZ' 00’ 00'0SZ't S$33) Jwuad Asaydue Japunyy pno SOLYE
6b°0808S 6 ST'6L5'E SL°079'bS 00 0565901 00°002'8S 00° 00°002'8S $99) Japunyy pno w0LbE
iopunyj pnoy - 16 ucwgtmnwo ang
S0'9LE°291$ %201 (60°S0E‘E$) 60°0S£°291$ 00°0$ 00°/2€'ses 00'S¥0°651% 00°000°91$ 00°SP0EPTS SiRIoL YoMIuIIT - 06 Juswyedaq gng
0070052 €8 00°98b'1 00922 00 00'526 00°0S2°8 00" 0070528 Sales Jaquui| 10°26€
00°585 +++ (00°055) 00°0SS 00’ 00°'St 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUSABY JALRO - SNOBUE|IRJSI $6'69€
00°000'Z L0gT (€9°€TH'p) €9°€19' 00 00°000°€ 00002 00° 00'002 $321n0s ajeald 1y suonquiue) 0T'H9€
096"y S9 '6/0'C 85°026'¢ 00 00° 12 00°0009 00° 00°0009 SUOISS3U0D YaMiul(I 75°29€
00°580°S 16 00582 00°'518'C 00 00°0SS 00°001°c 00 00°00T°€ SUOIRAIBSSI JHYS YoM 15°29¢€
00 +++ 00°£L (00°22) 00" 00 00 00° 00 SIEIURS BXIQ oM 6b°29€
00°£1€ 0 00'sZ 00’ 00 00" 00°5¢ 00’ 00'52 99) WInja1 ou A3y Yomi 10°Z€
£8'826'9p1 ot (88'€62'2) 88°€9Z'cHT 00’ 00°9e£°0Z 00°0£6'0b1 00°000°91 00°06'v21 S99 YoM 00°/tE
HBMIUHII - 06 Juswipedaq gng
L 0p0'6$ %91 (00°000°1$) 00°005°2$ 00°03% 00'005'1$ 00'005°1$ 00°005°1$ 00°0$ S|PI0L SjuRID - GE  Jusuredaqg gng
00°000'8 491 (00°000'T) 00°005°Z 00° 00°00S’t 00°00S°T 00°005'T 00 uoneasdagaImnd-sjuelb (exo 0L'LE€
TL0v0'T +++ 00" 00 00° 00 00 00 00 ORea.aNgaINYNd-S3uelb |RIopa4 0L'T€E
sjueln - g Jusunsedaq gng
VPP 'PED T %16 £9'S4/'611$ LE6VT'0TT'TS 00°03% Sb'891°695% 00'S26'62€'1$ (00°005'8$) 00'SZH'8EE’T$ SIEI0) uopensunupY - 0T jusunsedag gng
€5°164 +++ (99°c01) 99°€0T 00° 00’ 00 00" 00 anjeA abeares 10 jun( Jo sajes 11°26€
056102 L01 (00°00S) 00°000'8 00’ 0070008 00°00S"2 00°00S’£ 00 $321n0s a3eAld 44 suonnquIue) OT'H9€
L6°6%L 104 (+8'006) ¥8°050°T 00" ¥T'£95 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST 06, 353433U1 5,40139]0D 0£'19€
61°610'pT 102 (€6°c19'21) €6'ETT'ST 00 $9'$90°E 00°005°2T 00'005’£ 00°000°s sbuuies Juaunsaauy 0T'19€
€2°€96°TLT 601 (£b°09€’sT) Lb'09e°T61 00° 65'919°0€ 00°000'9/1 (00°0009€) 00°000°212 aNUBA3J Juswadelday ST'GEE
L5829 891 (10°981) 10°19% 00’ 00 00°5£2 00 00°5/2 JUN0JJE UOIPNE $10308(|0) (49813
vbTL6'8ET'T (8 b5 0by'6p1 9b°650'486 00 86'616'9ZS 00°00S‘€ET’T 0000521 00°000°121'T " saxey Apadoud o111
uonensuiuipy - (1] 4 ucmEtmawD ang
SAIBSAI 353404 - ZE  Juduniedsg
INNIATY
OAI3S3Id 159104 - OET  puny
QLA 2234 Joud pooy suoipesue} suooesues ) ssoueIqwndug m:ouummcm\._ 18 uw@uam Sjusuipuaswy uwmwzm co_un_tumwo Junoddy JUnodYy
/P9sN % QLA - 196png ata alA YIUOW JuaLind papuswy 1ebpng paidopy
sroupp ‘Ko pueysy yooy

PLISIQ
SAIISII]
1S910




€7 Jo Z abed WY EE:TZ:TT 6T02/80/80 UO 4aARI) Yar Aq umy

0b'842'9% %007 00°0$ 06°'S29'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 05'629'1$ 05'529'1$ 00°0$ sjelo| spuesn - g Juauledaq gns

00°S¥¢ +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00* 00 00’ s|euy 00°6£9
05°292°€ +++ 00 00" 00" 00 00’ 00 00’ SDIAIDS [BUOISS3Y0Id 00°7€9
06'0£4'T 001 00 05'S29'T 00 00 05'529'1 05'529'T 00’ ‘ s3|iddns bunessdo 00'2zs

sjueln - gg  jusunedsg gng

68'80'685$ %86 LT°566'6$ LE'678'T65$ 00°0$ 79°520°15% $9°228'10v$ 0S'¥Sb'6$ ¥1'89£°26€$ S|el0] uoReRSIUIUPY - 0T juswliedsq gns

00°000°S 00T 9’ 00°000°22 00’ 00°000°£2 +9°000°£Z ¥9°000°22 00 007 iqeIN 0) Jajsuel| ¥£'166
00912211 001 00 00'915°211 00’ 00’ 00'915°211 00°91 00°005°Z11 sauaby J3Y10 0} Jaysuest 21166
6£'696'7Z 16 98°'20b PIELL'TT 00’ LEYED 00'9£1°2T (00 91€€E) 00°Z6b'SH [en3oenuo) spIsInO 00'¥+9
ET19'41 001 89°/1 2€918'/T 00’ 00’ 00'¥E8'T 00’ 00'+£8°/1T sdiysiaquisw g sanq 00'Z+9
00’ 08 09°'10€ 0v'861°1 00° ¥9°'89% 00°005'T 00 00°005°T adUeUBUe| B Siieday 00'8€9
9T'Sbs 68 L7401 62'5h8 00’ Za2d 00056 (00'000°1) 00°056'T Bunesidng g Bunuid 00°S€9
98'€02'T €6 9/'88 YT OET'T 00 LEL€ 00'S7e’1 (00°000’9) 00°52Z’L Buysiand 00'+€9
SZ'90S 26 86'pbT 20°0€L'T 00’ 21°S9¢ 00'5/8'T 00" 00°S/8'T (LT 00°€£9
86'£29'C 10T (89'82) 89'80£°7 00 TTest 00°089'2 00°0SP 00°0€2°2 suonesiunwiwoe) 00°2€9
Wev9'sy 20t (z6'290) 6LEV'LT 00 64858 00'526'92 00°005°Se 00°S/b'T SIVIAIDS |RUOISSIJ0I] 00°'1€9
00°09€T 001 00 00°046 00’ 00 00°0L6 (00°565°€) 00°595' uonedonp3 g bujuies) 00°0£9
01°01 +++ 00’ 00" 00" 00 00 00 00° saseydng pood 00'92S
S0°2LT'T 11 0z'89¢ 081 00 16'b1 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sj0o] |lews 0025
S8'1/2 9 0£'LE6 0,29 00 00’ 00°000'T 00 000001 saliddng aoueusjuie/Jedsy 00'€2S
L1'86L 66 798 8€'T6S 00 1€°919 00009 00 00009 saiddns Bugesado 00°¢zs
P1°9bS 1374 LE°00T £9°6bE 00 L0 0005+ 00° 00'0S¥ sa|ddns 200 00125
S§'STT'T S6 S8'1¢C ST°8/€ 00’ 00° 00°00% 00'00% 00" Bunpop/uuogun 00'vTH
98'0£4'8€ ¥6 198997 €€°0¢S'ty 00° §5'659°S 00'681'St L6'661'T £0'686'ch slyauag y3jesH svAojdwy 00°ETH
95°€L +++ 00° 00° 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00° WO 00ZTH
€TeeT’sen 96 €9'8TH'S LE°€9L'TT 00 £6'89€'ST 00°Z81°8¢T (t1°102'1) 1T°€8E'61T sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH

uonensutpy - 0T jusuipedaq gns
AIRSA1d 359104 - Z€  Juawedag

3ISNIdX3
$1'£15'06E'2$ %06 9b'6/5'2ce$ bS"0¥1‘290'2$ 00'0$ SZvhS'81L$ 00'024'v62'ce 00°000'6$ 00'022's82'2$ SWLOL 3NNIATY
v1'£15'06£'2$ %06 9b'6£5°2€2$ $S'0¥1'290'2$ 00°0$ STHbS'814$ 00°02L'v62'2$ 00'000°6$ 00°02/'582'2$ S|e101 DAIDS3Ld 158104 - ZE  Judwipedag
06°S0+'159% %98 T1°12E'26% 68'8£4'8/5$ 00°0$ 9£'152'86$ 00°001°9/9% 00°0$ 00°001°9/9% SiejoL Ynig ueipul - 76  jusunsedaq gns
00°SSZ'T +++ 00 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 9NUIABI JBYI0 - SNOBUE|ISISIW ¥6'69€
00°5€9 +++ 00' 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ S304N0S 33eAud 4 SuoRNqLIU0) 0T¥9€
T5°16L'121 8 . 6596/'TT T¥°€02°£0T 00’ 86'795'02 00°000°0€T 00’ 00'000°0€T SUOISS0U0D YNig pu £5'79€
000zt 08 00561 00°508 00° 00* 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SUONRAISSAL J33|3YS YNig pul 95°29¢
nig uelpuy - Z6 uswiedag gng
BAISSBId 359104 - TE Judwedeq
INNIATY
OAIDSALd }S9I04 - 0£Y punyg
(LA J@3A J0Ld Py suoipesuel i suoipesuRL] SeduRIqUINIU] suopoesurlj 1sbpng SUBWPUBWY 3106png uondusaqg Junody UNODY
/P3N % QLA - 106png alA aLa U3UOW JuaLn) pspuausy 1ebpng paxdopy
sjoup(il K1umo) pues] ooy
psiq
JUN0JJY dnjjoy apnjox3 : 9AIISIIJ
61/0£/90 21eq 01 4834 [RISI . 35910,

Hoday adueuli0L1dd 396png




£T 4o € abeg

WV EETT:TT 6T02/80/80 U0 JaAeI) yar Aq uny

00°T0T'1 £ 0L'b1'T 0£°558 00° 00°T0E 000002 00°000'2 00 Bunpop/wiogiun 00°'$TH
YO'ETL'TS 66 £5°(Sp Lb'S2L'9S 00’ 01°€569 00°€81°4S 09 0¥'281°2S Siyausg y)jeaH saAojdw3 00'ETH
75°960'T 16 [484¢ 88'v8p 00’ 00' 00005 00008 00° SIWNLAAO [RUOSERS (118457
8°'ShT 1 1£°286'T 6CL1 00" 00’ 00°000'Z 00°000°Z 00’ AWIMBAQ 00°ZTh
SHTER'TH 8L £2°005°01 ELYPTLE 00’ 91'8/9'¢t 00'SbL'LY (00°v£8'9) 00'6£5'bS sabem 13 saneres euoseas oT'TIH
18°9¢6°61¢ 00T (€6'912) €6'825vET 00’ £8'Shb'/C 00°ZTEvET 02°666'C 08'21€"1€ sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH

fepunyt pnoy - 16 u:@EﬂmamO ans

00°9%0'£8v$ %86 2/°£60'8$ b1'88E bSb$ 00°0% £0'798'8v$ 98'18'79b$ 9/°66b'72$ 01°786'6EV$ SIPIOL oMUY - 06 Juswnedaq gng

00 001 00° 00°006'C 00’ 00 00°006°2 00°006°Z 00° SPUNJ Jayj0 0} Jaysues) 11°166
§9'/20'7 8 $6'86€ 90°101°Z 00 £8'485 00°005°C 00 000052 9394 0DIMIBS pIeD 3P 00°€48
S9'190°6S 00t 00’ 9€'9b5°/T 00° 00’ 9E'9bS LT 9£°9b5’S 00°000°zZ 000S$ 4970 Juawdinb3 g e - 00'89£
Eb'EL2'T +++ 00 oo’ 00’ 00’ 00 (00°005€) 007005’ 666'4$-000"T$ Juswdinb3 B yoe 009/
18'859°€ +++ 00’ 00° 00" 00’ 00 (00°000'9) 00°000'9 666t1$-000'2$ a1npnsesu] 00'€92
00'9522 +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 666+$-000'$ sbuipjing 00292
€L°796"y L6 19001 6€°T6b'E 00 18°2€€ 00°265°€ 00°006°'T 00'269'1 [enoR1U0) BpISINO 00449
00’ 001 00T 00°¥SS 00’ 00'65¢ 00°55§ 00°0TS 00°'Sh sdiyssaquisw g sanq 00°2+9
10°0£9°E 001 £9'S LE'195°T 00’ 66Ttk 00'0£5° 00005 0070402 sieyusy 00°6£9
LEOVS'6 001 62'€T 1LT19°2 00 09202 00°529'2 00°SZb 00°0S1°2 ueuduIel B Slieday 0089
00°€€€81 80T (09°tb1) 09°c6'81 00° [VALT4:2% 0000521 0070001 0000591 S30IAIAS ANAN JNand 00°£€9
00'TEL (1% 88'00€ 21687 00° 00 00°09% (00°0b1'1) 00°009'T Buneondng g bunuug 00°S£9
(/8743 0 00587 00’ 00 00 00581 00° 00°58T Buysiignd 00'+£9
1+°€08 001 9 v8'LTL 00’ 00" 00'82Z 00'82L 00 (ELUITE 00°€€9
8b"b95’S 66 491 81'c/8'S 00’ 9972 00°506°S 00°00S'T 00°S0¥"y suonedIuMwWo) 00Z£9
86'¥9€'LT 101 (s6't81) S6'vE6'ST 00’ LT°E6T'T 0005281 00°0S2'T1 000002 SBDIAIBS |UOISS30.d 00°1€9
61°££S 44 £5'7€0°7 b9 00" 00’ 000092 00 000092 uonednp3 g buiuresy 00°0£9
002 +++ 00° 00° 00' 00 00 00" 00’ s|edIpoLad g S300g 00228
90°'9TE" 8L 6£'888 19°112E 00' 88°8€T 000014 00° 00°001'% Saseydind poo 00'9¢S
§6'825’S 09 80'19€°7 76885 00" 66y 00°0S6'S 00°005€ 00°0St°Z 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy jews 00'+2S
'v19°2T 00T 8S'TT WEST'PT 00" 6b'THT 00°S9T'pT 00°591'S 000006 saliddng soueusjuiely/ieday 00°€2S
99'896'¢cZ 001 05'16 0S'€L1'¥T 00’ $S'SSL'T 00'$9Z'¥¢ 00 00°592vC salddng bupetado 00'zzs
02'99 It 0L'6€ 0£°S¢ 00’ 00 00°SZ 00* 00°SZ sai|ddns a2wo 00'12S
LTt 9 61'6bt 18°006'1 00’ 00°70€ 00°058'T 00°0S8'T 00’ Buipop/wiosun 00vTH
91°8£0°0/ 66 TEn’'t 8£°€09'c/ 00’ 01'10¢'6 00'9€9'vL ¥9) $9°9£9"p/ Sljousg YyjesH sakodw3 00'ETH
0582 LE 18'79 £T°/€ 00’ 00’ 00001 00°00T 00 SWNJAAO [BUOSEIS (1] 47
88'7L1T SE L1'90€’T £8'669 00’ (48414 00'000'Z 00°000°2 00’ SWIAAD 00°2TH
99'bEL 2T 66 85°€97 W6'WLTT 00’ ST°08L'S 05°010°z (0s°15Z°01) 00°292'ce sabem g sauejes |euoseas OT'TTH
£8'8£0"90¢ 001 £T9%T (8490612 00’ S0°S8'sT 00'v16°612 bS£96'E 9b'9b6'STT sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

MMl - 06 Jusuniedag gng

BAIBSRI4 353104 - ZTE  Juswiniedag
ISNIdX3
DAIDSAId 3S104 - Q€T pund
Q1A 1894 JoLid poay suoipesues | suooesues | SaduURIGWINDUT sucycesuesj um@vzm Sjuswpudwy uwmbsm 1423 JUnod0Yy Junody
, /P9sN % QLA - 396png alA QA Yo Juany papuawy 32bpng paidopy
eroug[ Apmo)) pueysy ypoy
PLOSIq

Junoddy Q::Om opnjox3 Otuwvhnm

6T/0€/90 231eQ 0] 1A [22S1 3S910.

Hodoy 2dueLLIodd Jobpng



€T 40 { 9bed WY €€:TZ:TT 6102/80/80 U0 JoAe1D yar Aq uny

18°987'1 €9 9b'855 ¥5' 16 00° $6'95 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T 000°1$ 49pun dinb3 1 sj00% jlews 0028
96'v£S'LT 86 1€°66€ 69°009'12 00 87°0v1°Z 00°000'22Z 00°000°¢ 00°00002 sa||ddns adueusjuiep/sedsy 00'€2S
08'19/'8T L6 £€'85 L9 THH9T 00’ 98°028'S 00°000°2T (00"000°01) 0000022 saliddng asipueydssiy doys oid Sd'228
76'8£899 001 6L'TTT 12°€80'%9 00 ¥8°01£'91 00°S6T'v9 (00°0€£"2) 0052599 sa|ddns bunesado 00'2zS
SO'IET 8 §9°£5¢ 44 00 00’ 00082 00* 00082 sa|ddns 320 00128
00889 X €9'/67'T L£7759 00" L6'65C 00°0S6'T 00°0S6'T 00 Buiyrop/woyun 00'¥1H
8b'99'c8 001 ¥6° 90'896'+8 00 00°0£8°0T 00'696'+8 (1r'evt’s) WIIT'26 s)yauag yyesH ssAojdwy 00'ETH
£5'191 €6 ! 95°81 00" 95'8T 00°0Z 00°0Z 00' AWIIBAO [eUOSEIS 01°2TH
26'688'S 001 0081 00'6£5"y 00 60°0£0T 00°£65" 00265t 00" EUTITENY] 0021t
¥6'152'S8 66 $9'68b 9£'868°6/ 00" §9'0££°91 00°88€°08 (05'82579¢) 05°9T691T sabem R saliejes |euoseas oT'1TH
89'EK1°0LZ 007 (29°09) 29'566'982 00 S6'v68'cE 00°SE6°98¢C 64'691°9 15°59£'082 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
4nig velpuy - z6  uawyiedsg gns

$6'99E'b6b$ %56 $5'620'52$ 96°508°S9v$ 00'0$ 69'822'19% 05'5£8°06v$ 0£°91£'ST$ 0Z'611°S/p$ S|eI0L Jopunyy pnot - 16 Juswpedsg ang

00 001 00* 00°006'2 00 00° 00°006'C 00°006'C 00 Spuny Jaylo 0} Jaysuel) 11166
S9'20b'p 16 Lb'98b £5°€S."y 00 LT'6€7'T 00°0vC’s 00°0vC'T 00°000'% 934 BIIAIBS pJe) JPaLD 00'€/8
66°€65'2S +++ 00" 00° 00 00" 00 (00°00072) 000002 0005$ 43A0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 0089
66'6£6'S 001 00 05°406'€ 00 00° 0S'¥06'E 0S'+06°E 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 § yoep 00+9Z
00’ +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 (00°00£79) 00°00£'9 666’v1$-0002$ 4npnnseyuy 00°€92
00’ 001 w 8T'bSS 00 00’ 00555 00558 00’ , asuadxa xe} Auadold 00669
06'126'8 66 ST'6S $8'591’6 00 66'481'1 00°522'6 00'528 00°00%'8 [en3oenuo) 3PISING 00'++9
00°SH 81 00°002 00°St 00 00 00°StZ 00° 00°Sv2 sdiyssaquisw B sanq 00'2H9
0b'295 {9 85°9¢€ 089 00° Sv'se 00101 00218 00002 s|ejuay 00'6£9
6£°0ST'ST (1) 81 (ST'26'T) ST'S8E’1C 00 ¥5°L01°E 00°'T9+'6T 00'T96'TT 000052 sdueudjule|y B slieday 00'8€9
06'20€'v1 06 11°88Y'1 68°T15ET 00’ 0£'€T6'2 00°000'ST 00 00°000°ST S3IAIBS ANAN dliand 00'££9
8£'9€2'1 €5 95'/2¢ vp'25e 00 00°S 00°08% 00’ 00°08+ buneadng g bunuiid 00'5£9
16'bbb S 00°505’E 00°08T 00 00’ 00'589°¢ 00° 00°589°€ Buysnand 00'v€9
9/'(¥9 001 [45 8b°220'1 00’ 00° 00°€20'1 00°€LL 00°0SZ 19ARI) 00°€€9
££'506"L €01 (09°662) 09°629°01 00 w156 00°0€€0T 00°000°€ 00°0€€’2 suonesjuNWIWod 00°2€9
98'cv6°07 96 0Z'10L 08'€97'81 00° 85761 0059681 00°00€" 00°599'bT SAVIAISS |RUOISSIY0.d 00°'1€9
00'%191 001 00° 00°ST0°T 00’ 00’ 00°ST0'T (00°580'1) 00°001°C uoneanp3 g buuresy. 00°0£9
00 001 00 00'St 00 00’ 00'St 00°'Sk 00’ S|RIIPOLIAd g $}00g 00°£2S
$9'286'¢ 001 LLs ETYBE'E 00’ o'z 00°00+'S 00'00% 00°000°€ saseyding pood4 00925
18'660°9 4] S9'€0L'E SE°966°C 00 ¥5°9€S 00002, (00°000°2) 000046 000°1$ 4apun dinb3 g sj00] jlews 00'¥2S
154’6 00T (ov'e) Ob'ESEYT 00’ 9£'+06 00°0SE'FT 00°006 00°0SH'ET sa|jddng adueusjutely/ieday 00°€ZS
61°'898'2 1L £8°261°C £1°20€'S 00’ 10°21IS'y 00°00S’2 00’ 00°00S"2 sa||ddns Bunesado |euas Jeog ug'zes
67°5209T 001 L6°6€ €0°595°02 00 18°052 00'509°0Z 00'ST2 00°06€'02 sanddng bugesado 00'2zS
08'€ 9 9,'02h vT'6T 00 " €0'ST 00°0S¥ 00’ 00°0S¥ salddns 20150 00125

1apunyy pnot - 16 usunledag qns
BAI3534d 159404 - TE Juauniedaq

ISN3IdX3
SAI3SAId ISdL04 - OET  pund
CLAJEBAON PO SUOIDESURLL suopesuell seoueIqUINOUI  suopesuel] 16png Suawpuswy  396png uondidsaq WNoaoY N0y
/P35 % QLA - 396png alA aiA UIUOW Juauny papuawy 1obpng paydopy
souRy K1umo)) puepsy ypoy
ausbipiy §
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnjdx3 AJISI mmu 10
61/0£/90 91Q 03 4EdA |dSi 3 q

Hoday souewoudd 196png




€T Jo § abed

WY €€:TZ:TT 6102/80/80 U0 Janei) Jar Aq uny

9'8IH'9b$ 1€'6b2'99T$ (18°5v£'991$) 00°0$ 09'14b'61+$ (05'0$) (Y9 1£4'5$) PI'IEY'SE S|B101 2A49S31d 359404 - OET  pund
89'860'PbE'T %L6 ST'HER’'S9 G£'988°877'T 00’ §9'2£0'662 05°02L'v67'T YO 1ER YT 98'887°082°C SW.LOL ISNIdX3
¥1°L15'06€'C %06 9'6£5'2ET ¥S0r1'290'C 00’ STbS'8TL 00°024'v62'C 000006 00°02£'58ZC STV.LOL INNIATY
S|eJO| aAlasdid Isa404 - QET pund
89'860'VbE'TS  %L6 ST'H£8'59%$ S£'988'872°¢$ 00°0$ §9'2£0'667$ 05°022'v62'2$ Y9 IEP VTS 98'882'082'7$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
89'860'+vE 2$ %L6 SI'H£8°59% G£°988°8722$ 00°0$ §9'2£0'667$ 05°024'v62'2$ YO IEP YIS 98'882°082'2$ S|PI0L DAIDSDI 159404 - ZE  Juswedag
L291€'S$ %TE 21°6/8'9% 88°0£2'c$ 00'0$ £reies 00°051°01$ (00°00£'2$) 00°05H'Z1$ S|EJ0] yied @ouetrioq - €6 uaunsedsq gns
00’ 0 0000£'S 00 00’ 00 00°00£'S (00°00€'2) 000008 000GT$ 48A0 2unpnasesur 00'£9Z
80°L£ST 007 00° 00"00£ 00° 00° 00°00€ 00 00"00€ Dueusjuien B sieday 00'8€9
19919 88 (8°08 £1°619 00’ 16'¢L 00°00Z 00° 00°00Z S3IAIRS AN d1iand 00°££9
85°0£L'C 0L 91°Z€9 ¥8'L9b'T 00° 00° 00'001°C 00° 00°001C S3OIAI3S |RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00°zEr 59 80'1£€ 26'829 00’ 26'867 00°050'1 00° 000501 saiiddng aoueusjuie/iedsy 00°€2S
00" 89 10°S6 66"0Z 00 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ sa||ddng bunéisdo 00'zzs
Nied sduenog - €6 ucwEt@uoO qng
81'900°796% %86 05'8€8'S1$ 05'996'116% 00'0% ¥8'€851ET$ 00'508°226% (b $95°2€3) 7h'69£°096$ S|P104 4njg uelpul - 76  Juswedag gns
69°522'01 S6 06'05% 01°6v0'6 00’ 908251 000056 00’ 000056 sapUaby JAYIO 03 Jajsuel] 71166
00°£86'€Z 06 05°0S'E 05°81£67 00" 059699 00'691°€E 00°008'S 00°'69€'2T Spun4 J8yI0 03 Jassuel) 11'166
90'9006 v6 07'sLS 08'v2H'8 00' 85°G96'T 000006 00’ 000006 994 3DIAIIS pIeD WP 00°€/8
STIE0'ST 001 00’ 00°55°0T 00’ 00’ 0054501 00’ 00°6£5°01 1s3.190u1 0028
00°000'SST 001 00° 00°000'SST 00" 00’ 00°000'SST 00’ 00°000'SST fediound 00148
00"9¥8°8¢€ 001 00’ 00°526'cT 00 00°000°9 00'ST6'ET (00°5£02) 0000091 000°5$ 490 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00892
ST'E/8'TT 007 00’ 00°0£2°2 00’ 00* 000£2C 00°0£2'T 00° 666'7$-000'1$ Wswdinba B Yep 0092
£2°€86'9 66 1522 6b'254'C 00 ¥2'865 005242 00059 00'21'? [eN3OR13UOD 3PISINO 0049
005817 6b 00058 00528 00’ 0009 00°529'T 00’ 00'5£9'1 sdiyssequiaw g sang 0029
2L (26" €6 00'8b¢ 00°26¢°€ 00 05°L1€ 00°0bL’E 00’ 00°0bL'e sjejusy 00°6£9
18'50S°S 42 v8'€LL'T o1'9zT'L 00° 00 00°000°01 00’ 00000701 soueusiuiel 13 sneday 00°8£9
€0'928'0C 88 12°509T €L'v65°8T 00 0b'£S6'T 00°000'12 00’ 0000012 S30IMBS AN d1gnd 00°££9
00°0ST +4+ 00’ 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00° aoueansu] 00°9€9
9G°LbS [44 00°0£€ 0056 00 00 00°SZH 00’ 00°'SZY Buneondnq g bunuud 00°5£9
7E'S6T'T v 78'89¢ 8118, 00’ 68'vE 000501 00° 00°050'T Buiysyand 00'£9
00’ 74 SS'6LE SHOTT'T 00° 00° 000057 00’ 00°00§'T [9ARIL 00°€£9
EEI8’S 001 784 9728, 00 01°661 00°£28'L 00°00£'1 00°£21°9 5UOREDIUNWWOD 00°2€9
85°608'L1 101 (10°281) 10°£18'£1 00’ 05°916°T 00°S£9°21 0005201 005889 S3DIAIS |eUOISS3J0.d 00°7€9
69251 €€ SSIPE'T S¥'259 00’ 06'ST 00°000°2 00’ 00°0002 uoneanp3 g butuies . 00°0£9
8959079 [40) (v6°816) v6'£98'19 00’ £0°18Y'12 00°5+6'09 (00"sse'0T) 00°00€°TZ s95eUdINd POod 00°92S
#njg ueipuy - z6 Juswiredsq ans
JAIDSDI 159404 - ZE  Jusunuedaq
3SNIdX3
DAIDSAId JSBI04 - OET pund
QLA B3 J0Ld p,o3y suoppesuel | sSuolDesuRL L sasuRIGWINIUT suonoesues | 1°bpng SHETIETT 1ebpng uondudsaq Junoddy UNODDY
/Pesn % QA - 39bpng atA aLa YIUOW JuBLIND papusuy 1ebpng paidopy
stouy(| A3uno)) pueysy poy
ar
PLsIq
N0y dnijc apnPxg 9AJI3S91d
6T/0E/G0 =17 7} 189 [eIsiy 35910,

Modsy:

e

SIUBWIOND 125 iyng



€1 Jo 9 abeq

WY £€:TZTT 610Z/80/80 UO JaAeID o[ A uny

06'658'S 66 $0'61 96'bST'E 00’ 12°1£2'2 00'vL1°E (00°689°9) 00'€98'6 saiddns bunessdo 00225
ST'98 4+ 00" 00° 00° 00’ 00* (00°008) 0000 sayddng 2o 00'12S
SE'60€°T 001 00 00°€L2 00" 00° 00°€/Z 00°€L2 00" Buropp/usiosun 00'bTH
9€°€009 001 €0y L6'5¥9'9 00° SEVI8 00°059'9 09’11 0+'8£9'9 Sjyausg yijeaH svAoidw3 00°ETH
62'891 001 00 ¥8'8 00’ 00’ ¥8'8 v8'8 00 SUWIRISAO [eU0SedS o1ty
YT LL0'EY 00t 00 69°209'0S 00’ €L8eL'T1 69'209'0S ¥'£85'TT SZ'ST08E sabem 13 sale|es [euosess oTITY
0£'651°1S 00T 1i% 68'506'2S 00" 9£°081‘9 00°906'2S 009 00°006'2S sabem pue saueles 00'TTH
sjudAg jepads § weibold 007 dd - £Z0  Jusuniedag gns
BAIBSVId 1594104 - ZE ucwEﬁmamO
] 3SNIdX3I
$0'€8E’S/E'E$ %68 0b'sE8766$ 09°00¥°0£1°s$ 00°0$ 8L'EYb'600'T$ 00°9£2'895'c$ 00°000°£52$ 00°9£Z°11£°c$ SIVLOL INNIATY
P0'E8E'S/E'ES %68 0b'SE8°266$ 09°00%'0£T'E$ 00°0$ 8L°EYb'600'T$ 00°9£2'895'c$ 00'000'£52$ 00'9€7'T1E'c$ SIEI0L BAIDSBI 152104 - ZE  Jusuedag
00 +++ (00'z81) 00°Z81 00° 00281 00 00° 00 Ss3|es |ewiue 007 0b'26€
0S'€Er +++ (00°c2) 00°€L 00’ 00" 00 00° 00 anjea abeajes 1o yunl jo s3fes - 11°26€
S2°262'16C 00t (zs'sv2) 75'8¥T'S6T 00* 76'010'SL 00°000'56¢ 00° 00°00056Z Xe) [330W 330y WOy J3ssuel) 29°16€
00"000'S +++ (00°000'22) 00°000°22 00 00°000°£2 00 00 00 puny jesauab d4 wouy Jasues| 09'16€
00 +++ (15'%2) 1$:374 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 3NUSABI JAYI0 - SNOBUR|IBISIW ¥6'69€
8y 0TT'EhT €5 88'v¢s'6LT 0b'262'v0T 00 26°27£99¢ 87'L18'€8€ 8C°L18'€8E 00° $32.n0S 33eAld 1 SUORNQLAUCD 01°¥9€
00°008'% +++ (00°0s8'%) 00058’ 00 00°0Sb 00’ 00 00’ SJua4 3SNOY P3UMO 007 09°29¢
SS'ETT'ST 821 (z9'sz1'g) 29'521'82 00 08'088°01 00°000°0Z 00 0000002 SUOISS3UOD 007 65°29¢
90'819 188 (1€°28¢) 1€°/88 00 89°5St 00°001 00’ 00001 06, 3S2.49)u1 S,40123]10D 0£'19¢
+'868'51 ¥0p (8£°¥69°9T) 8Lv61'2Z 00" v9'8b5'T 00°005‘S 00 00°00S’S sBuluIea JusWISIAUL 01'19¢
008602 $ST (z'9es) LT9ES"T 00’ [Ay4e) 00°000'1 00’ 00°000'T S99y Ja3uled 3dey 007 434723
00°0T1°107 68 0006601 0001068 00’ 00°z12'61 00°000°00T 00 00000001 593y bupyred ooz 1€°46E
61'b/b'12 (e ¥9'0£5’sT 9¢£'62+'6 00’ 68°LLY'T 00°000°SE 00 00°000'S€E 99 UONRAISSUOD B Y21e3sdY 007 0€'LpE
S/ 1T8'0vT 66 vL'£86'T 9UTHT'EYT 00° 85'v6/'£9 00'0€2Z'sHT 00 00°0£Z'SHT 599 diysiaquaw 00z 6T'LE
9£°£2L'10¢ (8 9Z'146'Th 91129/ 00’ 9b'8E'E9 TL'781°81€ (8z°£18'9) 00°000's2€ doys W6 ooz 8T L¥E
$S0S6'EET ¥01 (ob'29t’s) 0bZ9€'8Z1 00 10°206°€E 00°000°€2T 00 00°000°€21 S99 UONEIS P33y |ewiue 007 LTLYE
00°S85°EY SeT (65'885°21) 65'8€8'8Y 00° 00°69¢ 00'0S2°9¢ 00 00'0SZ'9€ S334 SJUBAR |epads 007 9z L¥E
08'2€5'91 LST (00°296°S) 00°20b'91 00° 00°08Z 00°0¥+'01 00 00°0¥+01 S39J Yoea.3N0/MOys |ewjue 007 YT LYE
$0'59p'6S £S1 (er'8s'L1) ZrPor’1s 00 6C b b 00'902'€E 00" 00'902'sE $99) weib0.d uoneanps 007 ETLYE
00°£29'0€ 96 05°082'€T 0S'61£°167 00’ SLTL0'PS 00°000°50€ (00°000°0%) 00'000'StE $99; ules 007 e
05°9b0°cL L01 (0s'8£1°5) 05'8L1°2L 00 05'16£'81 0000022 00 00°0002L [9SN0.eD-5334 A3aI00S |eatBojooz 1T°L¥E
€5°£99'0£9 16 96'665'65 #0°558°029 00 L£°620°6¥T 00°S5+°089 (00°000°08) 00°55+'092 $33) SuoIssiwpe 007 0T'L¥E
00'018 1€ 00'069 00°01€ 00" 00 00°000'T 00 00°000°T $39) [eLIOWAW 007 61'LbE
£T'16L'T ¥S SHT0'T 8b'STC'T 00 000§ 00'0v2T 00 00°0v2'e a9} uondope 007 81'/bE
PT°E9% 1€1 (9v°96) 91T 00 00’ 00°STE 00’ 00'STE UNC2e UoRINe S10308)10D 4R
81'9¥8'L10'T €8 86'€99'8971 209e£1€8 00° SY6TE'ETy 00°000°000°T 00' 00°000°000'T saxe) Apadold or'TIE
BAI3SAId IS0104 - CE ucmguhmamﬁ
INNIATY
007 IGeIN - T€1  puny
Q1A 1834 JOUd P09y SUOIDRSURL | suoiesues | SDURIGWNIUT suopoesues] 196png SjuBWPUBWY 196png uoRdIISEQ N0y fUslonk\v]
/PeSN % QLA - 396png alA GLA UIUOW JuaLny papuatuy 196png paidopy
. sroufi] ‘Kireol) paesy 3304

N2y dnjoy apnpPx3
61/0E/50 312 0 19/ |BdSIY
HOC9Y Douewoidg 1obpng

IEXSH
SAXILAT §
ol 1850




€T Jo £ abeq

WY €€:TZ:TT 6102/80/80 U0 JaARID o Aq uny

WYLy L6 91°0ST ¥8'EE9'y 00° WHSE 00'¥8L"y 00'+89'p 00001 sjeyusy 00'6£9
1£'v82'01 001 ST S8 116'L 00° 00’ 002162 (00°880°21) 00°000'0Z 3oueud)ulel 1 Shieday 00'8€9
66'422'S 001 00’ 008 00° 00’ 008 00'8 00’ Buneandng 8 Bunuid 00°5£9
00:542 +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ Buystiand 00'v€9
S5¥85'6 001 |94 62°011"9 00' 00°0t% 00°'1T19 (00°68€"1) 00'005°2 LU 00°€£9
81'8202 101 S22 LEEET'T 00 ¥1ET'T €8'501°C £8'TH1 00967 SuoREIIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
18°659°8¥1 001 €0’ 46886091 00° 6£°£29'€T 00°'686'091 00°68b"v 00005911 S3DIAIBS |eUOISS3)01d 00°'1€9
00°015'C 001 4% 8v°£50'C 00 00°0S¢C 00'8502 (00°950°¢) - 00'bTT'S uonednp3 g buures) 00'0£9
¥8'v50'6 001 61’ 18°€pL'LE 00° 7174 00'vbL'LE 00'vbL'2e 00°000'ST sjewiuy 007 00828
116 66 €99 L£°€62"1 00° o0 0000’1 00°00€ 000001 sjeapouad B syoog 00°£2S
S0°68T 001 ¥0' 96997 00’ 00’ 00291 (00°¢€€8) 00°000°T saseydind pood 00928
99°08¢°61 007 9T’ ¥8"8¥T'ST 00° ¥T'STT 00'6¥7'ST 00°b£8°01 00°'STH'p 000T$ J3pun dinb3 g |00 jleWS 00°t¢S
78'929'S1T 001 18" 6+°00S°€T 00’ 66°061 00'T0S'ET (00°'6+8°01) 00°0S€ve sal|ddng soueuajuiep/sieday 00°€ZS
T L99'12 0or 00 78°0£9's€C 00’ §§'GE9'61 78°0£9'S€T 78'956'8Y 00'b1£'987 sayddng bunesado 00°2Zs
oL'cTy 66 6L sy 00 00’ 00'62F 00°6£€ 0005 sayddng 2210 00°12S
91°€65°E 00t 9 ¥9"655°E 00’ 00’ 00°095c 00°095'€ 00 BuitpoD/wsopun 00Tt
09°€£5'€01 001 €5 IEL'TET 00° 50°ZS8'ST 00°2€L'T€T (0b'981'8) 0b'816°0bT sjyauag yiesH sskodwa 00°€TH
£8'126'T 001 00° $9'505'C 00° LLSED $9'505'C $9'505°C 00' BWIIBA0 |eUOSES 01'TTH
6£'698'8T 001 00’ e tadt 00’ I VAR ¥S'61Z'vT ¥5'6TC YT 00’ W0 00TTH
£5°9TH'99 o001 00 81°88€(9 00’ 1£'625'91 81'88€'£9 81'955'bE 00'7€8°2¢ sabem 1g saliejes euoseas 0T'1TH
£8'EH9'ELY 001 00’ 06°015°20S 00" 87'S0T'LS 06°015'208 (98'¥502€) 9£'S95'¥ES sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
JuUBWIYOLILT 3 D1e) jelliUY 007 d4 - 80  lusunsedsg gns
s{e1oL
65'158'091$ %001 £2°S$ 16°S91°021$ 000 05°'1£8°12$ ¥11£1'021$ (15°50b'92$) 59'9/G'9b1$ S3UDAZ |eads B weiboid 002 dd - L0 luawlhedag gns
'00°012 oor 00’ 0008 00° 00’ 00°08 (00'sTT) 00°561 sdiys1aquaw )8 sanq 0029
00°S£Z oor 00° 00092 00° 00° 00092 00°09¢ 00’ s|ejuay 00'6£9
26°050°2€ 001 00’ 00'S 00’ 00 00°S 00°'s 00’ Bunedydnq g Bunuid 00°S€9
00°S£¢ +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00* 00’ Bulysiignd 00°v€9
L1°00+'C 001 80’ 26'91€ 00 00 00°L1€ (00°€89'1) 00°000C [oneL 00°€€9
6k 9L oot 00’ 19'£00°T 00° (8'STT 19°£00°T 19°222 00084 suonedIUNWIWOD 00°Z£9
L1°299'6 0ot [45 8b'v98 00’ 00°'Sk 00598 (00°5£9'21) 00°005'8T S3DIAIBS |RUOISSBJ0Id 00°1€9
00°9€1'C oot 00’ 00621 00" 00’ 00521 (00°s£€'0) 00°005'2 uonednp3 g buues) 00°0£9
00 +4++ 00 00" 00" 00’ 00’ (00°000'2) 00°000C Sjewjuy 007 00°82S
0’8 +4+ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ S|Ed1POLIRd B $008 00°£25
TTEv6'T 101 (19'81) 19'82L°€ 00 86'869 00°012'€ (00°529) 00'SE2'y SaseYdINg pood 00928
wrbE'S 001 90 $6°981 00° 00 00°8T (00°€92'8) 00°05¥'8 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 33 sjooL flews 00'+2S
ok +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00’ oo’ salddng soueuajuiep/ieday 00'€2S
SjudA3 jeads B weiboid 00Z dd -~ £0 usuniedsg gns
9AI9SRId 159404 - TE  Judwiedag
3SN3dX3
007 IqeIN - TET  pund
QLA Je34 J0id p,29Y suopesuel | suotpesues | sduUBIqUINDU] suonoesuelj 196png SjUdWIpUBWY 196png uondudsaqg uNe0Y JUNONDY
/PesN % QLA -196png QLA aLA UYIuop Juaun) papuswy 3abpng paidopy
sloulf[[ ‘Kuno) puepsy Yooy
pIsSIq
'y dnjjoy apnpx3 CLEER W.«Am
/07 /90 $18Q 0} JBA |35 Ll SO10d

ooy soueuriogsad 196png




€7 Jo g 9bed WV €€:TZ:TT 6102/80/80 UO 19ARSD 19( Aq uny

1£'595'12 ({3 SH'TL8'T §5°022'2 00’ 76°565'8 00°€60'42 00°€60'y 00°000°0Z 994 BDIIBS pIe) PaID 00'€/8
0S'£1€'b0T 001 0s° 05°£22'v6 00° 00 00'822'v6 00°0p8'p 00°88£'68 1584911 00'2/8
00°000'SHT 001 00 00°000'552 00’ 00’ 00000552 (00 0¥8') 00°0¥8'652 ledund 00’148
09'¥21 +4+ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 00° asuadx@ xey Auadosd 00669
SL'0Eb'6€E 00T 00 98'¥89'7¢C 00 89°659'S 98'%89C¢C (F1-91€°2€) 00°700'SS [enjoenuoD apIsINg 00'¥+9
¥9'195'8 001 89" %ES1T'8 00° .00 00'972'8 (00'v£5°2) 00°0S'ST sdiysiequiaws ) sang 002¥9
$£'185'€ 001 00 00'95€"p 00° 00’ 00'95€"y 00°9S6'€ 00°00% s|euay 00°6€9
00'90S 001 0s° 05'00Z 00’ 0S°ZpT 00'10L 00102 00°00S aoueusjuiel 1B sieday 00'8£9
15°608'L 001 0s 05°€20'9 00 0495 0020’9 (00°9£5'52) 00°009'TE Buneoyidng g Bunund 00'5£9
06'£EL9 001 €9 ££°655°E 00° 00°G6€ 00°095‘C (00°0£5°2) 00°060'1T Burysiignd 00'+€9
£1'/16'T 00T 19 6£65L'C 00" £8'%89'T 00°094'T (00°568'T) 00559’y 1AL 00°€€9
16°20€'2 001 00 £1°295°L 00° 78'089 £1°7952 (£8'022'1) 00°€82'6 SsuoRedIUNWIWO) 00°Z£9
10°900'122 0071 00' $0'SLT1'8LT 00’ SE°0T8'cT ¥0'SLT'8LT $0'££€7(ST 00°8€8°0C S3DINIDS |BUOISSRJOId 0019
00525 001 00’ 00'089'C 00 00’ 00'089C (00°261'7) 00248 uoneonp3 g Suiuei} 00°0€9
00° +++ 00 00" 00° 00° 00 (00°000'1) 00°000'T S{eaIpoLad B $H00g 00428
00°Lbb'T1 001 ¥8'0T 9TEPT'PT 00" 99°967 00'%ST'b1 00'+59°T 00°005'T SaseydIng pood 00925
16'14S'E 00T 00 80°99€'8 00’ 5049 80°99¢'8 (26°€91°7) 00°0€S°0T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 %8 5|00 [lewS 00425
1701 +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 (00°002) 00002 sa)iddng soueusjuley/siedsy 00°€2S
€ 9TL'sTT 00T 00 #9'966'£01 00 85°00'1C ¥9'966°£01 (9€°€00'22) 00°000°0£T sal|ddns asipueydsaw doys Yo $9°TLS
$0'615'2 86 20°002 86'75¢€'8 00’ 00 00°€55°8 00°€09'T 000569 sayjddns bunessdo 00°22S
65°ETT'T 001 66 104211 00’ 61°bIE 00'821'1 00°8zP 00°00Z saiddns 20W0 00128
05598 00t 0s’ 05°258 00" 00°00T 00°€S8 00°€S8 00 Bunpop/wopun 00°vTH
85'185'St 00T ¥9° 9£'998'6P 00 07°950'9 00°£98'6% (08'6£1°1) 08°9v0'1S Sjyauag yyeaH askoidw 00'E€TH
LSy 001 8 £1'ST2 00" 6v'28 00'912 00912 00° SWIIAAO [eUOSR3S 01°2Th
67'645'T 001 00 61°SEE 00’ 69'897 61'Ge€ 61°GEE 00° BWIYBAQ 00°TTH
98'z51'61T 001 00 95°£59'121 00’ 16°1££4'1€ 95'/59121 (' 18€22) 00°6£0'vb1 sabem 13 satiejes jeuoseas OT'TIY
£2°£89'161 001 00 99'¥90'902 00’ 19°020'¥¢ 99'+90°902 (b2 29v'07) 0b°z€es'92C sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
uonensiuupy - 0T  Jusuwiledsq gns
S0t

£8°0S'€92'1$ %86 61°29L'5E$ £1°879'685'T$ 00°000'6$ 1t°0SE'SPES 2€°66E'29'T$ 9T°6+8'965% 9T°9pS'222'1$. JUBWIYOIIUT B Bie) [RUNUY 00Z dd4 - 80 Judunedsg gns

00° +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 (00°000°0%) 00°000°0% 000'G$ 490 Juawdinb3 g yoel 00°89£
00’ 001 00 00°€SS'1S 00’ 00" 00°€55'1S (00°'sLL'sp) 00°'8Z€'s6 000'ST$ 1940 B1MPNASEYU] 0029
L9'EbT'60T 16 85°09b'€E 80°00L'¥1E 00°000'S £6'166°002 99°091€SE 99'091’es€  00° 000'6$ Jano Buyiapowsy buipiing 0099/
966, +4++ 00 00' 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoel 00b9¢
¥T'6£6'8T 00T ix : £9°SbE’9 00° 00' 00°9¥€’9 00°9b€9 00* 666'¥1$-000'7$ 1npnaseyu] 00°€9Z
00* 001 00 §1'850'T 00' 00 §£°550'2 G2'S50C 00" 666v$-000'2$ sBuipiing 0029
0008 6t 00°0£1 00'591 00 00" 00°S€€ 00°0¥1 00561 sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00'Zv9

JUDYOHIL 13 DRD JeUNUY 007 dd - 80 Juswiliedag gns
3AI9S3Id 159404 - TE  judwipedag

ISN3IX3
00Z iqeiN - TET pund
(14 JB3A J0Ld- p,oay SuoIesuR: ! SUOIDRSURLE SadURIGUINDUT suopoesues | 196png SJUBUIPUBLY 106png uonduasag JuUNodY JUNODDY
/PSN % QLA - 396png (¢S RN QA HYIUOW Jualn) papuswy 1ebpng paadopy
frouy] “Guno) puersy ooy
o?uwwwu Td
1020y dnjjoy aphor d

18910

£/a{) 91eQq 03 B3, tElE

oY SoUEiL

Y
I

%

cilind yobpng

&




€T Jo 6 abed

WY E€:TZ:TT 6102/80/80 U0 JaAe1D o[ Aq uny

00021 +++ 00" 00° 00’ oo 00’ 00 00’ Buneoydng g 6unuud 00°5€9
00" 95 88'0/€ Uy 00’ 00’ 00°€p8 (00°£58°0) 00°00£°€ (LT 00°€€9
00° 00T 66° 10°9/S 00’ 00’ 00°2LS 00'£4S 00’ suoReUNWWOo) 0029
00’ 8€T (6v"0L€) 6Y°EPE'T 00° 6401 00°€L6 (0020€’e) 00'S.Z'Y SBDIAISS |BUOISSB)0.d 00°1€9
00’ +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00" 00 (00°000°2) 00°000'C sjewiuy 007 00825
00’ 00T €' 15°5¥9 00' 18'SL 00°9%9 (00°vS2'T) 00°00b'T saseydind pood 009§
00 +++ 00 00" 00 00 00" (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 000°1$ 4opun dinb3 %3 100 ||ews 00°¥Z5
00’ 00T w 8CTvLL 00 00’ 00'S2L (00°05€'1) 00°SZ1°C sa||ddns bugesado 00°2zs
UOIIEAIDSUOD B Y2Ieasay 007 - DY  usuwnedag gns
92'192'129% %001 00'8/0'1$ 68'2££'265$ 00'0$ £1°8v0'88% 68°018'€65$ (1v°s2p'22$) 0E'¥87°129$ Sjejo] sdueuIguie [sanipey - 8T Juswedag gng
00°£££'0C +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00’ 00° 00’ 000°S$ 43A0 Juswdinb3 B Yoy 0089
10°889'¥T +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ (00°000'sT) 00°000'ST 000'S$ Jan0 Buldpowsy bulpjing 0099/
YOO’y 66 9L'9€ ¥2°906°¢ 00 00° 00°€v6'E 00°EH6'E 00" 666'p$-000'1$ Wawdinb3 B yoepw 00492
00 00t 90" ¥6°£5L4'91 00 00°€TT/01 0085291 00°852'91 00° 666'¢1$-000'2$ a1npnaseyu] 00°€92
SLTTTL 00T 15 €LP1L0T 00 00028 vT'S1L'01 (9£'v82'2) 00°000'8T |_NR1UOD BPISIND 00°t+9
00 +++ 00 oo 00 00 00’ (00'¥01) 00'+0T sdiyssaquiaw 8 sang 00°Zv9
TEL8L'T o0t 60° 16°21€'E 00 929201 00°€TE’E (00°281'%) 000052 s|euay 00'6£9
I ¥81'9p 00T 00 0THIT'EY 00 S0'961'9 0T HIT'EY 0Z'$99'8 00°0S+'vE 20uUBUIUIRK B SAeday 00°8£9
99'T08'+11 001 00 S9°9€9'pTT 00 £2°092'02 S9°9€9'p11 (s€€92'v) 0000681 sadInss AN dNand 00°££9
00 +++ 00" 00 00 00 00’ (00°000°0) 00°0002 [9ARIL 00'€€9
$9°L10'T 00t 00' 8€'9// 00’ 6096 8€'9/L (z9°€82) 00°09S'T suonReUNWW) 00°7€9
00'606'2€ 96 1£°066 69'6+2'€T 00’ S1°€86'S 00°0v2'4T 00°065°2T 00°0S9'TT S3DIAIDS [eUOISS301d 00°1£9
00 +4+ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00* (00°000°1) 000001 uoiednp3 g bujuielt 00°0£9
00’ +4+ 00 00 00° 00° 00 (00°002) 00002 saseping poo 00'92S
66'8£0'9 001 61" 18°€1€'C 00 00° 00'v1€'C (00°9€0'2) 00'0S€'y 000°1$ 4opun dinb3 g s|ooL jlews 00'+¢S
T1€°£8€'9Z 001 86’ 20°T10'se 00° LE€T1€T 00°€10°52 (00°£8v"9) 00°005'1€ salddng aoueusjuiew/itedsy 00°€2S
98'be'th 001 £b'SH £S'61E°9E 00° G/'900'€ 00°S9€'9¢ (00'sET'TT) 00°005'2t sa|jddns bunesado 00'2ZS
98'88 €6 15 6v'9 00’ o0 002 (00'ew) 000§ salddng soW0 00'12S
Ob'€81'T 001 9T’ ¥8°1£0'T 00 00’ 002£0'T 00'2£0'1 00’ Buipop/wloyun 00'vTH
$9°655°0L 001 00°¢ 82°96€'89 00 06'529'8 82'86€'89 (10°226'9) 62°02€'SL Siyauagd y)jeaH asAodw3 00'ETH
00* 001 00 00°€12 00’ 812 00°€1Z 00°€12 00° SWRIIAO Jeuosess 01'TTh
86'568 oot 00* 0T'8L1'T 00’ 00" 0T'8L1'T 01'8L1'1 00' BWIMAAQ 002TH
(722’6 001 00 ¥2'968'1S 00° 9£'001°01 ¥£'968'1S (92'6ST'€T) 0095069 sabem g saueles [euosess oT'TIY
60°00£°081 001 00 0£°£58'681 00’ 6L'v8L'61 0€£°£58'681 67°€1L'T 10b1°£81 sabem pue satiejes 00°'TTH
UUE&:&»EMZ\mU_u_:wa -8T u:mEﬁmnwD ang
S/'006'¢1v'1$ %001 ££'680'C$ £8°09'T1ET$ 00'0$ $9'501°c21$ 95'0££'E1E1$ 9£'094'1£$ 02°046'182'1$ Sjei0] uonensiuiupy - 03 Juswuedag gns
61'42T'LET 001 00 0¥'664'p81 00’ 00'681°2 0b'66¥'8T (09:052'T) 00°052'98T S3pUsBY JAYIO 03 Jojsuel] 21'166
uonensuupY - 0T Judswisedaq gng
DAIDS ISBL04 - ZE  Jusuniedaq
SN
00Z IGeIN - TET  pung
LA 183 J0Ud P08y stopesues | suonoesuel] saduRIGWNIUT sudncesuel} 196png SJUBWPUSWY Jebpng 2113533 JUNOIDY uUNCIDY
/P350 % QLA - 38bpng QA atA YO 3.0 papuawy 136png padopy
srouy(I K1uno) puersy ypoy

R0y dnjjoy pnpPYy
61/0£/90 @1eQ 1 feay (551

Hoday anueiiii0)19d 30bpng

pLsIq
9A13831g
1S910,]




€1 40 07 abeq WY E€€:TZ:TT 6102/80/80 U0 JanetD yor Aq uny

2/'989'czed %18 vb'625°/5$ 95°208°21es$ 00°0% 9£'9T9'ST1$ 00'2££'00£$ 00°0$ 00°2E£°00E$ S|BI0) DAIDSDI 35104 - TE  JuSwWRda]
$E°56T 818 (05'v22) 05'452 00° Wt 00'0€ 00" 00°0€ 06, 352133u1 5103031100 0€'T9€
or'Ee0'T - THST (£9°€09’) £9°€S8'E 00° 20'se8 00052 00" 00°0S2 sbuluIea JUBUASIAU] 0T°T9€
$2'SST (1,74 (s6'22) S6vCT 00° 00’ 00°2S 00 00'eS JUN0DOR LOIINE SI0303|0D I
vLTve'zes 08 95°0£H'19 Pr"695'8€2 00’ 26°£99'11 00°000°00€ 00’ 00°00000€ saxe) Apadoyg oT'TIE
OAIISVId I1S9404 - TE ucwcﬁtmama
INNIATY
SUJ qelT 2AI9Said IS9104 - £€€T  puny
16'229'25$ ££'982'02$ (££°982°02%) 00°0$ £9'990'96% 00°0$ £8'992$ (£8992%) S|eI0) DHIDY AIDSAI 359104 - ZET  pung
9T'bES'L0E %98 SO'E9Z'SY §6'5£5'882 00’ £0"98¥°0€ 00'6£8'€€E (£8'992) L8'SOT'bEE SWAOL ISNIIXI
L1°£ST°09€ %08 8£'6¥5'S9 79'682'89¢ 00° 0£'255'9¢1 00'6€8'€EE 00’ 00'6€8°€EE SIVLOL INNIATY
S|el0] 34139y PAIaSaId IS9104 ~ ZET  puny
9Z'¥ES‘L0E$ %98 S0'€97'Sy$ §6'6/5'887$ 00°0% £0°98¥°0$ 00'6£8'c£€$ (£8'992%) £8'SOT'pEES SW.LOL ISNIdX3
9Z'bES'L0E$ %98 S0°€92'Sy$ §6'6/5'88¢2$ 00°0$ £0°98¢'0$ 00'6£8'c£€$ (£8992%) £8'S0T'pEES S|RI0] DAIDSIUG 388404 - ZTE  Juswpedag
9Z'bES'L0€ 98 S0'€9Z'Sh §6'5£5'887 00’ £0°98°0€ 00'6£8'c€E (£8'992) £8'S0T'bEE ST 0TETY
SAIDSBId }59104 - Z2E ucmE.tman
3SNIdX3
£1°(ST'09€$ %08 8E'6+5'59$ 79°'682'897$ 00°0% 0£°755'921% 00'6£8°c£€$ 00°0$ 00'6£8°cEES STIVIOL 3INNIATY
£1°£ST°09¢€$ %08 8E'6+5'59$ 79°682'89¢% 00°0$ 0£°755'921% 00'6£8'c£€$ 00°0$ 00'6£8'€EE$ S[RI0L DALDSDUd ISR104 - ZE  Justupedsq
9’912 00vT (z6'652) 26'6LT 00° 82°SET 0002 00’ 0007 06, 153133u! 51010800 0£'T9€
£8'809°C (%74 (90°'182'p) 90°18'S 00° S0'9pL 00°00£ 00’ 00°00£ sbujulea JuawisaAu] 0T'19¢
SO'ELT +++ (88°¢£T) 88°/ET 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00* JUN0dJe UOIPNE S103I3(0D T
6£'851'4SE 6L vz'82L'0L 9°06£292 00° LE149'STT 00'6TT'EEE 00’ 00'61T°CEE saxe} Apadold 01'11E
- QAITSDId IS0104 - € Juswpedag
ANNIATY
S11]9Y SA19SAUd IS9104 - ZET pund
(85'909'16%) ££'268°09€$ (82'682'cSt$) (00°000°S$) 08'129'06v$ (16'96£°26$) (09°552'96%) (1€ 141'1$) S|ej0) 0OZ IqeIN - TET  pung
29'686'99%E %66 €0°Eb6'9E 89'689'£29'E 00°000°S 86°128'8.S 16'2€9'699’€ 09'552°€S€ 1€ UETEE SIV10L ISNIdX3I
$0'€8E'SLE'E %68 0¥'SE8'26E 09°00+'0£1°E 00’ 8L'€hb'600'T 00°9€2°895°€ 00°000'£5T 00'9€7'TIEE STVLOL INNIARY

S{P10f 00Z iqeIN ~ TET puny

79'686°99b'c$ %66 E0°EPE'9ES 88'689'€29'c$ 00°000s$ 86°'1¢8'8/5$ 16'2€9'699'c$ 09'SS7'eSES 1€°2L€'2IE'ES STv.iOL ISN3dX3
29'686'99v'c$ %66 £0°E¥6'9e$ 88'689°€79'e$ 00°000'S$ 86°178'8/5$ 16'2€9'699'c$ 09°'552'eSe$ 1€ 2L£'TIE'ES SiP101 @AIDS3Ud 35904 - ZE  Juswiedag
sieloL
61'520'8$ %001 88'¢$ [4R44538] 00°0$ 0£°98b$ 00'SZS'ET$ (00°S£b128) 00°000's€$ UOREBAIISUO) B YOIL3SIY 00Z - Y Juswiedsq gng
61°506'2 001 Se” S9°01L'6 00° 00 00116 (00°682"2) 00700521 SaURBY JAYI0 03 JoysuRI L 1’166

UOREAIISUO) 3 YOIRISIY 00Z - DY swedsQ gng
BAIDSDI 152104 - ZE  Juswpedag

3ISN3dX3
O0Z IqeIN - TET pund
QLA JBDA J0Ud poaY suoppesues ] suorpesues S33URIqUINDYT suopoesues | 126png SJudWIPUDY 196png uondisaq unoy Wwnoxy
/PaS(1 % QLA - 39bpng ata ala UIUOW JuaLIND papuswy 19bpng paidopy .
sroufj] A1uno) puzysy Yoy
pPLSIq
JUNOJ2Y dnjjoy apnjox3 QAJISII

15910

61/0E/90 212 03 JeaA [edsiy
HOoday souewioLdd 396png




€1 Jo 11 abeqd WY €E:TT:TT 6T07/80/80 UO JaAeI) Yo Aq uny

00" +++ (00°000'S2) 00'000°S2 00" 00 00 00 00 S804n0s a3eAud 1 suonnqIuc) 01'v9¢
Or'1ST 9401 (96°cv2) 96'89C 00’ Wbt 00°S¢ 00" 00°'ST 06, 35349}ul S,40309(]0D 0£'19¢
69°6£07 §95S (98'26'2) 98'690'8 00" 0b' 0871 00°ShT 00 00'StT sbujues Jusugssaul 01'19¢€
06'8L 981 (¥9°5S) ¥9°0¢T 00" 00’ 00°59 00 00°S9 jungdde uolpne si0109110D [4993
ot vt L8 65°150'8€ TH'8¥6'152 00 (8'ETE'TET 00000062 00’ 00°000°062 soxe} Apadold oT'11E
BAIDSId 159404 - ZE  Juswipedaq
. INNIATY

adwi PNIISUO) 3§ 535104-dOJSAIG - SEE  puny
20'8£9°'62$ 0t'692'9% (0b'692'9%) 00°0$ £€'921'65% 00°0$ 21°5h$ (Z1°5v$) S{el0l YSSI4 DAlRSRId 159104 - 9ET  pund
£€°£26'091 %E6 ¥6°LLL'TT 90°688°£91 00" 76'661°€C 00°£99°08T (z1°sp) zrens'ost SIVLOL 3ISN3IIX3
G£°'995°06T %68 pELYS'61 99'6TT'191 00" S2'92E'T8 00°£99°08T 00 00°£99'081 SIVLIOL INNIARY

S{eI0] VYSSId dAIISDId 353104 - 9ET  pund

£€°£26'09T$ %E6 ¥6LLL'T1$ 90'688'£91$ 00°0$ 26'661°€C$ 00°£99'081$ (z1'sv$) 217120818 SWIOL 3SN3dX3
€€°£26'091$ %E6 v6'LLL'T1$ 90'688°£91$ 00°0$ 26°661°E2$ 00°£99'081% (1'sh$) 21°71L'081$ S|e101 BAIDSIId 159404 - TE JuBUedI]
£€'£26'091 €6 v6LLL'TT 90°688°£91 00 26'661°€C 00°£99'081 (z1'st) rens'ost 21e2IpalW/VOId ] 384
9A19534d 353404 - TE Judwinedaq
3SN3dX3
SE°S95°061$ %68 YELPS'6T$ 99'611'191$ 00°0$ T T4 4 L) 00'£99'081$ 00°0$ . 00'£99'081$ STWLOL INNIAIY
GE'S95'061$ %68 PE 15’618 99'6T1'191$ 00'0$ ST'9ZE'28% 00'£99'081$ 00°0$ 00°£99°081$ Se10] DAI9SALd ISBI04 - TE  Judwedsg
14941 899 (16°TH1) 16'991 00° [4:94] 00°S¢ 00’ 00°'sz 06, 3531331 SJ013]|0D 0€°19€
16'15€°C S09 (sz°062'€) STOS'y 00’ 96'699 00°0s£ 00 00°08£ sbuuea Juaunsaul 01'19¢
£5°98 161 (ov's) 0b'SL 00’ 00 00°0s 00 00°0S Junodoe uompne S1033}10D e
42210881 L8 06'705'€Z 01'£€€°951 00’ L¥'895'18 00'Z¥8'6L1 00 00'Z¥8'6£1 saxe} Apadold or'TiE
DAIDSDId 152104 - ZE  Bwedaq
INNIAGY
VSSId 2A1953.1d 1SR104 - 9ET  puny
96'810°8€1$ Th£95'1E$ 85'9/'/$ 00°0$ LE'659'40T$ 00°ZEE'L0T$ 00°0$ 00°ZE€’201$ S|J0L SUI qer] PAlosald 359104 - €ET  pund
9£°£99'S81 %8 20'796'S¢C 86'££0°£9T 00 66'956'01 00°000°€6T 00’ 00°000°€6T SIVIOL ISNIdX3
2L'989'€TE %18 ¥b'625'LS 95°208'2HT 00 9€'919'STT 00°ZEE°00€ 00’ 00°z€€’00€ STV1OL INNIAIY

S{eJoL SuJ qelr 2A1aS3id 353104 - €€T  puny

9£°£99'S81$ %L8 20'2796'52$ 86'££0'£91% 00°0$ 66'956'01$ 00'000°€61$ 00°0$ 00°000°c61$ SIV1OL 3SNIdX3
9/°£99'G81$ %8 20'296'5¢$ 86'££0°/9T$ 00'0$ 66'956'01$ 00°000°c61$ 00'0$ 00°000c61$ S|eJ0] dAIBSDI 353104 - ZE  Juswipedsq
9/°76€'v81 88 YLLvL'TT 97'252'991 00 L1101 00°000°88T (00°000°S) 00°000°€61 dueINSU] 00°9€9
00'S£2°1 +++ 00 00' 00° 00" 00 00 00* SIOIAIDS |RUOISSB)0.d 00'1€9
00 - 91 8TYIT'Y TLS8L 00° TLS8L 00°000'S 00°000'S 00° awi] 1507 00911
DAIDSBId 359104 ~ TE ucmEtmamD
ISNIdX3
7.'985'cTES %]18 b'625°L5$ 95°208'2b2$ 00'0$ 9£'919'STT$ 00°ZEE°00€$ 00°0% 00'2EE°00€$ STVIOL INNIATY
SUJ qel] SAIaSAAd )S9104 -~ €€T  pund
QLA JBEA 0L [ suoipesuel | suoipesuel | SaduRIqUINIUT suopoesuet | 19bpng SJUBWIPUBY yabpng uonduosaq unodoy oY
J2E50 %, QLA - 306png aiA alA UIUOW JuaLIND papuswy 19bpng paidopy
sLoul(] ‘A1uno) paepsy ooy
PLOSIA
— QAIISI T

4 1eaj |eosid }$9J0 4
Jueuliolidd yobpng




€T Jo ZT abeq

WY EE:TZ:TT 6T02/80/80 U0 JaARID Y[ AQ Uny

€1'6b18ST'v$ 6L°£76'859'T$ (6£'£26'859'1$)  00°0% (81°€£1'51%) 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ sieyot Burdwie) @ Aemjpids s9punyy pnot - 9g€  punyg
8£'92¢°00€ +++ (YOv88VEL'T)  bO'PBR'VEL'T 00’ 6€'67'ST 00’ 00 00’ STIVLOL 3SNIdX3
16'G/585b'y +++ (S2°096'S¢) §2°096'SL 00’ 111’01 00 00 00° STVLOL INNIATY
siejol Burdwe) g Aemijids Japunyy pno - 9g€  pung
8°92+'00£$ +++ (POvB8'PEL'TS)  bObBR'VEL'TS 00°0% 6£'67'52$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STIVLOL ISNIAX3
8/'92¥°00£$ +++ (PO'P88'VEL'TS)  bO'+88'VEL'TS 00°0% 6£°v62'S2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% S{EI01 BAIDSAUG 150404 - ZE  Juawpedag
8E'8TL'TL +++ (05'209'+5T) 0S°209'4S1 00° 00 00' 00’ 00’ 153433u] 00'2£8
8V YT6'ETT +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ S150D) 3duenss| puog 00°0£8
00 +++ (95°810°52S) 95°810°52S 00’ 00° 00* 00° 00 000'ST$ 49A0 Binpniselu] 007292
26°€6L'P1T +++ (z1°0S6'250'T)  21°056'2S0'T 00’ 6€'¥62'ST 00" 00’ 00 ssaiboid ul uoidnIsue) 00'592
00 +++ (98°£81) 98'/81 00° 00 00° 00° 00 Buiysiand 00'+£9
00 +++ (0o0'sz1'?) 00°S21'2 00’ 00' 00° 00’ 00’ SADIAIS |eUOISSa)0Id 00'1£9
BAIBSVId 1S40 - ZE u:wEu\_mamO
ISN3dX3
16'G/5°85b'b$ +++ (52°096°5¢$) ST'096'S.$ 00°0$ 12°121°01$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STIVLOL INNIATY
16°G/5'85v'v$ +++ (52°096'5/$) S2'096'S/$ 0003 12'121°01$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S|EI0L BAIDSId ISRl04 - ZE  Juswipedag
00°000°08¢" +++ 00’ 00° 00" 00 00° 00’ 00 Spasdoid puog 0£'€6€
01°99Z'T¥1 +++ 00° 00" 00° 00’ 00 00 00" 9DUENSS] puog wnjwald puog 09'€6€
18°60€’L€E +++ (52°096's2) S2°096'SZ 0o’ TT1eT'on 00° 00" 00° sBuju.es Juawisaau] 01'19¢
DAIDSAUd 350104 - ZE  dwipedsg
INNIATY
Buidwe) g Aemjjids 1opuny) pnot - 9g¢  puny
Ib'CEb 1528 (8b-01¥°£0€$) (Z5'¥5£95%) 00'0$ £9'S79'9ET$ (00°592'65€$) (00°000'5/+$) 00°SET'STIS SjeI0] +dwil IPnsuo) B S359104-dofoaaq - SEE  puny
00 %ES 19°2£2'80€ 6€°29L'1HE 00° (66°8£8'7) 00000059 00°000°S.b 00°000'S.1 SIVLOL 3SNIdX3T
TH'CEP'TST %86 €1 /T8y £8'£0¥'582 00' 89°9bL'EET 00'SE£2°06¢C 00’ 00°SET'067 SIVLOL INNIATY
sjejol LQEH PSR mumw..cu_-nc_v.'vﬁ -GE€E pung
00°0$ %ES 19°£E2'80€$ 6€'29/'1vE$ 00°0% (66'8/8'2$) 00'000°059% 00°000°S/b$ 00°000'S/1$ STv10L 3SNIdX3
00°0$ %ES 19°/£2'80E$ 6£292'THES 000 (66'8£8°2$) 00°000°059% 00°000'/b$ 00°000'5/1$ S{eJ0f DAIDSII 359104 - ZE  JuswedaQ
00° 59 01°6£€"p9T 06'099°01€ 00° 00° 00°000'SZ¥ 00°000'S/b 00 000°5$ 190 Juawdinb3 B yoey 00'89/
00 VA 12°50p'291 64¥65°CT 00' 00 00°000'S.T 00° 00000521 000°ST$ JaA0 unpnaseyu] 0049
00 +++ (00°06%'S) 00°06+'S 00 00'8€T’T 00 00° 00 sS21601d U LORINSUOD 00'59Z
00’ +++ (0oz910°cT) 0L9T0’ET 00 (66°910'p) 00 00 00’ 666'¥1$-000"$ a1monnseyuy 00°€9Z
BAIISVU 159404 - TE  Juswiedaq
ISNIIX3
Y ZEr 1528 %86 £1°L28'v$ £8'£0¥'S8T$ 00°0% 89'0bL'cET$ 00'5£2°062$ 00°0$ 00°S£2'067$ SWLOL INNIATY
IbZEP 1528 %86 £1°/28'v$ £8'L0v'S8Z$ 00'0$ 89'9vL'EE1$ 00°S£2°062$ 00°0$ 00°S£2'062% S|EI0] DAIASBId 359404 - TE  Juduiedag
INNIATY
sdwi] INIISu0) B SISa404-dopPAsq - SEE  pund
QLA 4R3A 10ud P9y suotpesues} suolpesues | SdURIqUINIUT suogoesuej 196png SJUBLUPUIUY Jobpng uoidLSaq N0y JUNOMDY
/pasn % QLA - 396png aiAa QlA LueK JuaLnD papuauly 3ebpng paadopy
SjoupI %iunoy) puepsy 3oy

pLasiq
JAIISIIJ

WNOMY dnjjoy apnpx3
61/0:5/9¢ 91EQ 0 JESA |BISIY

}icday asuewoyiag 306png




€T JO €1 abeq WV €€:TZ:TT 6T0Z/80/80 U0 JaAeI) yor Aq uny

1€'€/9'¥8S'v$ VLbLL THE' TS (55+09'98¢'z$)  (00'00053$) TT'86E'TIEL TS (1+'0£8'6v£$) (ST°5/£°9/5$) ¥8't5'97Z$ sjejo L pueio
€b'¥b9°'59L'9 %11 (bT'998'6£2'T)  S9'STL'TSS’8 00°000'S 10°€56'+96 T¥'658°L1E"L STSLE T8 9T'¥8b'SLH'9 SW.LOL ISNIdX3
YL LIE0SE'TT %06 06°£06'10£ 01'121'992'9 00 £T'15£'961°7 00'620'896°9 00000992 00'620°20£9 SWLOL INNIATY
S{e304 pueio

siougy Kmory puepy ypoy

o sl
N0y dnyjjoy apnpPxg ‘ > d

218310

61/0€/90 ®1eQ 0} JedA |edsiy

Hoday asuew.0L194 196png b




Pt ebed WY 8¥:ST:TT 6102/80/80 UO JaARI) yyor Aq uny

82°400'€91$ %9 16'22b'2IE'2$ 60°£06'SET$ 00'0$ 60°£06'SET$ 00'0£€'8v¥ 2 00'0$ 00°0€E8h1'2$ SIVIOL 3NNIATY
8T'¥00°€91$ %9 16°22'21E'$ 60°£06'SE1$ 00'0$ 60°£06'SET$ 00°0£€'8b¥'2$ 00°0% 00°0€€'8vb'2$ S|EI0| DAIBSAId 359104 - € uewpedag
£5°061'701$ %1 16'165'£55$ 60°80+'26$ 00'0% 60'80t'26$ 00'000°059% 00°0% 00°000°059% Sel0L 4njg uelpul - 76 Juswiedag gns
00 +++ (00°002) 00002 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00 00’ SNUBA3J JBLPO - SNOBUR||SHA ¥6'69¢
ST'8¥S'61 ST 0T°6+6'S01 06°0S061T 00" 06°050°61 00°000°S2T 00 00°000'521 SUOISSIUOD Ynig pux £5°279¢
00°0b€ 8 00'S16 00's8 00 0058 00°000'T 00 00°000°T SUONEAIISAI J3}|3S HYN|g pu] 95°29€
S6°L12'S a 75'190°67 8b'8£6'E 00 8b'8€6°C 00°000°€E 00" 00°000°€E $994 doys o0id 80°L¥E
oo 0 00°000'TZ 00 00" - 00 00°000'TZ 00 00°000'TZ sassed uoseas yn|g uetpu] Y0"LbE
£b'¥80'6L 91 62'998°0SE TLEET'69 00 TL°EET'69 00°000°02t 00 00°000°02k $99) Jj0b ynig ueipur €0 LbE
; 3nig uelpuy - 26 jusuniedsg ang
S/'80/'82$ %81 00'520've1$ 00°SSE’/7$ 00°0$ 00°sSg’'s2$ 00°0EY’1ST$ 00'0$ 00°0E¥'1ST$ 5{e10L 49punyL pnot - I6 Juswedsg gns
00°€S'T €1 0S'bTH'L 05'580°T 00 05°S80°T 00°005'8 00 00°005'8 sa|es Jaqui | 10°26€
00'86S'T 81 00°9¥8'6 004517 00 00'bS1° 00°000'ZT 00 0000021 SUOISS30U0D Juds 380q pUNyL pno §§°79€
00°9¥9'cT €e 00'989°0¢ 00°bTE'ST 00 00°+1€ST 00°000°9% 00 00°0009% S|ejual Jeoq J3punyy pnoT $S'29¢
00 0 00°08b'1 00’ 00 00" 00°08%'7 00 00°08+'T UOReAISSal Ja)Iays Japunyl pnoT €5°C9¢
00 0 00°00Z 00’ 00 00’ 00°00Z 00° 00°002 $394 welBo.d 9AIRSaId 159104 L0°LYE
00 0 00°0SZ'v 00" 00 00 00°0S.'y 00 00°0SZ'b 593y Jwad Asaydue Japuny] pnot SO /b€
G/'168'TT 1T 05'869°69 05’1088 00 05°1088 00'00S'8Z 00" 00°005'8Z : $99j 13punyy pno T0LbE
J2punyy pnoi - 16 u:mcb\_mawo ansg
00°S0T'0£$ %01 00'968'SP1$ 00'++1'91$ 00°0% 00'vb1'91$ 00°000'291$ 00°0$" 00°000'291% S|EI0L ¥OMIUIlI - 06 Juswiedsq gns
00°059'T 9 00'520'8 00'SLb 00 00°S.t 00°005'8 00 000058 S3)es Jaquii|. 10°26€
00'08 +++ (00°09) 0009 00 00'09 00 00 00 3NUBABI JOLRO - SNOBUEJSISIN #6'69€
000§ 0 00002 00° 00 00 00002 00 00°00¢ $04n0s 3)eAtid 4 suonngLIu) 0T'$9¢
00 vLb'T 9 00'891°S 00°Z€€ 00 00°2ge 00°005'S 00 00'00S’S SUOISS3DU0D Yoml 75'29€
00008 9 00°0S€'C 00°0ST 00 00°0ST 000052 00 00°005°C SUOREAIIS3 J3YBYS Nami 15°29¢
0001 +++ (00°s¥) 00°St 00 00°S¥ 00 00" 00’ S|ejual axIq Yami : 6v'29€
00 0 00°00€ 00’ 00 00° 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 99 WIN13J OU A3Y YoMl 10°Lb€
00°1#0'9¢ o1 00'816'621 00'280'ST 00 00'280°St 00°000's¥T 00 00°000°SHT 539 YoMl 00°£bE
HOMIUHIT - 06 Iuswedaq gns
00'0$ %0 00°006'+8v'1$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°006'v8H'1$ 00°0$ 00°006'+85'1$ $|PJ0] uoReJISIUIWPY - 0T  judwpedsq gns
00 0 00°000°Z 00’ 00 00’ 00°000Z 00 00°0002 $324n0s 3)eAlid 4y SUOANQLIUOD 0T'$9€g
00 0 0000t 00’ 00° 00° 00°00¢ 00" 00°00% 06, 352.9)u! S,4013[0D 0€'T9€
00° 0 00"000°0T 00 00 00 00°0000T 00 00°000°01 sburuies Jusunsaauy OT'19€
00 0 00°000'002 00' 00 00 00°000°002 00 00°000°00Z aNUBA3J Juawade|doy ST'SEE
00’ 0 00°00S 00 00' 00’ 00005 00 00°00S junodoe uoRdNe $1019}j0D (49413
00 0 00°000°292°1 00 00 00° 00'000°£92'1 00 00°000°£92'1 saxe) Ajadoid oT'TIE
uoneisSiuiupy - 01 ucwcb\_mawo ans
dAIBSBId 359404 - TE Juswpedaq
INNIATY
SAIDSdid JS9104 ~ 0€T pung
1A B34 JOULd P29y suolpesuel | suoipesuely saoueiquindulg suopdesuel uwovam SjustupudWyY ummc:m co_un_tumwo JUnoXyY unoxy
/PN % QUA - 39bpng atA QA YIuok JuaLnd papuswy 3ebpng paxdopy
stouyqI *\juno) puepsy ooy
pLgSIq
FoPNIOX AT

159101

mﬁ\_m\mo 91eg-ef Ied [edsly
Hoday aouewno)iad 306png




1T Jo ¢ abeq

WY 81:ST:TT 6102/80/80 UO JaAel) Y[ Aq uny

0L'b45"T 11 96'169'b1 $0'808°T 00’ $0'808'T 00°005°91 00 0000591 " SRS ANAN J1and 00°££9
00* 0 00°0vE'T 00’ 00" 00’ 00°0vE’T 00 00°0bE’T Bunealdng g Bunuug 00°5£9
0o 0 00°S/T 00" 00" 00’ 00°S.T 00’ 00°SZT Buysiignd 00'v€9
62'8EY b1 11°565' 68'9/L 00" 68'9/LL 00°2LE'S 00 00'2/E's SUOREJIUNLIWIOD 002£9
TLEV0T 0 00'SELY 00 00 00' 00°SELY 00" 00°SELY SIDIAIAS [eUOISSB0Id 00°T€9
00 0 00°000C 00’ 00 00 00°000'Z 00° 00°000C uoneonp3 g bulules . 00°0£9
90'98t 11 9b'9LT' #5°805 00° $5°805 00°589'% 00 00'589't S3seydINg pooy 00°92S
£€6'¥80'T 0s $6°9¥€ 90°€SE 00* 90°€SE 00°00Z 00 00°00£ 00014 Jopun dinb3 g sj00] jlews 00'v2S
PLY0E S 60'%00'6 16°0Eh 00 16°0Ep 00'5e¥6 00’ 00°S€b'6 saljddng sdueuajureiy/sieday 00°€2S
0L'PEY'T 6 Y0'1£5'LT 96'859'C 00 96'859'C 00°0cZ’0g 00 00°0£Z’0€ sayddng bunesado 00228
00 0 00'88 00’ 00’ 00° 00°88 00 00'88 salddng aoWo 00'12S
00 61 05'66'T 0S°0S€ 00 05'0S€ 00°0S8'T 00 00°058'1 BuipoD/wopun 00°vTH
88'£2Sy b 0L'€L6'TL 0£°962°€ 00’ 0£°962’S 00'0£2'SL 00 00°0£2'SL Sjyausg yyeaH 39Aojdw3 00°€TH
00 0 00°000C 00’ 00' 00 0070002 00 00°0002 SWIAAD 00°ZTH
88'$90'7 4 00°252°0¢ 00259 00 00259 00'v0b'1E 00 00'¥0'1E sabem g saleles [euosess 0T TIP
YI'pLT'8 b 1L¥6L'61C 62°65¢'8 00’ 62'65¢'8 00'bS2'822 00 00'v52'822 safiem pue salejes 00°TTH
MPMILIL - 06 Jusuiedsg qns
9,'1€2'01% %2 bb O’ 95$ 95°/18'8$ 00°0$ 95'/18'8% 00492'59b$ (00°000°01$) 00'p92'S/b$ S|e10L uoneNSIUPY - 0T Judwuedsq gns
00 0 00'912211 00’ 00’ 00 0091’11 00° 00'912°Z11 Sapuaby J3UYI0 03 J9ysURIL 166
00 0 00°20<’4L 00 00° 00’ 00'20€"2L 00* 00°20€'24 153.93u] 00248
ZE'L6E 1 €L°9v8'(1 [2€6 00 €6 00°0¥6°LT (00"000°0%) 00°0¥6'£2 [enpeAuoD BpIsINO 00°'t+9
00°SZT 0 0040’81 00’ 00 00 00'v£0'8T 00 00'v£0'81 sdiysiaquiaw B seng 00°2+9
00’ 0 00°00S't 00’ 00° 00 00°00S'T 00" 00°005'T dueudlulely g siieday 00'8£9
S0'v6 1 8L'61tC woe 00’ os 00°05+'C 00 00°05+'Z Buneoijdng g bunuud 00°S£9
00 0 00'526'T 00’ 00’ 00' 00°SZ6'T 00 00'S26'T Buiysignd 00v€9
00’ 0 00'S££'T 00" 00 00' 00'SL£°T 00" 00'S£°T [orelL 00°€£9
SZ'101 8 6'€8T 80961 00 80°96T1 00085°C 00* 00'085°C suogesuNwIWo) 00°2€9
00°€Y6 0 0050182 00 00 00’ 00°S01'82 00 0050182 S3DIAIBS |RUOISSBJOLd 00'1€£9
00 0 00'00'S 00° 00’ 00 00°00£'S 00" 00°00£'s uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
00 0 00°002 00’ 00" . 00 00002 00° 00°00Z saseyding pood 00928
00 0S 107059 66'659 00 66649 00°00€‘T 00’ 00°00€'T 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g |00 |jews 0025
00' 0 00'SET’T 00 00’ 00 00'SET'T 00 00°SET’T sal|ddng aoueusjuien/Jeday 00°€28
00 0 00°SEE 00' 00 00 00°SEE 00 00°SEE sa)ddns bugesado 00°22s
20'S 13 76'S6b 80'p 00’ 80'b 00°00S 00 00°00S saliddng 3040 00'12S
00 ST 00°00€ 00001 00' 00001 00°00% 00 00°00% Buipo/uogun 00'+TH
98'8857 12 Ob'TTH'8E 09'799'1 00’ 09°299'1 004200 00’ 00'v£0°0v S}yauag jesH sahojdwy 00'€TH
9z'LT6'S v 89'T£0'SHT 7€'1809 00° 7€°180°9 00°€ST’IST 00" 00°€ST'TST sabem pue saLiejes 00'TTH
uonensiuiwpy - 01 uﬁwEu\_mawO ans
DAIBSBU 359104 - zE  Juariuedeg
ISNIdX3
DAIDSBidg ISI10. - OET pung
Q1A JB3A Joud p,o8y suofpesuel suoioesuRL | SsouRIqUINIUY suonoesues ] 19bpng SjUBIpUBLY 19bpng uondiinsaq 1Ny JUNODY
/pasN % QLA -336png AiA alA L3IUOW Juaund papuswy 1obpng paxdopy

1UN02Y dnjjoy apnjdx3
61/1C/L0 3Q 0} 483 |BOSIY

oday aouew.0Liod 3906png

souipy 1uno) puspE] oy
WINSIq

3413891




11 Jo € abed WY 8%:ST:TT 6T0Z/80/80 UO JoARI) Yor AQ uny

18'195'1€$ %S ¥S'66£'28v$ 9'£b6'9z$ 00°0$ 9b'EvS'9T$ 00°'E+6'805$ 00°0$ 00'€¥6'805$ sjejo) Jepuniy) pnot - 16 Jjuswiiedsq gns

00" 0 00'00S"t 00 00 00’ 00°00S'y 00’ 00°00S‘t 934 D0IMIBS paeD JPa.D 00°€48
00 0 00°000°8 00 00’ 00’ 000008 00" 000008 000°S$ 4an0 Juawdinby B yoep 00892
0S'+06°€ 0 000059 00° 00° 00" 00°005°9 00’ 00°005'9 666'v$-000'T$ udwdinb3 B yoep 0092
00 0 00'008‘t 00° 00’ 00’ 00°008v 00 00°008'% 666¥$-000'7$ sbuiping 00292
LT0P9 9 61°2L2'11 1822 00 18°22L 0000021 00’ 00°000°2T |enRRUO) 3PISIND 00'vH9
00" 0 00'5¥Z 00 00° 00’ 00'5¥2 00’ 00'SvC sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00'Z+9
Sb'SE 8T SS'H9T St'sE 00° SH'SE 00°002 00’ 00002 sjeuy 00'6£9
18°261'T €1 L8'%15'9 £1'586 00 £1°586 00°00§'2 00’ 00°005°2 adueuuIel B Siieday 00'8€9
[ 143 £ 8£'675'91 wyly 00° Wiy 00°000°2T 00" 00°000°/T SadIMBS AN Jngnd 00°££9
(Yar4 0 00005 00° 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00005 6uneoiidng g Bunuug 00'S£9
00’ 0 00'589°c 00" 00 00’ 00'589°€ 00° 00'589'€ buiystignd 00°v£9
00’ 0 00052 00 00° 00’ 00052 00’ 00°052 1oAel 00°€€9
£0°159 48 62°L9%'9 14288 00" 14288 00'0S€E'2 00’ 00°0SE'2 SUOREIIUNIWOD 00°Z€9
64’825y 0 00'29'4T 00°T¢ 00’ 00°TH 00'599'%1 00" 00'599°p1 S3DIAIIS |eUOISSB)0.d 00°1€9
00° 0 00°000E 00° 00° 00’ 00°000c 00 00°000°E uonesnp3 g buuiesy 00°0£9
0Z'26€ £z $S°02€'C 9%'6£9 00’ 9b'6/9 00°000°E 00° 00°000°c saseydind poo 00°9Z5
' L9T or 10°058°'S 66649 00 66'6v9 000059 00 00°005’9 000°1$ Jopun dinb3 g sj00y Jews 00'+2S
Wy ¥ 09'T00ET 0v'86% 00 0b'86b 00°00S'ET 00 00°005°€T saliddng aoueuauiely/1edsy 00°€2S
00°'SvE 9 08'e8b'8 0T'9tS 00 0C°918 00'000'6 00 00°000'6 sayiddns Bunetado ejuas Jeog ugezs
60°LE€ ST 8€¥9E'bT 99"y 00" 29°90b'y 00°118'82 00 00°118'8¢2 sailddns bunesado 00228
1241 0 00°S€ 00’ 00° 00’ 00°SE 00’ 00°SE sa|ddns 920 00°12S
00 81 0S'6¥9°T 05°0S€ 00" 0S°'0S€ 00°0002 00° 00°000°Z Buiyrop/wioun 00 TH.
LT9TH'Y 1% 0E'1£6'S 0L'L1€'T 00’ 0LL1€°2 00°682'£S 00 - 00°682'£S s)yeuag yieaH dakodwy 00°ETH
st +++ (00°081) 00°08T1 00’ 00081 00 00° 00° SWILISAO [EUOSRIS (1) &4 ¢4
00 0 000007 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000°2 00’ 00°000°C SWIYAAD 00°ZTH
Yrarat:yd 8 95°220°0S P985y 00 5955y 00'6/S'¥S 00’ 00'6£5'%S sabem g saliejes jeuosess oT'TIY
1TI€T6 v L1°268°TET £8'107°6 00’ £8'102'6 00'£0"2hT 00 00'£0'2HT sabem pue saliejes 00 TTH

iapunyj pnoi - 16 u:wEtmamo ans

16'8£4'c2$ %t 20°02/ 1% 86°L£8'61$ 00°0$ 86°L£8'61$ 00°855'19v$ 00°0$ 00'855'19v% S{EI0L ¥BMIUNT - 06 uswpedsq qns

00 0 0070057 00° 00" 00’ 000052 00’ 00°005°2 994 BOIAISS pIeD WPaN) 00°€/8
00 0 0000002 00’ oo’ 00’ 0000002 00 00°000°0Z 000°5$ 49n0 Juawdinb3 B Yoew 0089/
00’ 0 00°000°0T 00" 00 00 00°000°01 00 00°000°0T 000S$ 4ano Butlspowsay buipng 00'99/
$6'40S L vZ'9€9'y 9L°€€€ 00’ 9L°€€€ 00046 00’ 00°0£6' {enyoeAu0D) 3pISIND 00'+9
00 0 00°00T 00' 00 00° 00°00T 00 00001 sdiysiaquaw B senq 00°Z¥9
00’ L £T°065°T ££'607 00’ ££°60C 00008'2 00 0070082 sjejuay 00'6£9
00 0 00°0ST£ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°051'L 00 00°0S1°2 aoueuBUlRl ¥ SHeday 00'8€9

oMl - 06 Jusunsedag gns
BAISBId 152104 - ZE  JuSwiiedag

ISNIdX3
DALDSId J59104 - OET  pung
Q1A 4e34 JoLd poaY suorpesuel | suoioesueRl ] SIDUBIGUWINIUY suopdesuel j 1°bpng SJUBWPUDWY 106png uondudssq Junoooy WnoNY
/Pasni % Q1A - 396png ata aia YIUOW Jusund papusuwy 396png psadopy
sreuR K1uno)) puelsy oy
: PLOSI
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnpaxg JAI3SIId

1S310,]

61/1€/£0 93 03 JedA [2ISI4
Hoday aouewioyad 3obpng




1T Jo  abed WY 8:ST:TT 6702/80/80 U0 JaAelD Ya( Aq uny

(5°LE 0 00'108 00’ 00" 00° 00'708 00’ 00°108 SAOIAISS AN dlignd 00°££9
£b°0€C L1 90°9b2'T $6°€SS 00’ $6'€SS 00°00€’E 00 00°00€’€ SOIAIBS [RUOISSDI0Id 00°1€9
00 0 00°0S0°T 00° 00’ 00" 00°050'1 00’ 00°050'T sal|ddng soueusjutey/neday 00'€2S
00" €S 00°£6T 00's22 00 00522 00°2Z¥ 00’ 00°¢zy saddng bunessdo 00'22s
jied 20uenoq - £6 u:w:\_tmnwo ang

60°715'26$ %9 09°978°056$ 0b'STZ'SS5$ 00°0% 0b'61/'55$ 00°25'900°1$ 00°000°01$ 00°2+5'966$ S{EI0] §4nig uelpu] - 6 Jusuniedaq ang

00 91 00'+18°8 009891 00 00°989'1 00°005°01 00’ 00°005°0T sapuaby J3Y10 0} sassuel] 166
00 0 00'0££'L 00’ 00 00’ 00'0££°42 00° 00°04£'2T SpuNd J3YI0 01 Jaysuel] 11'166
00 0 00'005'6 00" 00° 00’ 00°005'6 00° 00°005'6 994 DIAIS pIeD YpaD 00'€/8
00 0 00°058'S 00° 00’ 00’ 00°058'S 00* 00'058'S 159493U] 00'248
00 0 00°000°091 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000°09T 00’ 00°000091 Jediduig 00'1£8
00 0 00°000°£S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'4S 0000001 00°000'£t 000°5$ Jan0 Juswdinb3 g ey 00'892
PTE6T L 9£°08¢'y ¥9°£0€ 00* $9'£0€ 00'88S"y 00 00885t |en}oenuo) spisino 00'¥+9
00 6SL (00°'12£'6) 00'96T°TT 00’ 00'961°1T 00'S/¥'T 00" 00'SZb'T sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°Z+9
0S'26 € 05°226'S 0S°(ST 00* 0S'£ST 00°0809 00 00°080°9 sjejuay 00'6£9
Y9'bET 8T 00°00%'£ 00°009'T 00 0070091 00°000'6 00 000006 DdueudUIRK B sieday 00'8€9
00 0 00°000°2Z 00’ 00 00* 0000022 00' 00'000°22 S92IMBS AN dIand 00'££9
00 0 00°00€ 00’ 00 00° 00°00€ 00* 00°00€ 6unesiidng g bunuugd 00'S€9
00 0 00'S/T'T 00 00° 00 00'SZT'T 00’ 00'S1°1 Buysiand 00'+£9
00 0 00°00S°T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°005'T 00’ 00°005'T EAT 00°€€9
€1°€ES 6 60°0S£9 16'629 00° 16629 00°0869 00 00°086°9 suopesunWILIe) 00°Z£9
80°28L'T 1 8£'827'L 79'98 00 79'98 . 00°STE"L 00' 00'ST€°Z , SADIAIBS [RUOISSIY0I] 00°7€9
00 0 00°0S€ 00 00° 00" 00°0S€ 00* 00°0S€ doys oud 1oy uoneanp3 g buutes ) Sd'0£9
00 0 00°000°C 00’ 00* 00 00°000C 00 00°0002 uoneanp3 g bulujes) 00°0£9
T0TLe 1T 16°€88'£S 60°9T1°Z 00* 60°911"2 00°000's9 00 00°000'59 saseydung pooy 00'92S
00 0 00°S2 00’ 00 00 00°5Z 00° 0052 dous 0.d 10§ |00 |lews Sd'vs
00 0 00°00S’T 00’ 00" 00 00°00S'T 00° 00'005°T 000’1$ 9pun dinb3 g sjooy |lews 00'+2S
00 0 00'0SZ o0’ 00° 00" 00052 00’ 00°0SZ sayddng Jieday doys oid Sd'€7S
LUTL'e 48 £€8'022'1C L1°620'E 00° L1620 00°0ST'vC 00° 00°0S2'+T salddng soueusjurew/neday 00°€ZS
0S°198 0 00700022 00’ 00 00’ 00°000°£2 00' 00700022 sa|ddns asipueydsaiy doys oid Sd'7es
80'8EYL 4 ETPIE LS £8'0£0'8 00° 18'0£0'8 00°$8¢£’59 00 00°58£°59 sayddng Bugesado 00'z2s
00" T 10°55¢ 66'67 00° 66'6C 00582 00 00°582 sal|ddng @40 00°'12S
00 0 00°0S6'T 00" 00" 00 00'056'T 00 00°0S6'T Buitpop/wioun 00' b1t
TE'188'S b 06'9£€'68 01°980°% 00 07°'980'% 00°€Z¥'s6 00’ 00'€ZY'E6 Siyauag yiesH askojdw3 00'€TY
¥8'91T b 78'618 81°08T 00° 81°081 00°000's 00 00'000's SWIHIAQ 00'ZIY
9€'€LT’9 L SE'T9L'88 S9'8E7'9 00° §9'8£Z'9 00°000'56 00 00°000°S6 sabem 1@ Sauejes |euoseas or'TIY
17'880°TT v 2E°0b9'782 89°00£'TT 00° 89°00£'1T 00" T+6€6C 00 00'TH6°€62 sabem pue sanejes 00°TTH

4njg uelpuy - ze uswisedsq gns
BAIBSAId 159404 - Z€  Juswpedaq

ISN3dX3

DA1953ld }S8104 - OET pung

Q1A 1R3A J01d p.o3Yy SUO>RSUR | suompesuet SeouRIqUINIUTY suofoesues 196png SJUIWPUSWY Jobpng uoRdusag Junody JUnoMDY
PN % alx -336 ala QLA YIUoW JuaLInD papusuy 396png paidopy

srouf([] ‘KJuno) puersy yooy

PLSI
IATISIIJ

1S910

o

JUnody dnjjoy apr
61/T€/£0 338 01

Hoday ¢

Sy

1310419 196png

,_;
o




1T Jo G abed WY 8%:ST:TT 6102/80/80 U0 JaAeID) Yar Aq uny

LT'615'065$ %8 S9'bE8'6TT'ES SE'E68'297$ 00°0% SE'£68'79Z$ 00'82/'78¢€'c$ (00°002°€S1$) 00'826'S£S'c$ SWL0L INNIAFY
LT 615°06E% %8 S9'vE]'6TIT'ES SE'E68'797% 00°0$ SE'£68'792$ 00'82,°78¢'c$ (00°002°€S1$) 00°826’SES'E$ SieJ01 DAIIS3Id ISBI0d - ZE  Jusupedaq
00" 0 00°005'162 00 00" 00 00°005'162 00° 00°00S'162 XE] |3J0W 30y Wody sajsuei 79°'16E
00" 0 00°0S 00’ 00 00" 00°0S 00" 00°0S SNUIA3I 3RO - SNoBUe|RISIY $6°69€
00'9Z T LY 9P TT €599 00° £€9°99 00°€0S'TT 00 00°€0S’TT S32.N0S 33eAnd 4y suonnqrIue) 0T°H9€
00°00% 6 00°0SE't 00°0S¥ 00’ 00°0St 00°008'+ 00° 00008t SJual asNoY paumo 00z 09'79€
¥C°296 0 00°£08'22 (00°2) 00" (00°2) 00°008°£2 (00"00z’eST) 00000181 SU0ISSadU0D 007 65'29¢€
00' 0 00°00€ 00 . 00" 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 15a133u! 5,10328)j0D 0€°19¢€
00 0 00°005'8 00 00° 00 00°005'8 00 000058 sbujuies JuswisaAu] 01°19¢
00" 0 00'00Z't 00 00 00 00°002't 00’ 00°002'1 S99y J3juted 8dey 007 (494
00°€55°02 b1 00°€€e’/8 00784t 00 00°282°¢t 00°STT‘T0T 00 00°STT’T0T s93) Huped 00z 1€ LbE
2891 4 78'0TH°0€ 81°6£9 00 81°6£9 00°05S0'1E 00° 00°0S0°1€ 93} UOReAIISUOD) B UDiessay 007 0€'Lbe
002559 14 00°/80'vCT 00'6€S"y 00 00°6€S'y 00929821 00’ 00°929'821 S99 diyssaqusw 007 6C°LYE
01°895'59 ST £5°1£9'6927 L¥'S68°9b 00 Lb'568'9 00'£2S'91€ 00’ 00°£2S'91€ doys w6 0oz 8TLbE
SS THOVE 91 8G'€15°0ZT Tr'98E'Te 00 W98ETT 00°006'2H1 00 007006241 S99} UOKE)S pavy [ewlue 007 LT LVE
007084’ v 00'b1€29 00°096'Z 00" 000962 00v.2'0L 00" 00'v27'0L 589 SJUIAD |e23ds 007 9T'LbE
00°661°T 0 00'TEE Vb 00691 00" 00691 00°00S'v+ 00 00'00S vt $99J U2e.3n0/MOYS |ewiue 007 Y LYE
00°Ze€"T 4 ¥6'8€5'S/ 90°€99°T 00 90°€99'T 00°202°4L 00 00'202'4L S99} weibosd uogesnps 00z £TLYE
SLTUETU ST 00020142 00°0€L'LY 00° 00°0€4'LY 00'0S/'81€ 00 00°0S481€ $99j Uleq 007 T LbE
00°TEL'LT LT 05'692'6S 05°9b2°21 00 0s9v'Tt 0091022 00’ 0091022 . [9snoJe)-s3s4 AJa100S [ed1bojooz TTLYE
16722191 ST 18689009 61°€LE'60T 00 61°€/£'60% 00°€90°07¢ 00’ 00°€90°01Z S99} suoissiwpe 007 0TLbE
00°01E 0 . 00°209'T 00 00’ 00’ 00°209'T 00 00°209'T $99) |elowsw 007 61'/bE
00°00T 0 00°S46'T 00 00° 00" 00'66'T 00’ 00°5/6'1 $93) uopydope 00z 8T1'LbE
00 0 00'SZy 00 00" 00° 00'SLy 00 00°'SLy Junodde uoidne S.10308)10D ZTTIE
00’ 0 00"000°020°T - 00 00° 00" 00°000°020'1 00° 00'000°020'T soxe3 Apadoud oT'11E
DAIDSAUd IS9I04 - TE ucwﬁtmumﬂ
ANNIATY
00Z (qeIN - TET pung
59°169'65$ (TR 474)) SLETT'eS 00'0% SL'E1T'ves 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% S|ej0) DAIDS3Id 353404 ~ 0T pund
£9°Z1£€0T %S 99°9€9'9€£°T YE'E69'TTT 00" PE'E69'TTT 00'0£E'8Vb'T 00 00°0££8b¥'C SW10L ISNIdX3
82°+00°€91 %9 16'22H'2TET 60°£06'SET 00’ 60°£06'SET 00"0€€8bb'T 00’ 00°0€€'8b¥'C STAIOL INNIATY

S|eI0| DAIDSALd 358404 - OET  PURd

£9'21E'C01$ %S 99°9£9'9£€'2$ YE'E69'TITS 00°0$ YE'E69'TTIS 00°0EE‘8Yb'2$ 00°0% 00°0£€'8VH'2$ STVLOL ISNIIX3
€9°21€'€01$ %S 99'9£9'9¢£2$ YEE6Q'TITS 00°0$ PE'E69'T1T$ 00°0EE'8b+'2$ 00°0$ 00°0EE"8YH S S|P10] DAIDSDId 353104 - ZE  Jusweda(
00'892$ %ET 90'pt¢’'s$ v6'8LL$ 00'0% $6'844$ 00'€20°9% 00°0$ 00'€20°9% S|E10) jded dueL0g - £6 Juswiedag gns
00 0 00°0SP 00° 00° 00 00'0Sb 00 00°0St aueURUIRN B SJieday 00'8€9
Fied dduelloq - €6 uswiiedag gng
OAIBSI 152104 - TE  Juswiedag
3SN3dX3
. DAIdS3Id 153104 - OET  pund
QLA 1834 J01id POy suopesuel ) suolesuel | SdURIGUINIUT suogoesues| 3obpng SiPpUIWY 19bpng uondudsag Junoddy JunNoXY
/P9Si % QLA - 326png ala aia YIUOW Juaun) papuawy 196png paidopy
sour(y Xuno) puersy oy
4 pLgsIq
N2y dnjjoy &piioxg IAIISIIJ

15910

6T/T€/L0 2187

Moday sourwIoMad 196png

3 A 189514



11 Jo g abed

WY 8¥:ST:TT 6102/80/80 U0 JaAel) yar Aq umy

69°S¥6 6 91'61£'C ¥8°08¢ 00’ $8'08Z 00°000'c 00’ 00'000°€ {onel) 00°€€9
8T'bS € £9'962°1 £C'Ey 00’ gCEy 00°0¥E'T 00’ 00°0bET suogedunwwo) 00°Z£9
65°6b€ 0 TH0ST' LT 65'6b€ 00* 65°6b€ 00°00S'LbT 00’ 00°00S'2b1 SVIAIDS |eU0ISSDY0.d 00'1€9
00 ¥l 00°ST's 00528 00° 00528 000009 00’ 00°0009 uoneonp3 g bujurel) 00°0€9
00°081'9Z 0 00°000'ST 00 00° 00’ 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000°ST sjewiuy 007 00825
00" 0 00°00S 00° 00 00' 00°00S 00° 00°00S S35RUIING POO4 0092S
LT°0bS'T 19 SE'T5€°T §9'Lb9'E 00 S9°/¥9'E 000009 00’ 0070009 000°T$ Japun dinb3 3 sjo0]_ |lews 00°Zs
6' 191 € 00°ZeS'T 00'8L% 00’ 0084 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000°ST sal|ddng sdueuajuIel/seday 00°€2S
$5'598°61 €1 ¥1°0£9'802 98'69€'1E 00’ 98'69€'TE 00°000°0b2 00’ 00°000°0tC salfddng bugesado 00°Zes
€5°4L +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ salddng 820 00'12S
00’ 0 00°0SH'y 00° 00’ 00’ 00°0Sb'y 00 0005+t Butpop/uuiopun 00°+TH
TLLS8'0T 4 ST98K'VET SLTHL'S 00* SLThL'S 00'8ZZ°0¥1 00’ 00'8ZZ0b1 S)yauag yieaH sskojdw3 00'€TH
e +++ (S0°8%€) S0'8bE 00" S0'8kE 00" 00’ o0 SWINJ3AO |eUOSESS 01°Z1¥
0T°9€T € 0L'6+9'ET 0£'0S€E 00* 0€'0S€E 00°000'¥T (00°000°01) 00°000+¢ SWIHAND 00°ZTH
20012y 8 S1°€25'68 $8'961°S 00" S8'961'S 00°0Z£'¥9 00°000°0T 00°022'¥S sabem 13 sarieles [euoseas oT'1TH
08'€0£'6T 4 26'622'€1S 80°€0b'6T 00 80°€0b'61 00'€£9°2€S 00 00'€£9'2€S sabem pue ssuejes 00'TTH
. JuDWIYDLIUG B 3L JRUNUY 007 dd - 80 jusuniedsd gng
sjeyol

Tv0L'L$ %t SSHIT0L1$ S'887°9% 00°0% Sb'882'9% 00°€0b'9/T$ (00°000'57%) 00°€0b'102$ S3UBA3 je1ads g weibold 00Z dd - L0 dwedaq gng
00’ 0 00°50Z o 00 00’ 00’ 00°S0Z 00 00°50L sdiysiaquiaw )8 sang 0079
00’ 0 00°0¥Z 00 00 00’ 00°0v¢C 00 00°0b2 sjejuay 00°6€9
00" 0 00°0€8't 00 00° 00’ 00°0£8'y 00 00°0£8'y Bbuneddng g Bunuud 00°S€9
00 0 00°021'p 00 00 . 00 00°021' 00’ 00°0Z1'y 1onesy 00°€€9
00° 0 00°094'T 00° 00° 00’ 0070921 00’ 0070921 SUOREDIUNWILIOD 0029
00°St S 00508 00'Sk 00’ 00'St 00°0S8 00’ 00°0S8 SBDIAIBS [UOISSJ0.d 00°1£9
0o 0 00°000'S 00° 00’ 00’ 00000's 00’ 00°000'S uoneonp3 g bujuies 00°0€9
00 0 00°00S 00 00’ 00 00°00S 00 00°00S S|edlpotIad 1§ $yo0g 00°£2S
00242 4 09'€26'9 0t'9ST 00 0¥°'95T 000802 00’ 00°080"Z saseydind pood 009§
00 1 0E'ET9'y 0499 00' 0499 00°089'% 00 00°089'% 0007$ Japun dinb3 g sj00 jlews 00°+2S
00 0 00052 00 00’ 00 00052 00 00°0SZ sa)ddng soueusjuiei/ieday 00°€2S
€5°52T 4 T8'169'TT 81°€5C 00 81°€SC 00°S¥6'TT 00° 00'Sb6'TT sayddng bupesado 0022
00° 0 00°00S 00° 00° 00’ 00005 00 00°00S saljddng 2oyo 00128
00 0 00'05b'T 00° 00 00 00°0Sb'T 00 00°05b'T Buitpor/uiogiun 00 b1t
75618 z SS'60V'ET SY'1L2 00’ SH'1L2T 00°'189'€T (00°000°01) 00'189'cT Sjy3uag yyesH aakojdury 00T
¥8'8 RS 00’ 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 00* SWIIAAO [eUOSRS 01°ZTH
0Tees'y L 0b'695°SH 09°SEY’E 00’ 09°SEV'E 00°500°6t 00" 00°500'6% sabem g saliejes jeuoseas oT'TIY
€1°000'2 £ 88'9¥L'£9 10902 00 T1°090°C 00°£08°69 (00°000'sT) 00°£08'v8 sabem pue ssuejes 00'TTH

S3juaAg jejoads 1 weiboid 00Z d4 - £0 usunedsqg gng
IAIBSDI 159104 - ZE  Juswiiedeq
3ISNIdX3
00Z IGeIN - TET pund
QLA 1834 Joud P03y suooesuesj suoiesuel | SooURIQINDUT suogoesuel | 196png SUETTIETINY 19bpng uonduosag unody UNOY
/PeSN % QLA - 396png dlA alA YIUOR JuaLn) papuswy 196png paxdopy
sjougyy Kyuno) puey:y ooy
PLOSI(]

JUNno2dy dnjjoy apnpPx3 OEOm&.mmw. i
61/1E/£0 12q 0} 1edA [2ISi 15510

Hoday SouRW.IOLIRd 1Shpng

]



1T Jo £ bed WY 8b:ST:TT 6102/80/80 UO JaAe.D J( Aq uny

6b'8£8'97$ %E L' 120'2E'1$ £6'p£8'0b$ 00'0$ £5'v/8°0v$ 00'968°€9¢'1$ (00°00Z°851$) 00960'2ZS'1$ Sje10] uonelsupy - 0T Juswiedsq gng

00’ 0 00°S5£°907 00’ 00 00° 00°SS£'90Z (00°00£2) 00'559'80Z sapuaby J8Y30 03 Jaysuel) 1166
00° 0 00°005°€C 00’ 00 00° 00°005°€2 00’ 00°005'€2 934 DIAIIS pIeD PN 00'€/8
00° 0 00'8£9'S8 00 00 00° 00°8£9'S8 00’ 00'8€9'S8 3S9.83u] 00'2£8
00 0 00°000'592 00 00’ 00’ 00°000'592 00’ 00000592 ledpuid 00'7£8
00 0 00°021°02 00 00 00° 00°0Z1°02 (00°000°s) 00°021'se 666'7$-000'T$ uswdinb3 g yoep 00'¥9Z
¥9'148 0 00'1/2'65 00" 00 00 00'7£2'6S 00 00°'1£L'6S [en3oenuo) SpISINO 00'v+9
00°052'1 0 00°58£°91 00’ 00 00’ 0058291 00 0058491 “sdiysiaquisus g sang 00°Z+9
00 ++4+ (66'687'1) 66'687'T 00" 66'682'T 00 00 00’ sjeuy 00'6€9
00°€02 +++ 00 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° 00 aoueusjulely 8 siledsy 00°8€9
00° 0 S0'850° S6'b 00 56't 00°€90'2 00 00°€90°2 Buneoydng g bunuud 00°5£9
00 0 00°52S 00° 00 00° 00°s2S 00* 00525 Buiysnand 00'¥£9
00 0 00°0SS"2 00’ 00’ 00° 00°0SS2 00’ 00°0S5°2 [9ARL] 00°€€9
86°Shb S IS6L 88°26€ 00’ 88'26€ 00'bbE’8 00’ 00'+bE'8 suoREdIUNWWOD 00°2€9
66'tT 81 16°££2°€9 6V LLY'ET 00 6V LLY'ST 00°ST2'9L 00° 005129/ SBDIAIBS [RUOISSBJ0Id 00°T€9
00 0 00°000'Z 00° 00 00° 000002 00’ 000002 uoneonp3 1 butujes | 00°0£9
00 0 00'6vS'E 00 00 00° 00'6¥5'E 00 00°6v5°c s|ed1potsad g sy00g 00°/25
SL6vE 8 00°1880T 00°010°T T00 00°0%0T 00'168TT (00°000°02) 00°768'T8 S$35eUdINg Pooy 00925
00 0 00°0€'8 00° 00 00 00°0£¥8 (00°0009) 00°0Eb'pT 000°1$ s3pun dinb3 g sjoo) jjlews 00'v2S
00 0 00002 00’ 00 00’ 00°002 00’ 00°00Z saiiddng soueusule/sedsy 00°€2S
05'695°2 v LLS8E BT €IS 00 €THIT'S 00'009'61T 00 00°009'6TT sai|ddns astpueydiaw doys Yo $9°2¢S
16121 0 /80856 €176 00 £1°6€ 00'0296 (00°000'ST) 00"029'v2 salddng bugesado 00°22s
$£'991 L 9£'609'T $9'STT 00’ ¥9'STT 00's2LT 00’ 00'52£'1 sanddns 2340 00°12S
00’ 0 00'0£0'2 00 00 00° 00°0€0°C 00 00'0£0°C Burop/wioyiun 00T
96'206°€ v 0€£°88€'8k 0,'810'C 00 0£°810°C 00°£0v'0S 00’ 00°£0t'0S S1yausg jeaH sakodws 00°€TH
00" 0 0070011 00 00 00° 00°001°T 00’ 00'001°T SWIHAAQ 00°ZTH
£0°260'6 9 YE'E68'¥ST 99406 00 99'+0€’'6 00'861°+91 (00°006°6S) 00°860'p22 sabem 1 saue|es jeuosess T TId
£6'6v6'L 12 PI'ELL'E0T 98'900'8 00’ 98°900'8 00°08£'TTZ 00* 00°08'11¢ sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH

: uonensupy - 01 juswiiedsq gns
S{e304L

SL6bL'S8% %9 0/'€ST'ZS1'1$ 0£°212'6/$ 00°0% 0£212'6/4$ 00'1£8'1£2'1$ 00°000°Se$ 00°1£8'902'1$ JUSWIYOLILF 1B B1e) jewiuy 00Z dd - 80 Juswiiedaq qns

00 0 0000052 00° 00 00° 00°000°52 0000052 00° 000/ST$ 49A0 aunpnaseyu] 00°£92
00’ +++ (00°8€€'11) 00'8€€°TT 00 00°'8£€TT 00’ 00 00’ 000'G$ Jano Bulspoway bulpiing 00992
00°St 12 00556 00'St 00* 00°St 00°000°T 00’ 00°000'T sdiyssaquiaws 33 sang 00°2b9
00°00E S 00°002's 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 00°005°S 00° 00°005’s sleyusy 00°6€9
00’ 0 00°000°0T 00’ 00’ 00 00'000°0T 00° 0000001 ueudule B sieday 00'8€9

JUBWYOLILT B 1) [PUNUY 00Z dd - 80 1usunsedag ans
BAIDSVIG 159104 - TE  Jusunsedag

3ISNIdX3
00Z iqeIN - TET  pund
QLA 134 10id P09y suoypesuel | suoresues | sesueIquINIul suopoesuelf 19bpng SjuslupURWY 196png uonduISa( JUNOIY unodY
/poSN % QLA -396png alA atA U3UOR Jualiny papusuty 196png paydopy
soug ‘Aano) puepsy ypoy
antbisiy
NGy drijoy 9apnPx3 S91q
NS §1S910,]
15/ 18 0] 4B |edSi > ;.h

1io7hay 9dUeWLIORd 106png




1T 4o g abed

WY 8b:ST:TT 6102/80/80 UO J9ARID B[ A UNy

91'STH'0bes (6S'cvE'TTTS) 65'EPE'ZITS 00°0$" 65'EHEZTTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|ej0} 0OZ IGeIN - TET  punyg
TT°H0T°0ST %b bT8L1'TET’E 9L°6¥5'0ST 00 92'6¥5'0ST 00'82.T8¢€'E (00°00Z°¢ST) 00°8Z6'SES’E SIV101 3SNIdX3
LT°615'06€ %8 S9'pE]'6TT'E GE'€68'79¢C 00 GE'E68'292 00'82LT8¢'E (00°00Z°€ST) 00'826'S€S'E STVIOL INNIATY
S|Ej0L 00Z IqeIN - TET  pung
1T'H#01°051$ %t pTBL1'ZET'ES 9.°6¥5'05T1$ 00°0% 92°6¥5'0S1$ 00'824'28E's$ (00°002°¢51%) 00'876'SES'c$ SIVi04 ISNIAX3
1TH01°051$ %t PT'8L1'2ET'ES 9/°6¥5'0ST1$ 00°0$ 9/'6bS'0ST$ 00'82£°z8E'c$ (00°002°£51$) 00'826'S£5'c$ S|EI0) BAIISDI 359404 - TE  Juswpedsq
s{e10L :
00°0% %E 0L'ZH9'ET$ 0£°£SE$ 00°0$ 0€'£5€$ 00°000'%1$ 00°0% 00°000'¢1$ UOHBAISSUOD 7§ YD1R3SIY 007 - DY  Judwiptedaq gns
00 0 00°000'8 00’ 00" 00’ 0070008 00°000°8 00 sapuasby Jayi0 03 Jajsuel) 1'166
00 0 00009 00" 00° 00’ 00°009 00 00009 sjejuay 00°6£9
00 0 00°000C 00’ 00 00° 0070002 (00°0008) 00°000°0T [oARIL 00°€€9
00 +++ (0€°£5¢€) 0€£'£5€ 00° 0£°4S€ 00 00 00 SDIAIIS [RUOISSJ0.d 00'T€9
00 0 00006 00’ 00° 00 00°006 00* 00°006 S9SRUDING P00 00'92S
00 0 00'00S'C 00’ 00’ 00 00°005C 00 00°005° saddns bugesado 00'22S
UOIBAIDSUO)) 7 YDIe3SaY 007 - DY ucmﬁtmnwm qns
S9'118'62$ Yol 78'ShT'ELS$ 81'7IE'ce$ 00'0$ 81'zIg'cTS 00'855'965% 00°000'S$ 00'855'165$ S{E10). @oueuNULeRW /sanipey - 8T Juswiedag qns
00 0 00°000'S 00" 00" 00 00°000'S 00°000°S 00 666'vT$-000'2$ a.nPnasesu] 00°€9£
00°02S L 9b°961°0T ¥5'€8L 00* ¥S'€8/ 0008601 00 00708601 [enoenuo) 3pISIN0 00'++9
00 0 00°000’€ 00" 00' 00 00°000E 00 00'000c sjejuay 00°6£9
0£°508°C € 00'159°9¢ 00'6t6 00 00°6+6 00°009°£Z 00’ 0000942 Dueusjuiely B sieday 00°8€9
0S'2ee’t 4 STPC8'ETT SL°5L0'C 00" SL°6L0'C 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT S32IALBS AJAN 2MqQnd 00°££9
vE'8E 0 00°0v8 00’ 00 00’ 00°0v8 00 00°0v8 suonedIUNWWOo) 00°2£9
$9°020°C 9 18'952'€C 6TELET 00 6TELET 00°0£9'v2 00 00°0£9'bC SIIAIBS [BUOISSBI0.] 00'1€9
00 0 00067 00° 00’ 00 00°06T 00* 00°06T uonednp3 g bujurel) 00°0£9
29'vZE 0 00°00¢'t 00° 00 00’ 00°00t'% 00° 00°00¥"t 000'1$ J9pun dinb3 g sj00) |lews 00°2S
TT°0€b’s £ 79'850'92 8€'91/ 00° 891/ 00°S4£'9Z 00 0052492 sa||ddns dueusjuiep/1edey 00°€Zs
18'667'E 01 09°£L0'0v 0b'66E'y 00° 0b'66€" 00'LL¥'vY 00 00°LLY'vb sal|ddng Bugesado 00'22S
00 0 00°0§ 00’ 00° 00’ 00°0S 00’ 00°0S sayddns o0 00'12S
00 0 00°0St'1 00’ 00° 00 00°0S+'1 00 00°0S+'T Guipop/wiogun 00'v1b
9€'800'y S 0£'926'TL 0E'v68'E 00' 0€'$68°E 00°'148'SL 00’ 00°1£8°SL S)yauag pjesH askojdw3 00'ETH
00 0 00°000'T 00" 00’ 00 000001 00 000001 BWINAND 00°C1¥
76'€89'c 9 £€'12S'1S 19'8LY'E 00 (9'8LY'E 00°000°SS 00’ 00°000'SS sabeM 18 SaLeles [euosess (119417
65°LSE'L € S0'ESL'E6T S6'TH9’S 00’ S6'TH9’S 00°S6€'661 00 00°S6£'661 sabem pue sauiejes 00'11H
oueUARUILW /SRS - 8T  Jusuniedsq gng
DAIBSRId 159404 - 2E  Judwipedsq
3ISNIdX3
00Z INeIN - TET  pund
QLA 1834 J0Ld p,0ay suopoesues suodesuRL saduRIqUINIUT suopoesues | 12fpng SJUSLPUIY 196png uondusaQ JUNoY JUNoNY
/P3SN % QLA - 330png aiA alA YIUO JuaLIND papusiy 38bpng paadopy
sjou(] ‘A1ono)) puesy oy
PISIA
AWNCIY Q::Om 2pNjox3 QQ.NQVOHQ
ST/1€/£0 91Q 0} Je3A [BISL R JSI10]

340doy dduewtGLis4 396png




1T J0 6 dbed

WV 8pIST:TT 6T02/80/80 UO JaA) Yo Ag uny

(00'862'p11$) 00'€£2'95T$ (00°€66'6£1$) 00°0$ (00°€66'6£1$) 00°082°96$ 00°0% 00°082'96$ S|ej0 | SUT el DALIS3id 359404 - €T puny
00°862'b¥T %8L 00°£00'0t 00°€66'6€T 00’ 00°€66'6£T 00°000°081 00° 00°000°08T SWLOL ASN3dX3
00 %0 00°082'9/¢ 00’ 00’ 00 00'082°9/¢ 00’ 00'082'9/2 SWLOL INNIATY
S|RJ0 L SU] gl 9AI9Said 159104 - €€  puny
00'86Z'b¥1$ %8Z 00°£00°0v$ 00°£66'6E1$ 00°0$ 00°€66'6£1$ 00°000081$ 00°0% 00°000°081$ SVLOL 3SNIdX3
00'862'v¥1$ %8 00°200°0v$ 00°£66'6E1$ 00°0% 00°£66'6£1$ 00°000°081$ 00°0% 00°000081% S|EI0) BAIISAL 152404 - TE  Juswpedaq
00'867°v¥1 8L 00°£00°0% 00°€66'6€ET 00’ 00°€66'6€T 00°000°081 00’ 00°000°081 dueinsug 00'9£9
BAIBSAIG 152104 - ZE  Juswiieda
ISN3dX3
00'0$ %0 00°082°92Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'082°9/2$ 00°0$ 00°082'9/2$ SIVL0L INNIATY
00°0% %0 00082'9/2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°082°9/2$ 00°0$ 00°082'9/2$ S{BI0) dAIDSIId 152404 - ZE  Juswpedag
00 0 00°0€T 00’ 00’ 00' 00°0€T 00* 00°0€T 06, 352433U1 §,10399])0D 0£'T9¢
00 0 00°000'T 00 00’ 00" 00°000'T 00' 00°000'T sButusea Jusunsaux 01'19¢
00 0 00°0ST 00’ 00° 00 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST UN0JJE UORINE $10109)|0D) [4453
00 0 00°000'522 0o 00’ 00’ 00°000'S/¢ 00" 00000542 soxe) Apadoud o1T'11€
DAIDSdLd I$R104 - Z€ ucmEtmamD
INNIATY
SUJ qer] aASdld 159404 - £ET  pting
(09°c+0'21$) 75'920'01$ (z5'920°01$) 00'0$ (25'92001$) 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|EI0L 1119 SALISAIG 359404 - ZET  puny
09'€¥0'21 %E 81'888'16¢ 75°920°0T 00 75'920°01 00°ST6'T0E 00° 00'ST6'T0€ SWLOL 3SNIAX3
00 %0 00°S16'T0€ 00 00" 00 00°ST6'108 00’ 00°S16'10€ STV.LOL 3NN3ATY
S|EI0| DIIDY DAIISDId 152404 - ZET  pung
09'Eb0'2T$ %¢ 8'888'167$ 76°920°01$ 00°0$ 75'920'01$ 00°S16T0£$ 00°0$ 00°S16°10€$ SW.LOL 3SNIIX3
09'€H0'21$ %¢ 8b'888'162$ 75'920°01$ 00°0% 75'920°01$ 00°S16'10€$ 00°0$ 00'S16'10¢$ S|RI01 DAIDSAUG 158104 - TE Juswpedaq
09'€v0’eT € 81'888'16¢C 75'920°01 00’ 75°920°01 00°ST6'10€ 00’ 00'ST6'10€ ST 0z ey
SAIDSAId 159104 - 2€ ucmrctmawc
3SNadX3
00'0% %0 00'ST6'10£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'ST6'T0E$ 00°0% 00'ST6'T0E$ SIVLOL INNIATY
00'0% %0 00'S16'10£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'S16'10€$ 00°0$ 00°ST6'T0ES S|PJ0L SAIISI 353404 - ZE  Juswipedaq
00 0 00'0ST 00 00 00’ 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST 06, 15349)ul $,40103]|0D 0£'T9¢
00 0 00°009°Z. 00° 00 00’ 00°009°C 00’ 000092 sbuluiea JuaunssAu] 0T°19€
00 0 00°0ST 00" 00 00" 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST JUN0JJ. LOIPNER SI0303]{0D) [4%8 41
00" 0 00°510'662 00’ 00" 00" 00'ST0’662 00’ 00570662 saxey Apadoud o1'11E
OAIDSAId 153404 - 28 Judwipedsq
ANNIATY
JHIOY sAluSILY 359104 -~ CTET pund
Q1A J1e34 toud Py suoipesuel | suoijoesues] Ssdueiqundug suopoesuedy .bw@u:m Sjuslipusly uwmu:m :omua_h..wum U020V pititlone)g
/P3sN % QLA - 39bpng GiA aiA RIEGARITEI o] papuswy 39bpng psydopy

JUNo2Yy dnjjoy apnjdx3
61/1€/L0 91BQ 0} JBB |EISI

J10day aduziis;19d 396png

sieuif A3umo) puepsy oy
pLgsiq
X3891d




1T Jo 01 ab6ed WY 8:ST:TT 6T0Z/80/80 UO JaAeLD yar Aq uny

00°0$ . 86°265'¥$ (86°265'v$) 00°0% (86°265'p$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% Sie10 Idw] IONIISU0) g $352104-d0j9ASQ - SEE  puny
00* %1 20°448'01€ 86265y 00 86'265' 00°0£b'STE 00" 00°0£¥'STE SWLOL 3SN3dX3
00° %0 00°0£b'STE 00 00’ 00 000£b'STE 00 00°0£b'STE SW1IOL INNIATY

siejo] 4dwiy 3on1su0) B S3s2404-dofOARQ - SEE  pun4

00°0% %I 20°2£8'01€$ 86°265'v$ 00°0$ 86'265'+$ 00°04¥'STES 00°0% 00°0/4'ST1E$ STV.IOL 3SN3dX3
00°0% %I 20°2£8°01€% 86°265'v$ 00°0% 86°265'v$ 00'0/b'S1E$ 00°0$ 00°04¥'STES S|EI01 DAIDSRI 159104 - ZE  Jusuedag
00" , 0 00'04b'STE 00° 00 00* 00°0Zt'STE 00° 00°0£¥'STE 000°ST$ 49A0 ainpnnsesu] 00°£9L
00 +++ (86°265"t) 86'C65t 00 86°765't 00 00 00 666'v1$-000'$ a4npnaselu] 00°€9/
SAIDSBId 159104 ~ ZE u:mcb\_mawm
ISNIdX3
00°0% %0 00°04¥'STES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°04¥'s1E$ 00°0$ 00°0/b'STES SWLOL 3NNIATY
00°0% %0 00°0/+'S1E$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°04+'S1E$ 00°0$ 00°04b'STES SE}0) BAIDSDIg 359104 - ZE  Juswpedag
00 0 00'SZ 00° 00’ 00° 0057 00’ 00°SZ 06, 35919)ui 5,10103|{0D 0£'19¢
00 0 00°SbT 00" 00 00 00°'ShT 00’ 00°SHT sbujules Juaunsaau] 0T'19€
00 0 0059 00° 00 00 00'S9 00° 0059 Junodo. UOIINE $10309|[0D I
00 0 00°§£2/S1E 00° 00° 00 00'SET'STE 00" 00°SE£T'STE soxe) Apadold 0T 11E
BAl9S3id 59104 - TE u:mEﬁmnwD
INNIATY
._nEH PNIJSUO) 3 mummuon_..no_mguo -S€E€ pung
(€£'+98'2$) 92'8£9'/$ (92°8£9'¢$) 00°0$ (92'8£9°2$) 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|EI01 VSSI4 PA19SDId 350404 - 9ET  pund
€L'v98'L %% YL 1b1'881 97'8£9'L 00’ 92'8€9°/ 00'98£°S6T 00° 00982561 SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
00 %0 0098561 00’ 00 00 00'982°S6T 00’ 00'982'561 STIVLOL 3NNIATY

SIE10L VSSId dAISSald 359104 - 9ET  puny

£L'¥98°L$ Y%t v/ Lb1'881% 97'8£9'/$ 00°0$ 92'8€9'2$ 00'98£'561$ 00°0$ 00°98£'561$ SIVLOL ISNIIX3
££'998'2$ %¥ bl Ly1°8819 92'8£9'/$ 00°0$ 92'8€9'¢$ 00'98£'561$ 00°0% 00'98£'561$ S|e101 DAIDSId IS3104 - ZE  Juswpiedag
€L'¥98°L 12 v LP1'881 97'8€9', 00 92'8£9'2 00982561 00 00°98'561 S1edIP3NADI4 oT'ETh
SAIISBId 350404 - TE uswedag
3SN3dX3
00°0% %0 00'98£'S61$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'98£'S61% 00°0$ 00'98£'561$ STV.LOL 3NNIAFY
00°0$ %0 00'98£'561$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°98/°S61$ 00°0% 00'982'561$ S|eJ0| BAIBS3Id 153404 - ZE  Juswpedag
00 0 00007 00’ 00 00 00°00T 00 00001 06, 353.3)U! S 40D30D 0£'T9¢
00 0 00005 00 00 00 000052 00 00°005°C sbuiuies Jusunsaaug 0T°19¢
00’ 0 00's8 00’ 00 00° 00°S8 00 00°S8 3unodde UOLPNE S10309)|0) e
00 0 00°101°€61 00 00 00 00'T0T°€6T 00 00°101°c6T saxe) Apadold OT'TIE
BAIISII 159104 - TE Juswinedag
INNIATY
VSSId @AI9SB1d 159404 - 9ET  pung
QLA 4R3A J0Ld poay suopoesues ) suonoesuel | SadURIqUINIUT suonoesues ) 12bpng SjusWpUBWY 19bpng uo3didsag Junoddy N0y
/Pasn % QLA - 3196png aii («IPN LIUOW Juauind papuawy 18bpng paydopy
SIOUTHI 43uno)) puersy Yooy
Pusiq
N0y dnjjoy apnpxg 9AIISIIJ

153104

61/1£/£0 81eQ 03 JBEA 1RISIY

Hodoy aouetuioudd 3obpng




1T Jo 1T abed WY 8:ST:TT 6102/80/80 UO Jane.) yar Aq umy

8v'006'SET$ 66’705 ¥Z1$ (66'v2Z'87$) 00°03% (66'vzz'8es) 00'082°96$ 00°0$ 00°082'96% S|eI0) puesn
L0'€T9'LTH %9 LS'E02'£6€"9 £b'S20°LTh 00 £v°S20'LTh 00'6¢2'b28'9 (00°002°€ST) 00'62Zv'£L6'9 STVLOL ISN3dX3
SS'€75'ESS %9 95'80£'125'9 ¥b'008'86€ 00 ¥4°008'86€ 006050269 (00°002’€ST) 00°602°€L0"L STVIOL 3NNIATY
§je104 puesn
00'0% L5'1£5°T$ (£5'1£5'2%) 00°0% (£6°1£5'2$) 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ siejoL Buydwe) » Aemjjids sapunyl pnot - 9g€  punyg
00 +++ (£8°'1£5°2) £5°1€58"T 00 (5'T€S'T 00 00 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
00’ +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00 00 00* STvLOL INNIATY

siejo Buidwe) 1 Aemijids sopunyy pnot - 9gg  puny

00°0$ +++ (£6°1€5'28) £5'1€5'2$ 00°0$ £6°166'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL 3SNIdXT
00°0$ +++ (£6'1£52%) £5'1€5'2$ ~__000% £5°1€5'2$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00°0$ S|BJ0) DAIISDU ISBU0] - € Juswpedaq
00 +++ (£5°7€5') (51£5°2 00° £5°1€5°2 00’ 00 00° 000°ST$ 1940 snpnaselyur 00°£9¢
, BAISAI IS3104 - ZE  Juswpedag
ISNIAX3
Guidwe) 3 Aemids sopuny) pnot - 9g¢  pung
QLA B34 J0Ud p,oay 1>RSHRE | suoipesuel SOURIGILNLLY sucpoesuRly 126png SjuaWpUIWY 19bpng uondudsaq Junodoy oY
/6N % QLA - 120png alA ala 12:00 JUBIIND papuawy Jabpng padopy
erouy K3umo) puesy oy

PLSIA
IAIISIIJ
1510,

JUNOJ2Y dnyjoy
61/1€/L0 312

Hoday =




Rock
Island
County

August 7* 2019

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
July 31%, 2019 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
July, 2019, as the first month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

<

Contains 30%
recycled post-consumer fiber

Current year interest for July, 2019 $10,418.00
Prior year interest for July, 2018 $11,673.00
Current year accrual ending July 31%, 2019 $155,257.00
Prior year accrual ending July 31%, 2018 $ 93,332.00

(All interest earned above is actually credited to prior year interest)

Monthly interest is at 2.33%, which is down slightly again, from 2.38% last month. Over
the past few months there has been a decline in the rate in anticipation of a cut.

July 31%, 2019 the Federal Reserve did cut the interest rate by a quarter percentage point,
which directly affects our interest earnings for the rest of this year and into the future.

It is a possibility that there will be another rate cut before the end of the year.

Next tax distribution is set for Tuesday, August 27, 2019

Very truly yours,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER

~-SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY: - o oo o o o
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org



| jo | sebey

uew:dayg Aosep desn

8102 ‘£ }snbny ‘Aepssupspp

mm.apw. 269'G$ ¥6'96.'622'98 spund o} ‘ejo] pues9
60°19¥'GeS £L°68€'0E$ pung uep uinepw 809 pun4 uiuen; unepw 809
mw.mvn.mwm.mw GE'88L'616'2% Sudweg y kemjdg Jopuny L pnoy 9ee  Buidwed @ Aemydg sopunyt pnod 9ee
mv.mnhw«#w GE'OpS 12ve Jdwi onasuod ¥ sjsalod-dojesq gee  sdwijongsuos ¥ sisaiog-dojersg Gee
—Mm.vomdmw | 65°Z69'1028 8A0idw| 88IN0D JOO o' 3% anoidw) 8SIN0D 0O “d'd 1€€
20°066'¥6$ 0£'618'¥6$ ied axig foid 1ded o 4 oce ied avig “foud 1deD o' oce
£6'5L6'€128 6¥'e9.'v2Z$ VSSid dA8sal 158104 9E1L VSSId4 anesald jsauog 9t
PLEBY 9918 Zy'807'20€$ Suj qep anssald IS0 €€ Suj qer anasal 1salod €El
om,m.\.m. 192¢ 0¥'822'6.28 3119y aMIBsald S04 f4%3 [upey anesald 158104 zel
61°220°106% 21°100'926$ COZ IqeiN 343 007 1qeiN 134
61°209°922"1 8 8L°LEL'BIZ'IS 8nIBSBI }SAU0H ott 8AIBSAI 52U04 oL
Ju:u.«n Bujpuz eourjeg BujuuiBeg uopdysaseq pung Bujked pung Bujheq uondiiosag punyg

JunodaY - pung Ag podey ‘Bugsi Arewwng
810Z/1€/L :83eQ OL - 610Z/b/L 838 WOI4

SEONVIVE UNITd AATASAd I8A90T Moday pung SS04D

1014381Q BAIBSBId 188104 DIY




| jo | sabey

uewdey) Aosepy uasn

6102 ‘2 ysnBny 'Repsaupapp

(3sax03ur xwas youad §1 610Z ‘A[np JO YINOW I8IY Y3 UT PIWIEA }8ST2)UT T8 J8Y3 330U 2883 J)

STBIP0LS = mHEEmmngH Jd spun4 04 :e10} puels
81288 pun4 uep uinei 808 pundg uuey uinieiy 809
8ELEL'PS Buidwe) p Aemyjids Jepuny} pnoi 9ce Buidwe( g Aemyds sepunyl pno 9ee
79'L2L8 Jdwyj onasuoy) P sjsaio4-dojereq Geg  Jdwyjjonuisuo) % sisaio4-dojaasQ [T
81-9.¢e$ aacudul| 8sn0D 09 "d'd Le€ aAoidw] 9sIN0D 0O "d'd 34
LYLLS 1ed avig ‘foid 1deD ‘o' 0ge ied g "foid 1ded "d'd oge
€9'28E$ VSSi3 9AI9S81d 18904 9¢t VSSid snesald um!om sel
£6°206S SUj qer aAIesdid 189404 [} Suj gelT anasald 153104 €64
yL66v3 2.9y BnBSald }$3I0 ZEL 21119y 9AI9SAld 18104 Zeh
81'6L0'L$ 007 1qeIN 1313 00Z 19BN 333
60'906'L$ BNesALd 180104 [} MBSl 1590 o€}
$31posn) (w0t uoidiosaQ pung Buihed puny Bujhed uopdioseq pung

JUN0YIY - pung Ag uodey ‘Gupsin Arewung
6L0Z/bE/L 83eQ OL - 6LOZ/}/L ‘83eQq WOl
Hoday pung ssoua)

19181} 8AIBSAId 350104 OIN




%599'66 12'208'2L1 0,°982'Gl - - - - - (L6°12¥'L) - 00°299'081 vsSsiddd g€l

%¢€T'SC 00°20.°8¥ - - 00'86Z'v¥L - - - - - 00°000°'c6} qen d4 €el

%6€ 96 0v'G6L'Lee 21'9g9'eC - - - - - (26'265°L1) - 00'6€8'cEE aldy dd [434%

00°000°2L %Ly’ G6 92.'9¢2°191'¢ 8L°ZPE'SEL | 2GLLE'LS 00'000'02 18'v01 i - (61°951°L6) - 009e2’LLEE 007 39"

%18°'G6 1£°282'68L'C GZ'990'60) | 6L PLL'LE 00'E¥6 - - - (L¥'L18'E¥) | 00°005°L 00'666'682'¢C leJausg) o€l

SUR 199US 196png. Soueleg I01ked swied aL Eo) 5.0d SOd WUOW | Sy sebueyd souejeg SWEN | #pung
aoueeg Jo anuanay leuibiQ Jo pasequnousun Buipueisino | Joud ppy penoiddy palaquinousun pun4

10 Ino swien) puadg 0} ya7 % Wwauny
1eIgng

%6

$}99y) dsuejeg |el|

ag pinoys

Spung aAl9sald }S9104

funoy puejs| 320y

810Z/1E/L




%0}°96 ¥L'l¥1'881L 1£'€86'L - - - - - (50°6¥¢) - 00982661 vSSid d4 9€|

%€C'2C 00°200'0% - - 00°€66'6€1 - - - - 00000081 Qe d4 €el

%8996 89°888°162 ZL'EYZ0L - - (10°0) - - (19°912) - 00'S16'L0E a8y d4 443

%SG 'G6 P28LL2eT'E 2€'€€L'69 25°116°'e8 - - - - (80°560°¢c) - 008z2'z8¢'E 0oz LEL

%¥¥y S6 99'9€9'9¢€'2 16'916°'96 99'Gv6' Ly ¥0'999°8 - - - (ee'SL¥'L) - 00°0€E'8¥¥'2 jeJauan o€l

sauy 198Ug 19bpng 3oueeg lio1ked swier aL 'B) 5.0d SOdUWWOW | Srv sabuey) aduefeg SweN | #pung
aoueleg Jo 8NUAASY [ewibiQ Jo paljaquinausufy Buipuelsino | Joud ppy panosddy | pesrequnousun | pung

40 IN0 swie|D puadg 0} Yo7 % : waung
penqng

%26

$)99y) ddsuejeg |ew]

ag pinoys

Spun4 aAlI9sdid )}Sa404

funoy puejs| o0y

6102/1€/L




- %L0°L ¥6'LLL°2) G0'Gve - - - - - - - 66zzl'€l VSSId dd o€l

- %SvEL 20'296'6¢ - 89'6EE'Y - 00°€0S°} - - - - 0£'86.'82 qery d4 €gl

- %95°€ L G0'€92'GP 19912 - - c00 - - - - ¥9'6Lp'SY a1y d4 (433

- %Ch’L €0°EV6'9E 80°'G60'E 92'€€C'89 | G6'296'y - 00°000'S 00658 |(00°0¥S) 16°'GPE0L 1¥'688'89 4 lel

- %882 S1¥£8'69 EEGLP'L 12'996°LE | GP'EEQ'0F - - - - - ¥16¥8'Gvl |eJausy o€l

saul jesys 1ebpng aouejeg lioJAed swiejd aL =lo] s.0d S.0d yiuow Sy sabueyd souejeg sweN # pung
ajuejeg JO dNUBASY leiubio jo pajaquinduaun OC_UCEquO Joud ppy panosddy pajaquinousun pung

JO N0 swie|n puadg o} o1 % jaund
oenqgng

%0

S)29Y) asouejeq [el |

ag pinoys

Spung aAlasald }Sa104

funoy pueys) ooy

INO-9s0| 610Z/0€/9

_




- %56°G €6'28L'0l 61ev's - - - - - - 0S'v09'L1L VSSId d4 9€l

- %ll'€C 2 ¥00'SS - - - - - - - ¥2¥00°GS qeil d4 €el

- %0201 06'926'v 2526511 - - - - - - Zy'615'9p a8y d4 (443

- %200 60°c¥S 6196125 66'626'08 10'220'€2 - 00°€SS°LS - ¥0'v62'L 08'€68°201 00z LEL

- %S¢0 28'668'S LY LL8'EY 02°€56'GL 10'2pL'S) - - - - ¥6'LL¥L8 |eJaudg ocl

saul| j9dys 126png aouejeg lloshed swiep aL =lo) $,0d $,0d Ywonw Sy sabueyd aduejeq sweN # pund
aduejeg JO SNUdBADY _w_c_muo jo paljaquindusun QC_UCGumaso Joud ppy panosddy pajaqunouaun pun4

Jo Jno swied puadg o} o1 % jusaungd
oeaqgng

%0

s)29y) adsuejeq el

94 pinoys

sSpung aAlesald }s9104

fjunon puejs| %20y

NO-3s0|D 8102/0€/9




91°86%'05 €L°L6E'TE - - €L'/682¢ 0c'es - £€6°051'CE pundg uiepy uinep 809
G£'898'22. LL€69°961C - - L1'€69'961'C LS1€5°C - ¥£'62Z'66¥'C dwedgAemjjids |7 9ee
00'LoverL 96'S€6'62T T0'L/8'0lE 00°0L¥'GLE 86'2vE'GTl 86°26G't - 96'G£6'6¢21 jsuodgsisalo4 ‘A8Q Ggee
G€'828'69 18'V0€‘0S - - 18°¥0€'05 - - 18'¥0g05 dwy 85109 Jj09 L€€

- 2006676 - - 20°066'v6 - - 20°066'v6 Yied ajig oce
8/.'€G6'69 65'€8/°1TC v.lv1'88l 00982661 €e°5¥1°02C 92'829'2 - 66°€8.L'L2¢C VSSId dd4 o€l
91°665'69 88°€866/€ 00°200'0¥% 0008z'9L2 88'0L.L'erl 00'€66'6€ 1 - 88€0.'c8¢2 qern d4 eel
66'cvlcL 6.°888T6C 81°'888'L6¢C 00'G16°10€ 12'298°182 25'920'01 - 6.'888'162 a8y d4 cel
8.°0.8°60G'} LS'SOVOTTT veglLleee's Soveg'6LL'e | 9l'evL'cee’) 9.'6¥G'0G1 G€'€68'292 LGSOP0LL L 007 lel
920,926 TL90V'TIET 99°9€9°'0€€'T 16°Zer'ele’c | 9v'029'Gee’L Pe'€69°LLL 60°L06'GElL LLO0V'LLE L [elsuag ocl

CYNELEN aouejeg APEN 1A PaAIg09Y 19A aoueleg ajeq o} ajeq o) 61/0€/9 jo awepN pung # pun4

YIUON G pung psjeudosddeun | |ON sasuadx3 | JON SenuaAsy | pungjuauny |sasuadx3 6l/L//| ONUSASY GL/1/L |Se @duejeg pund

pajabpng pajebpng

saouejeg pung

spun4 aAiasald }Sa104

Ayunoo puejs| o0y

6102/1L€/L




G9'/68'6 05°SSL‘S - - 0G'6G.'S 25'961°G69 - z0ci6'oL pung uiepy uinep 809
S0°20.'69 SS'OLELLT'Y - - GG'OLE'LLL'Y - - G590l LLL'Y dweggAemids 17 9ee
- L9VSLTES 00°000'GLL 00°'6£2'06C L96lS'OLY - - L9659l ISU0DRsIsalo 'Ae(Q gee
oLezvl's 2€°L80°v8T - - 2¢°.80'v81 - - 2€°.80'¥81 dwy 8s109 §l09 lee
08'v¥0'v S6°LE8'T6 - - G6.£8'C6 - - G6'.£8'C6 uied ajig oee
S0'€50°'L9 TL'SYT'86T Lzeo8'eLy 00299081 86°082'061 €1v98'L - LL'GYL 86l VSSId d4 g€l
GZ'8¥2'9l C6°6€L°L0T 0020.'8V 00°2e€'00e (80°068'cH) 00'86Z'v¥L - 26°L0v'00L geridd4 €el
0c'6€1'821 TL'99T'6€C 0v'G6.'12¢E 006£8'cEe [ARAAIXAA 09°€¥0'CL - gL 99z'6€e amsy d4 el
ov'G8s'sh'L 0Z°08SCST'T 9.9¢Z'l9L'e 16'909'026'c | sD'0Olz'e6E’ L ¥2'666'6¥1 60°629'06€ 02°085°2S1L°L 00z Il
¥2'100'9.6 56'6¥9'892°T 1£28.'681L'C C¢LGSS'vEL'C | 09'9/8'€Ze’L €9cle'eol 82'¥99'851 S6'¥2G'89¢2'L [elsuag ocl
=YNELEN] aouejeq apen 19A PanIaoay JeA aouejeq ajeq 0} ajeq 0} 81/0€/9 JO aweN pundg # pung
UJUOW\ G pung pajendosddeuny | 1 ON sosuadxg | [ON Sanuanay  pundjuaung |sasuadx3g gl/|// | enusaay gL/L/. |Se aouejeg pund
pajabpng pajebpng

soduejeg pun4

spung aAlIasald }Sa104

Aunos pue|s| yooy

8102/L€/L




G9'/68°6 £6'0St'TE - - £€6°05v°¢CE 65°661°121 05v€.L'28 20¢zL6'0L pund uilepy uinepy 809
A NN TAD ¥£°57T661°C - - ve'Gee'e6v'e YO'¥88'bEL’L S2°096'G.L €L 6vL8sL'y dwepghem|iids 11 9¢e

- 96'S€6°6CT 19°2€2'80¢ €l/28'y vy ove'eey 6€°29L°L¥E 18°.0¥'G82 96'00.'68% JsuoQR@sisalo ‘A8 Ggee
oLzvl's 18'v0€°0S - - 18'¥0€'0S $0'885'291 £6°608'ce 2€°.80'¥81 dw| 8si109 §j09 Lee
08'v¥0'v 20°066v6 - - Z0'066'v6 - 20261'e 66°.£8'C6 yied ajigd oee
G0'€50°L9 65°€8L°12C ¥6° 22121 ¥EL¥5'61 6l¥Lo'ize 90'688°'291 99611191 65°€8.'Lee VSSId d4 9¢i
1G°19¢2L 88'€0L€8C 20°'296'G¢ ¥¥'625°LS o1'9¢1‘75¢ 86°2£0°/91 96°208'2¢ve 88°1.£'9LL qern d4 ecl
oc'6eL‘szl 6.'888'T6C G0'€9Z'sy 8€'6¥5'G9 91'209'L.LC G6°6.5'88¢ 29'682'89¢ 6.'888'162 aldy dd cel
10°6.G'vb'L LS'SOVOTT'T €0°€v6'0¢ 95°9.€'08¥ ¥0'2.6'999 88'6890'c29'C ¥¥°'658°280°'c 8¥'208'20¢'1L 007 Lel
8/°101°'9/6 TL90V'TIET G1'¥Z8's9 9t'6.0'v€C or'Lsi'erl’lL G€'088'82¢2'2 50190902 L2'L6ELLE'L [ejsuag o<l

ETVER-)Y aouejeg SpEI 18A PAAISORY JOA aouejeg ajeq 0} aleq o} 81/0€/9 J0 awepN pung # pun4

YO G pund pajeudosddeun | 1 ON sosuadxg | JON S9NUSASY | pundjuaund |sasuadxd gL/L/.| @nudAdY 81/L/. |Se adoueleg pund

paebpng psjebpng

saduejeg pung

spung aAlasald }Sa104

Ayunoo puejs] yooy

| INQ-8S010 6402/0€/9




z0'Z16'0L SePvSL'ee L9'GEG'CL 0L0¢lL'ze pung ujepy uinep 809
€L'6¥L'8SL'Y 0€215'981 £V 199'viE'Y - dweygheminds 171 9ge
96'00.'68Y - Lyeer'Lse GG'89Z'8€¢ Jsuodgsisalo4 ‘AeQ Gee
ze°.80'¥81 00°18.°¢l 02°00%'92 zL8ov'LLL dw 88109 jj09 Lee
G6'L£8°C6 8Y°,0L'6 G1'60¢'L 82°9¢Z'L0L yied ayig oce
65€8.'L2¢C €€°.26'091 G€'G9G'061 LG'GrL'86! VSSId dd o€l
| 8819/l 9/°/99'G8l 2.°989'€TE 26'26¢£'8¢ gein dd eel
_ 6.°888°162 oT'veS'L0E L1°.51'09¢€ 88'G9¢'6€¢ alsy d4 cel
85°108°102'1L z.L'066'L9V'E veege'sie’e 90'60¥'¥62'L 007 LElL
v6'€CC VIEL Ge'0LZ'vre'e PL9GY'€6EC G1'8/6'v9T'L [esaue9 oclL
aduejeg ajeq o} 8jeq o} L1/0€/9 jo SweN pung # pung

pund juauny |sasuadx3 //L// dNUBASY /L/L// |Se aduejeg pun4

IN093s0)d pug - 8T0Z/0E/9

0l'8e5'ce 70'216°'0L - - 20zi6'0L GEV¥SL'eT 19'GeG'CL 0L0€L22 pung unJepy UIAepy 809
- SSOLELLT'Y - - GG'9.E'LLL'Y 88¥8Z'/9l eV 199'vreE'Y - dwedgAeminds 17 9ee
- L96TS9TY 00°66l1°'Ge - LOVLL VWY - ZLopb'eoe 65'89Z'8¢€C Jsuopesisalo "AeQg gee
GE'86L°L TEL80V8T - - 2€180'v8l 00'18L'¢cl 02°00¥'92 zL8ovLLL dw) 88109 Jjo L€
G6'9S1 S6°LE8T6 - - G6°L£8'26 8¥°L0.6 G1'60¢'} 82'9¢2'L0L yied aig oce
GG'062'29 TL'SPT86T €5281'01 L' LEG'0L €8'06.°'L61) €€°226'091 65°2.G'091 LGS'G1'861 VvSSid dd o€l
S0'686'G6 76°L0¥'00T $2¥00'GS 12°0L0'9¢ 68'L¥E'6T) 9.°666°C81 €L'¥86'€LC 26'25€'8¢ qein dd eel
S6'912'L01 TL7997'6€C 06°'9Z6'vE 65°8vL°LE €0°S¥0°LET 9Z'¥€5°'20¢€ ele’soe 88'G9Z'6€C allivy d4d cel
00'6LECEE’L 02°08SCST‘T €998l €0'v.L6°12L 08'26.'0€0'L 06'¥0¥'69P'E $9'88.'G02'E 90°'60¥'¥62'1 00z el
GO'G6Y' .96 S6'v25'897'T 28'668'G 0L EYS Lyl L0°188'zel’L 86'20¥'2re'C oesoc‘ole'e GL'8.6'V9C') |essusg ocl
anasay aouejeqg apep 19A [SE=EVVERENREYY aouejeg ajeq 0} 2)eq o} 21/0€/9 Jo aweN pund # pun4

YIUuoOW G pung psjeudoiddeun | JON sasuadx3 | ION SoNUaAdy | pundjuauny [sasuadx3 /L/L/.| @nuaAdy /1/1// |se @ouejeg pund

pajebpng pajabpng

saouejeg pung

spun4 aAlasald }Sai04

INO-9S0[D 8102/0€/9

|

A3uno) puejs| }o0y
T

I




€1'16€'CE 9£'€90'c - 00°000'G€ 60'L 9V pund uiJepy uiAely. 809
L1°€69'96V'C G02S9'GL - 00°000°ZLS'C | Z8'SPE dwedglemds 17 9ce
ov'€6/.'8Zy - - 00°000'22¥ or'eS.'L JsuoDRIsalod-Aeg|  Gee
L8'¥0€'0G - - 00°000°0S 18'¥0€ dwj 85109 J|09 LEE
20°066'v6 ) - 00°000't6 20°066 Wed ayig, oee
€6°G/E'Cle - - 00°000'602 €6'G/E'Y vsSSiddd ol
ov'eyL'zol 89°6EE - 00°000°'991 a4 gendd ¢gl
06'6/6'192 - - 00°000'652 06'G/5'9 aley d4 zel
L1188/ 8.'v¥L'ZG1L - 00000t L2 61220061 007 LEL
2£'G69'2rL'L 18'116'G8 - 00°000'98L°L | 61°209°CF [eJouas|  og¢l

aouejeg yseod swie|n SjusWwijsanu| SJUBW}SaAU| ysed SWweN pun4 # pungd

wJa] -6uo

saouejeg yseo

spung aAla9said }S0404

Auno9 puesi 300y

6102/1¢/L




0S'6S.'S 2596169 - 00°000°02 c0¢ClLe pung uie uiney 809
GG9/€ /L'y 000/8'G2 - 00'000'€0Z'y | SS'9ve dwedplem|ids 17 [S1%
LOVLL LY - - 00°000ZEY 19VL.'6 ‘JSU0DRBISaI0]-"'ARQ gee
2e'/80'¥81 - - 00000621 2€'/80'G dwj 88109 J|09 (%%
G6'/€8'C6 - - 00°000'26 G6°.€8 yjed sxig (0] %
01'926'681 - - 00°000°c8l 01°926'9 VvSSIid d4 ocl
68'€10'GE - - 00°000'6C 68°€00l geri d4 €el
€¥'100'622 - - 00000712 e€V'100°LL sy d4d cel
2S'SyLTre'L 10°/¥8'2EL - 00°000'GL2°} | 6SC66'6SL 007 LEL
¥6°66€'€9L "L 6¥'890'cS - 00'000'680°L | €¥'89¥'LZL [eJaua) 0cl

aouejeg yseon swie|n SJUBWISOAU| | SJUBWISSAU| ysen aweN pung # pun4

wle m-mco._

soouejeg yseo

spun4 aAI9sald }S9104

AQuno9) puejs| )o0y

8lLoz/ie/l




Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — Auqust 2019

July Sales Numbers: 2019 2018 2017
Rounds played: 4,067 4,319 4,148

Golf Revenue’s: $75,686.87 $76,446.39 $71,954.26
Concession’s: $20,688.05 $20,037.50 $20,621.25
ProShop: $4,119.90 $5,263.41 $4,106.24
Improvement Fund: $5,060.50 $5,111.25 : $4,879.00
Total Revenue for July: $100,494.82 $101,747.30 $96,681.75
Avg S/Player | $24.71 $23.56 $23.31

July was overall a pretty good month for Indian Bluff Golf Course. It was far better than the rain
soaked months to begin the season. July of 2019 came in ever so slightly below the strong July
of 2018. Weather in July was not the best, this year featured two heat waves, one centered
around July 4, and the other the second half of the month. July of 2018 featured a very warm
first half of the month, and a very good second half of weather. July 2019 also featured two
days with rainouts of the afternoon, and a walking only start to the day on July 4. The two
Wednesday afternoon rainouts kept us from attaining the same numbers as we did in 2018 for
the month. Overall a successful month for the golf course.

July featured one major golf outing, as the 4% of July holiday, the John Deere Classic, and the
Bix 7 tend to combine to lead to a mid summer’s lull in golf and golf outings. The Hackers and
Slackers held their third annual charity golf outing on July 21. Their numbers were down
slightly from a year ago, the high heat index of 110 is to blame. The heat also helped keep their
concession sales from the record levels they have had in the past. Even with the weather 120
players enjoyed the golf course, and contributed to a successful event. Along with the event
Indian Bluff got some free radio publicity along with a couple of nice mentions in the
newspaper.

During the month Indian Bluff Clubhouse staff kept busy with the normal daily routine of
general cleaning, clubhouse upkeep, and customer service. They also stayed busy with golf cart
cleaning and fueling as well. Clubhouse staff did a tremendous job, as we have been short staff
on many occasions this month and this season due to illness, surgeries for staff members, and
other family reasons for several of the staff members to miss significant time.



Looking ahead to the month of August, Indian Bluff begins what will be a long stretch
containing several golf outings. Labor Day weekend is the only open Saturday until mid to late
October. Also, high school golf season will begin in the middle of the month. League play will
begin to wind down as we get to late August and September. Here is a list of outings scheduled

for August:

August 3, Mr. Ed’s Annual Golf Outing

August 2, Seton Catholic School Fundraiser, UT Class of 69 re-union
August 10, JB Memorial (Josh Brandom)

August 17, Knoxville Tap Annual Golf Outing

August 23, SAME RI Post Golf Outing

August 24, Thursday League Golf Outing

As of this writing, August is off to a very strong start at Indian Bluff. Mr. Ed’s Annual Golf Outing
had a very large turnout of 148 golfers (over-filling the golf course). The weather has been
fantastic to start the month, and daily play has been strong as the month begins. Long term
forecasts continue show a long stretch of warm weather thru September. Let’s hope the
forecaster’s are correct, and Indian Bluff will have a very strong late summer and fall.



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of July F orelg,; eserve

District

Rock Island County, [llinois

The month of July was rather hot with well below average rainfall at the facility. The crew remained very

busy nonetheless completing daily tasks as expected. We received our new irrigation computer as well as

our new John Deere tractor.

Grounds Maintenance performed-

Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Spiked all putting surfaces

Applied wetting agents

Replaced a couple decoders on irrigation heads

Raked and edged bunkers as necessary

Roll and mow greens daily

Continual maintenance of our flower and memorial bed landscaping
Topdressed greens weekly

Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas

Building Maintenance projects performed- Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Routine service as needed.

Course/General facility conditions- Very nice despite the less than pleasant summer weather we have

had, Golf course continues to remain in excellent condition

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- Hot-Average temperatures, minimal rainfall

Activities/Events/Outings held at park- A good deal of daily play, couple of shelter rentals

Park/Capital Improvement Projects- Looking to begin the cart path renovation in the coming months

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 8/7/19



8¥°625'c$-
816-
asL'}-

GG'991°c$-
aouelLeA

00'921'S$-
lge-
16V°2-

00°806°L 1 $-
aouelLep

00'626°2€$ 2S'S6E'vES 00'2LL2$

9€0°2 8151 99-

92y's v.9°c 60v-

S0'¥S2'9e$ 0S°/80°'ce$ 05'€.82$-
8L0cAlA 6102 AlA SdueleA

aAJasald 1Sa104 Jopuny] pno-

00'96¥'8¢ 00°0.£°€$ 608°L-

898y LYY eel-

€518 959°s 0¢cs8-

00'59¥'G8$ 00°255'€/$ 00'989°G$-
8L02ALA 6102 ALA adoueleA

9AI9S3ld 159104 Yomiull||

AInp poday Buidwes

002.89t$
cv9
288l

00'889CH$
8L-Inp

00'80€‘c$
0L9°L
4 4K

00°21€'2e$
8L-Inr

00'¥¥0'61$
9.5
€LV’

0S5'v18'6$
6L-Inr

Co_wwwocoo Q
[eyuay jeog

siun
siedwen

S99

(-osIN ‘9] ‘poomaii)

00'667°L$
LLY'L
celLt

00°'Le9'te$
6L-Inp

SUOISS9oU0)D
sHun
siadwen

soo4



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Fores t
For the Month of July 2019 Preserve
District

Rock Island County, lllinois
Grounds Maintenance — Staff has been mowing, weed eating, and spraying weeds as needed. Mowing has

slowed and we have started mowing every other week due to dry weather. The river primitive sites have been open
to camping since July 12®. They have been at 100% occupancy on the weekends since they were opened. The
grass grew well through the 3” of silt deposited during the prolonged flooding. Staff cleaned the 3” of silt deposited
by the flood off the river road with a tractor bucket and buffalo blower. Staff also cleaned the silt off the boat ramp
parking lot with the same equipment.

The skidsteer was borrowed from Loud Thunder to be used at Dorrance to fill in a low area on diamond 3. Soil was
removed beyond the outfield fence and placed in the outfield of diamond 3 and along the ditch of the adjacent road
to eliminate the low area and prevent the field from ponding water.

The city of Port Byron loaned Dorrance their track hoe for a week to be used to clean and dig deeper the drainage
ditch behind diamond 1 and 2. The track hoe was also used to regrade an area on diamond 2 to prevent ponding.
Staff installed a drainage tile in the outfield of diamond 2 to help with drainage and prevent ponding during rain
events. Another tile was installed on the left field side of the diamond behind the foul line fence to address drainage
issues in that area as well.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and the campground host clean the restroom and shower
buildings on a daily basis.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No major repairs just preventative maintenance like lubricating
mowers and sharpening mower blades.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails have been open almost every day in July and have been getting
a lot of use. Staff mowed the GRT up to the county line. Forest trails continue to be in great shape.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Very dry and hot. _

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The vintage trailer rally was held on July 12% thru the 14", The weather
was very hot and only a few people came out to tour the trailers.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — On August 12% at the Illiniwek pavilion ther will be a public basket weaving lesson taought
by a local basket weaver from 9am to noon.

Misc. — Mediacom will be installing internet in the campground at Illiniwek. They are still in the design phase.

Should be completed before Laborday weekend.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__8-5-2019




Loud Thunder
Report to Committee

July 2019

The month of July showed signs of life here at the preserve. We did not have any rain to speak of during
the month, and the dry conditions brought people out in higher numbers to use the park. Staff was able
to accomplish several tasks that | had put on hold due to saturated ground conditions earlier this
season.

West Lake in Scott County has drained all five lakes at their facility for the duration of the year and into
next camping season. We have already seen more demand for our boats with West Lake closing last
week. In response to the higher demand | have purchased five additional single kayaks and two
additional tandem kayaks. | am working with Mindfire to get the word out to the community that Lake
George Boat rental is open for business.

Staff did a lot of work on our trail system during the month. The rains fully saturated the soils in the
timber and the few high wind events we experienced caused several trees to fail and fall on or across
our trails. As soon as the trail system could support our equipment, | sent staff to clear our trail system.
After the trails were passable, | had staff address and fix one major crossing that had washed out over
by the boyscout camp. Next we mowed all the trails and installed trail signage at all trailheads of our 17
mile trail system to assist folks who may not be familiar with our trails. We also installed twenty eight
education signs on two different trails. With all the work complete, trails have been open for several
weeks now. Trail usage has been higher than normal with all the closures due to weather this spring
early summer.

Staff installed two new fishing docks over at the public boat ramp during the month of July. The new
docks have a bench on them and one of the two has a kayak launch built into it. | have received dozens
of complements on the new kayak launch and the fishing docks as they really help to facilitate folks
getting shoreline access to fish and paddle. We had to pour two concrete pads to attach our gangways
too which came out very nice, and give patrons stable point of access to both of the new docks. In the
future | will be pouring a concrete sidewalk out to our dock that has the kayak launchi in it and | will
install an ADA compliant bumper around the dock surface. These future upgrades will allow us to
further meet the needs of our patrons with disabilities.

The fishing has been outstanding on Lake George during the month of July. During the extremely hot
days of the month the bite slowed a little bit, but during the mornings and evenings anglers reported
catching great numbers of fish. Some of our fishermen have sent me images of their fish finders as they
sat over the new habitat structures we put in the lake last fall and they were packed with fish using
them.



Currently we are installing the wave run-up wall across the spillway in order to be in compliance with
the states regulations for a lake of this size. | think staff will be done with the installation by mid to late
August. After the installation of this wall has been inspected we will disassemble it and the materials
will be stored in a safe location. At one point in time we had concerns that the wave run-up wall would
obstruct the view of Lake George, but as we are building it | do not feel like this will really be an issue.

I am really looking forward to Valley Construction breaking ground on our new campground. We are
having a pre-construction meeting on 8/7 and they will begin shortly thereafter.

The kids will be going back to school soon and | am hoping that folks will continue to come on out over
the weekends to rent boats and stay with us.

The Loud Thunder Archery Program applications are now available online and at the park office. | have
raised the fees from $95 to $100 per participant and left them at $25 per youth hunter.

The Cornbelt Running Club will be holding their annual Du-State-Duathlon here in the month of August

Ben Mills Head Ranger: Date:8/2/19



Report to Forest Preserve Committee _

Name of Park: Loud Thunder FOI‘CSt
For the Month of:  July 2019 Dig tli’eiz%rve

Building & Grounds Maintenance performed— Hack fsfand County: ffinois
Staff picked up trash on grounds as needed

Staff put picnic tables out on the grounds

Staff removed fallen trees from storm damage

Staff cleaned all facilities

Staff mowed as needed

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Staff preformed daily standard pre and post operation checks on all
equipment daily when utilizing a piece of equipment.

* Staff have been charging and maintaining all batteries at the boat rental storage garage.
¢ Staff poured two concrete pads at public boat launch
* Staff installed forty-two informational signs on property

General facility conditions— The park looks great, and we have received several complements on its cleanliness and
aesthetics. Things are really beginning to brown out here, and the grass could use a little water to help it to green up a
bit. Park patronage has continued to increase with the weather being in the 80’s and little to no chance of rain.

Weather conditions—Conditions have been consistently dry, and staff has been able to capitalize on the stable ground
conditions. We have accomplished several tasks that could not be done due to wet conditions earlier this season.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We have been seeing our numbers of visitors to the park growing daily with the
warmer temperatures. These patrons are walking dogs, riding bikes, riding horses, camping, boating, and just enjoying the
peaceful atmosphere Loud Thunder provides this time of year.

Park Improvement Projects— Here are just a few of the park improvement projects that staff is working on currently, and
will continue working on moving forward.

Moving forward with Loud Thunder Forest Management plan
Preparation for 15.4 acre prairie planting in December or January of 2019.
Preparation for prairie planting on roadsides and Martin Conservation Area in January 2019
Ongoing trail improvements to trail south of horse corral
o Trail signage installation/complete 7/21/19
o Trail mapping

This report was prepared by Ben Mills Date: 8/2/2019



GEQ'LL-
0
9ge’}-
v16°C-
g8YL-

saoueLBA

1G'8/G°/8%-
00°0%

00°£E6°L1$-

96°'962°L1$
16°900°C$-
29'1E6'€S$-

saduelJep

GS9'v6
0

8LLOIL
¥08'61
€eL'8s

810¢ ALA

vLLELLLL$
00'0$

00'62¥'912$

68°v.6'LLS
0S°090°L¥$
GL'2L9 L vY$

8102 AlA

€1 1udy ‘Aepanjeg :Aeq Bujuado 6102
G ludy ‘Aepanies :Aeq Buuado 810z

020°c8 £.2'8- 2se‘ee 6,02 lejol
(uoissiwpe aa13 aAi@0a1 Yoiym oliqnd [eseush ay} 1oy uoissiwpe sAep e siosuods ssauisng)
0 0 0 0 8leiodion
(siuspnig |ooyog | ‘Jepun 3 g ‘ssesed i1senx))
28v'Sl ces- 0S9°€ 8LLE 93l [ejo]
(wnesooz ‘sjpungun4 ‘sdiysiaquiapy)
06891 LEG - 82lLL L6G°S uoIssiwpy 18p|oH ssed
8¥9'0S v02‘9- v.5°'le 0LE°Gl pred jejol
610¢ ALA saduelep 8L-inr 6L-inr eduepusiy
15'855'689%  L¥'082'9G%- G/'//8'€92$ +E°165'L02$ jelol
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ losuodg sjelodion
00c6v'v.LL$  G.'898'I2$- oo.ono.vhw GZ'L18°2S$ sidieoay ures|
~anuaAay s|pungun4
G8'L/2'68% 18'986'V$ 00°/519% I8'EVLLL$ % soles diysiequispy 007
65°€50'8E$ 60°'L6v°6$ 05°.ev'8L$ 65'826°'L2$ S9[eS wnasooz
ELIvLL8ES  95°668'81%- G2CIOVILS 69°€LL'GLIS S9|eS uoissiwpy
61L0C AlA Sadueliep 8L-inr 6L-Inr

6102 AInp 10} Alyauop 0oz iIqeIN



Forest preserve committee report for July 2019

8/8/2019

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

Received giant millipedes for animal programs.
Annual USDA inspection conducted on July 23". We received a clear inspection with no
noncompliance issues.

Facilities and exhibits

e O & o o o o o o

Replaced large portion of the perimeter fence at the Northeast end of the zoo
Added modern naturalistic features to the Pallas cat exhibit.

Repaired broken deck boards on Eagle deck.

Cleared out drains in Biodiversity building.

Repaired broken cable on shift door at colobus exhibit.

Replaced water pump in eagle exhibit.

Replaced coupler and crankshaft joint on carousel.

Installed downspouts above outdoor portion of the mixed primate exhibit.
Installed exhaust fans for singing dogs and red fox.

Education

Education programs and revenue:
o Zoo camps — 77 participants = $11,275.00

o Birthday parties- 2 parties for 7 participants = $770 .
o Animal Encounters — 1 Tortoise encounter and 2 Giraffe = 10 participants = $ 290.00
o Field trips — 31 groups, 1816 participants = $5416.00
o Zoo2U - 1 program for 1000 participants = $490.00
o Breakfast/Brunch with the Primates — 27 participants = $ 663.00
Total = $25,252.00
Education events held:
o 7/6- Pollinator day
~o 7/13 —Shark Awareness Day.
o 7/20 - Primate Day
o 7/27 - Parakeet Day

Conservation Speaker series

o Dr. Anna Young's presentation, “It’s all beak to me: Journeys through South Africa to save the

Cape Parrot” was given on July 28" at 12pm and at 3pm. She also manned a table at the Budgie
exhibit for Parakeet Day.

Sarah Nizzi of the Xerces Society for invertebrate Conservation will speak on August 22™ at
6:30pm. Her talk is titled, “Beetle Banks and Bumble bees”.



Guest Services
GIFT SHOPS:

e Started planning for the 2020 season.

® Working on fall apparel selections.

e Sales for the period of July 18, 2018 = $64,692.

e Sales for the period of July 1%, 2019 = $48,623.

® The above numbers are down $ $16,069 compared to last year.

CONCESSIONS:
* Nothing new to report.
MEMBERSHIP:

o July2018$ =6,157.
e July,2019 $=$11,143.81
Up 4,986.81 from last year.

CAROUSEL/ Hurricane Simulator

e July 2018 = $18,406.50
e July 2019 = $13,741. Down $4,665.50

EVENTS:

® We held our Annual Members Night on July 25t from 5;30 — 8;30 pm. We had 1,017 guest
attended. In 2018, 1328 guest attended. 2017, 959 guest. 2017, 759 guest. ‘
® Preparations for Pints is underway. We are still looking for volunteers for the event.



Increases in inventory
Blue and Black Dart Frog
Blue and Black Dart Frog

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

Budgerigar

Panther Grouper

clown Triggerfish

Blue and Black Dart Frog
Vietnamese pot-bellied pig
Inland Bearded Dragon

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Quanity
0.0.1
0.0.1

Quanity
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.01
0.0.1

1.0
0.0.1

July 2019

Date Explanation
14-Jul hatch
17-Jul hatch

Date Explanation
2-Jul death
23-Jul death
5-Jul death
27-Jul death
29-Jul death
10-Jul donation
30-Jul death

Cost

Cost



Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board
Agenda for August 19, 2019
5:45 p.m.

Niabi Zoo Headquarters Building

Welcome

Approval of the Minutes of July 8, 2019

Comments from visitors

Introduce New Members for the CAB

Dan Dalton

Update on Foundation and Identify Additional Foundation Members
Report from MindFire on Promotions for the Zoo
Sponsorships vs Advertising Guidelines for the Zoo
Addendum Pertaining to Gifts for the Zoo

Naming Rights Guidelines for the Zoo

10.Report from the Zoo Director on Activities at the Zoo
11.1tems for the next agenda.

12.Adjourn

PWwNeR

© oo N o,

Next Meeting: Monday, August 5, or 19, 2019 at 5:30



Forest Preserve District T cerve

Rock Island County JDistrict |

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,

please accept this report to the Committee for the month of July 2019.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Communications continued with a small private land donation near Loud Thunder

Forest Preserve.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of August

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
once again are typical for this time of the year. There is two sets of claims, old and new fiscal
year claims. Any fiscal year 19 claims received from now until August 30 will be paid via
Treasurer’s Disbursement. The significant Treasurer’s Disbursement to IPARKS is the annual
payment for insurance and risk management services.

Many of if not all of the Transfers of Appropriations in the fiscal year 2019 transfers were
needed to fill holes and gaps in each of the two funds. The General Fund still has some
appropriated funds remaining while the Niabi Zoo Fund exhausted all of its appropriated funds.
The fiscal 2020 transfer in the General Fund is for a piece of equipment to be purchased by the
golf course and the zoo not pursuing concession operations within the fiscal year.

A Resolution was again needed in the Niabi Zoo Fund as additional funds were needed

for fiscal year 2019 expenditures. Unfortunately this creates a further operational

deficit for the Niabi Zoo Fund. As reported last month it does not appear that the Niabi

Zoo Fund will meet the targeted revenue appropriations and this resolution will further
increase the Fund’s fiscal year appropriated operational deficit to approximately

$140,000.

Besides the Transfers of Appropriations in the Niabi Zoo Fund for fiscal year 2020 the
Resolution decreases the revenue and expenditures pertaining to the zoo incorporating

the onsite concession sales into the zoo’s operations. The zoo will continue to use a

third party for the remainder of the 2019 season and then again in the 2020 season.

Other Business

The six funds in which the District levies a tax need to have the Annual Budget and
Appropriation Ordinances documents on display for 30 days prior to their approval.

More information about the proposed FY 21 budget appropriations can be found on the
District’s website in the Forest Preserve Executive Committee section on the Budget

Packet link under the August 13" meeting date. The Director will update the “Schedule

A” report at the conclusion of August 30, which is the last day to apply revenues or
expenditures to FY 19 before the District begins its comprehensive annual financial

reporting process. A public hearing pertaining to the appropriation ordinances is

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lifiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fores erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

scheduled for 3:30 PM on September 10" before the next regularly scheduled Forest
Preserve Executive Committee meeting.

Reports

There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 19 and one for FY 20. The FY 19
report shows an operational deficit in most funds at this time, however the August tax
distribution will be applied to FY 19 as it has been done in the past. Even with a
conservative estimate of taxes collected in August it appears the General Fund, FISSA
Fund and Liability Fund will have fiscal year surpluses and the Niabi Zoo Fund and IMRF
Retirement Fund will have fiscal year deficits. This is only a projection and again is
dependent on the percentage of the District’s portions of tax collections for the month
of August. When reviewing the FY 20 Budget Performance Report and staff reports that
follow you will notice that the District had a mixed month in terms of revenue and
attendance at the District’s facilities. July started off slow with the July 4* Holiday and
then a significant heat wave hit, but then temperatures and humidity dropped, folks
took full advantage of the pleasant summer weather at the District’s facilities.

The Treasurer’s Report and the Auditor’s Reports are available for your review. Fund
balances and cash balances remain strong throughout the District’s. The District has no
inner-fund loans.

Facility Usage throughout the District

As noted July was a mixed month in terms of usage with the July 4™ not being as strong
as staff would have hoped. A few short stretches with heat and humidity kept folks
indoors or at the local swimming pools. Also llliniwek’s Riverfront campsites were not
open which also contributed to revenue numbers being below average. Once the daily
forecast of showers, thunderstorms or hot temperatures became less apparent the
District facilities experienced some heavy use.

The extended forecast into August looks very promising and with the number of golf
outings scheduled and many of the local area schools heading back into session folks
will be looking to use facilities mainly on the weekends. As noted in the weekly
communications, West Lake Park has drained its fishing and recreational lakes for
renovation so Loud Thunder has seen a significant amount of day use and uptick in boat
rentals. Trails were available most of the month however the boat launches were
unavailable due to the higher than average river levels but docks should be installed
shortly as the river levels are getting close to normal finally.

Please check out the staff reports to see everything that has been transpired throughout
the month as well as some of the upcoming projects and activities.

Union

No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of July.

Bond Fund Projects

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County

Forest’

District

Preserve

Rock Istand County, llinois

Spillway Improvements are getting near completion as the contractor needs to reset a
set of buoys in front of the weir. Staff will again re-seed the area below the spillway
outlet to satisfy a couple permits. Staff purchased the wood needed for the wave run-
up protection wall and have begun installing it against the guard rail along the road.
Once installation is complete and the documented it will be disassembled and stored

on-site should it ever be needed.

The campground improvements should get underway in the month of August by Valley
Construction and its sub-contractors. The tentative work schedule has the campground
improvements to be completed in May of 2020. An RFP for two cabins structures will be

let for a tentative date of October 1%t

The current schedule for the use of the Series 2017 bond funds:

Item/Allocation of Funds

Bond Funds

Bond Premium Bond Issuance

Bond Capitalized Interest Payments

Bond Issuance Costs

Spillway Project

Spillway Contingency Remaining

IMEG - Design, Construction & Observation
IMEG-CO remaining

Spillway Bid Ad Argus/Dispatch

Strand & Associates- Engineering

Strand Cabin Design and Bid Services
Strand Campground IMPR Bid Services and C&O Services
Campground [EAP Permit

Campground bid advertisement

Wood for wave run-up wall on spillway
Loud Thunder Campground Improvements
Loud Thunder Playground

47 picnic tables @ $929

47 fire rings @ $202

4 picnic tables @ $941

4 fire rings @ $370

Freight for tables and fire rings

White Oak Campground Electrical Upgrade
Mid-American White Oak Electrical Upgrade
Mill Creek Mining

A&E Soil Boring for septic fields

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hlliniwek Forest Preserve

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!

Niabi Zoo

Martin Conservation Area

$4,280,000.00
$141,266.10
-$303,622.13
-$113,914.48
-$1,507,551.10
$69,015.74
-$220,580.00
$16,837.64
-$187.86
-$130,637.00
-$19,800.00
-$21,900.00
-$750.00
-$219.84
-$2,531.57
-$2,266,766.65
-$156,519.10
-$43,663.00
-$7,905.00
-$3,764.00
-$1,480.00
-$2,600.00
-$58,610.00
-$5,765.89
-$963.69
-$1,650.00



Forest Preserve District Forest e rve

Rock Island County District |

Interest as of 8/01/19 $118,652.89
ANTICIPATED FUNDS REMAINING FOR CAMPGROUND -$245,608.94
IMPROVEMENTS

OSLAD GRANT ADD $400,000 $154,391.06
Previously appropriated DFCI Funds $504,391.06

Items of note for the Current Month

» Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board has moved its monthly meetings from the first Monday
in the month to the third and will meeting this month on August 19, 5:45 PM.

e Five Recreation Management Software RFP’s were received. Staff will be evaluating those
this month and bringing forth a recommendation in September.

e Staff is working on Boat Access Area & Development grant for Loud Thunder’s Mississippi
River boat launch.

e Areport redeveloping llliniwek’s main entrance and shared use road with bike path should
also be available in the upcoming months.

o Staff will be attending the Association of Zoos & Aquariums conference the first week of
September.

e Staff have been working with a local disc golf course designer for a course to be constructed
at llliniwek. Once more finite details are in place the layout will be presented to the comittee

e Phase | archeological surveys are being conducted at Illiniwek so staff can re-apply to the
Recreation Trails Program grant next round of applications

e Annual inventory and petty cash checks with auditors went well.

e The third distribution of 2019 property tax distributions is expected the week of August 19th.

e Attended the lllinois Association of Conservation District’s quarterly meeting in July at
Starved Rock State Park. The impact of this past year’s weather on parks and services
provided was the main topic of conversation of those who attended. The annual conference
again has a high quality of educational sessions and speakers. The conference is held at
Starved Rock Lodge in February.

e Staff will be acquiring quotes for some tree work that existing equipment and manpower
cannot maintain along portions of the bike path near Cordova.

e Zoo staff are still acquiring quotes to replace the existing fire and life safety alarms at the zoo.

e An additional payment of appropriated funds in the amount of $25,000 was made to IMRF to
reduce the District’s ERI Reserve account balance.

e Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is September 10" at 3:30 PM, in
the Rock Island County Building.

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the lllinois
Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Preparations for the last big summer holiday, Labor Day on September 2. Comfortably
warm & dry weather hopefully will prevail throughout the month and into the Fall.

Submitted this 9*" day of August, 2019 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!





